
 

Attention!!! 
 
Please note that the May 23, 2011 PAPCO meeting will be 
from 1 to 3:30 p.m. at 1333 Broadway, Suite 300. Please 
plan your transportation accordingly. The agenda packet is 
enclosed. 
 
If you have any additional questions, please contact 
Naomi at (510) 208-7469. 
  



 

This page intentionally left blank 

 



 

Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

Monday, May 23, 2011, 1 to 3:30 p.m.  
 

Meeting Outcomes: 

 Make a recommendation to the Commission on the Base Program and 
Minimum Service Level (MSL) funding 

 Establish membership on Bylaws Subcommittee 

 Receive a report on stabilization funding 

 Receive a report from East Bay Paratransit 

 Receive Gap Grant reports from two volunteer driver programs 

 Receive a staff update on the 2011 Annual Mobility Workshop 

 Receive an update on the Countywide Transportation Plan and 
Transportation Expenditure Plan 
 

1:00 – 1:12 p.m. 
Sylvia Stadmire 

1. Welcome and Introductions  

1:12 – 1:15 p.m. 
Public 

2. Public Comment I 

1:15 – 1:20 p.m. 
Sylvia Stadmire 

3. Approval of April 25, 2011 Minutes 
03_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_042511.pdf – Page 1 
03A_Joint_Meeting_Minutes_042511.pdf – Page 19 

A 

1:20 – 1:40 p.m. 
Staff 

4. Base Program and MSL Funding Recommendation 
On April 29 and May 2, the PAPCO Program Plan Review 
subcommittees reviewed Annual Program submittals and 
made funding recommendations on all. PAPCO will review 
the subcommittee recommendations and forward a 
recommendation to the Commission. 
04_Program Plan Review Recommendation Summary.pdf – 
Page 25 

A 



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee Meeting Agenda 05/23/2011 
  Page 2 

1:40 – 1:50 p.m. 
Staff 

5. Establishment of Bylaws Subcommittee Membership 
A subcommittee will convene to review the PAPCO Bylaws 
and will forward a recommendation in June to the 
Commission for any amendments to the PAPCO Bylaws. 
The subcommittee will meet on June 1st. 
05_PAPCO_Bylaws_Subcommittee_Information.pdf – Page 
27 

I 

1:50 – 1:55 p.m. 
PAPCO 

6. Stabilization Funding Report 
PAPCO members will receive a final update on 
stabilization. 
06_Stabilization_Information Memo.pdf – Page 29 

I 

1:55 – 2:10 p.m. 
EBP 

7. Report from East Bay Paratransit 
East Bay Paratransit staff will provide PAPCO with the 
Broker’s Report. 

I 

2:10 – 2:40 p.m. 
Grant Recipients 

8. Gap Grant Reports –Varied Volunteer Programs 
PAPCO will receive Gap Grant reports on the VIP Rides 
Program and the Senior Transportation Program of  
the Tri-Valley.  

I 

2:40 – 2:50 p.m. 
PAPCO 

9. Member Reports on PAPCO Mission, Roles, and 
Responsibilities Implementation 
09_PAPCO_Calendar_of_Events.pdf – Page 33 
09A_PAPCO_Workplan.pdf – Page 35 
09B_PAPCO_Vacancies.pdf – Page 39 

I 

2:50 – 3:00 p.m. 
Sharon Powers 
and Harriette 
Saunders 

10. Committee Reports 
A. East Bay Paratransit Service Review Advisory 

Committee (SRAC) 
B. Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 

I 

3:00 – 3:30 p.m. 
Staff 

11. Staff Updates 
A. Mobility Management 

11A_Functions of a One Call One Click Transportation 
Service.pdf– Page 41 

B. 2011 Annual Mobility Workshop Update 
 
 

I 



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee Meeting Agenda 05/23/2011 
  Page 3 

 
C. Countywide Transportation Plan Transportation 

Expenditure Plan Update 
11C_RTP_CWTP-TEP_Projects&Programs_List.pdf –
Page 43 
11C1_RTP_CWTP-TEP_Projects&Programs_ 
Presentation.pdf – Page 97 
11C2_CWTP-TEP-SCS_Devel_Impl_Schedule. 
pdf – Page 111 

D. Outreach Update 
E. Other Staff Updates 

 12. Mandated Program and Policy Reports 
12_Transit_Correspondence.pdf – Page 115 
 

I 

 13. Draft Agenda Items for June 27, 2011 PAPCO 
A. Approve Bylaws 
B. Elect Officers for FY 11-12 (Chair, Vice-Chair, SRAC, 

CWC) 
C. Provide Input on the Pedestrian Plan “Priority 

Programs” Chapter 
D. Coordination Mobility Management Program Update 
E. Gap Grant Reports – Travel Training; Shuttles 
F. Annual Mobility Workshop Update 
G. Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation 

Expenditure Plan Update 
H. TAC Report 

 

3:30 p.m. 14. Adjournment  

Key: A – Action Item; I – Information/Discussion Item; full packet available at www.alamedactc.org  

Next Meeting: 
Date: June 27, 2011 
Time: 1 to 3:30 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC Offices, 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  94612 

 
 
  

http://www.actia2022.com/


Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee Meeting Agenda 05/23/2011 
  Page 4 

Staff Liaisons:  
Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of 
Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation 
(510) 208-7428 
tlengyel@alamedactc.org  

Naomi Armenta, Paratransit Coordinator 
(510) 208-7469 
narmenta@alamedactc.org  

 
 
Location Information: Alameda CTC is located in Downtown Oakland at the 
intersection of 14th Street and Broadway. The office is just a few steps away from 
the City Center/12th Street BART station. Bicycle parking is available inside the 
building, and in electronic lockers at 14th and Broadway near Frank Ogawa Plaza 
(requires purchase of key card from bikelink.org). There is garage parking for 
autos and bicycles in the City Center Garage (enter on 14th Street between 
Broadway and Clay). Visit the Alameda CTC website for more information on how 
to get to the Alameda CTC: http://www.alamedactc.com/directions.html. 
 
Public Comment: Members of the public may address the committee regarding 
any item, including an item not on the agenda. All items on the agenda are 
subject to action and/or change by the committee. The chair may change the 
order of items. 
 
Accommodations/Accessibility: Meetings are wheelchair accessible. Please do 
not wear scented products so that individuals with environmental sensitivities 
may attend. Call (510) 893-3347 (voice) or (510) 834-6754 (TTD) five days in 
advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

mailto:tlengyel@alamedactc.org
mailto:narmenta@alamedactc.org
http://www.alamedactc.com/directions.html


PAPCO Meeting 05/23/11 
Attachment 03 

 
 

Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, April 25, 2011, 1 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 
__P_ Sylvia Stadmire, 

Chair 
__P_ Carolyn Orr, 

Vice-Chair 
__P_ Aydan Aysoy 
__P_ Larry Bunn 
__A_ Herb Clayton 
__P_ Shawn Costello 
__P_ Herb Hastings 
__A_ Joyce Jacobson 

__P_ Sandra Johnson 
Simon 

__P_ Jane Lewis 
__A_ Jonah Markowitz 
__P_ Betty Mulholland 
__P_ Sharon Powers 
__P_ Vanessa Proee 
__P_ Carmen Rivera- 

Hendrickson 
__P_ Michelle Rousey 

__P_ Clara Sample 
__P_ Harriette 

Saunders 
__P_ Will Scott 
__P_ Maryanne Tracy- 

Baker 
__P_ Esther Waltz 
__A_ Renee Wittmeier 
__P_ Hale Zukas 

 

Staff: 
__P_ Tess Lengyel, Manager of 

Public Relations 
__P_ Naomi Armenta, Paratransit 

Coordinator 

__P_ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building 
Enterprise, Inc. 

__P_ Krystle Pasco, Paratransit 
Coordination Team

 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
Sylvia Stadmire called the meeting to order at 1:05 p.m. The meeting began 
with introductions and a review of the meeting outcomes.  
 
Guests Present: Laura Corona, Regional Center of the East Bay; Jennifer Cullen, 
Senior Support Services; Anne Culver, City of Hayward; Shawn Fong, City of 
Fremont; Kim Huffman, AC Transit; Kevin Laven, City of Emeryville; Hakeim 
McGee, City of Oakland; Gail Payne, City of Alameda; Leslie Simon, Center for 
Independent Living; Jeff Weiss, Bay Area Community Services 
 

Page 1



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee April 25, 2011 Meeting Minutes 2 

 

2. Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Approval of March 28, 2011 Minutes 
The members suggested correcting the minutes as follows: 

 On page 2 under public comments change Pam Deaton to Jennifer Cullen 
with Senior Support Services. The article was about the volunteer driver 
program. 

 At the bottom of page 2 show that the motion passed 18-0 instead of 
19-0. 

 On page 3, show Michelle Rousey and Betty Mulholland signed up for 
April 29 and May 2 Program Plan Review meetings. 

 
Maryanne Tracy Baker moved that PAPCO approve the minutes with the above 
corrections. Esther Waltz seconded the motion. The motion passed 17-0 with 
two abstentions, Betty Mulholland and Aydan Aysoy. 
 

4. Update on Gap Funding 
Naomi Armenta informed the committee that the recommendations that 
PAPCO approved went to the Alameda CTC Programs and Projects Committee 
(PPC). The PPC committee approved the recommendations, which will go to 
the full Commission on Thursday, April 28, 2011. 
 

5. Evaluation of Fiscal Year 2010-2011 
Tess Lengyel gave an overview and background of the Nelson/Nygaard 
contract and team of consultants. She stated that each year, Alameda CTC 
comes to PAPCO and ask for feedback on the coordination team. Tess 
mentioned that this is an opportunity to evaluate this team. Annually, PAPCO 
makes a recommendation to the Commission in May on whether or not to 
approve the Nelson/Nygaard contract. The background and detailed outline of 
responsibilities of the contract are on page 11 of the packet. 
 
Tess facilitated the evaluation of the Nelson/Nygaard Paratransit Coordination 
Team’s performance for the fiscal year 2010-2011 using the evaluation form 
on page 17 of the packet.  
 
The entire committee scored each question from a scale of 1-5, 1 being poor 
and 5 being outstanding. Overall, the committee gave Nelson Nygaard high 

Page 2



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee April 25, 2011 Meeting Minutes 3 

 

scores and is pleased with the work from the Paratransit Coordination Team. 
There was no scoring of poor (1) for any category.  
 
The PAPCO members stated that they want to have more visibility from the 
Nelson/Nygaard team. Naomi is a great resource; however, the members want to 
see more of the Nelson/Nygaard team at more meetings. Tess stated that it is 
cost effective to not have the entire team present at the PAPCO meetings. 
 

6. Recommendation for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Coordination Contract 
Betty Mulholland moved that PAPCO approve the recommendation for the 
fiscal year 2011-2012 paratransit coordination contract with Nelson/Nygaard. 
Esther Waltz seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (19-0). 
 

7. Confirmation of Program Plan Review Subcommittee 
Naomi reviewed the Program Plan Review schedule. She informed the 
committee that the meetings will be held on Friday, April 29, from 10 a.m. to  
4 p.m. and on Monday, May 02 from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. Naomi stated that 
program managers will give presentations. The subcommittee will make a 
recommendation and bring it to the next PAPCO meeting. Staff handed out the 
binders for the subcommittee at the meeting.  
 
Naomi confirmed the following members will attend the Program Plan Review 
meetings. 

 Friday, April 29 – Larry Bunn, Shawn Costello, Jane Lewis, Betty 
Mulholland, Rev. Carolyn Orr, Sharon Powers, Vanessa Proee, Carmen 
Rivera-Hendrickson, Michele Rousey, Clara Sample, Harriette Saunders, 
Will Scott, and Sylvia Stadmire. 

 Monday, May 2 – Aydan Aysoy, Larry Bunn, Shawn Costello, Herb 
Hastings, Betty Mulholland, Rev. Carolyn Orr, Sharon Powers, Vanessa 
Proee, Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson, Michelle Rousey, Clara Sample, 
Harriette Saunders, Will Scott, Maryanne Tracy-Baker, Esther Waltz, and 
Hale Zukas. 

 
8. City of Alameda Quarterly Report 

Gail Payne from the City of Alameda gave a presentation (Attachment A) on 
the City of Alameda Paratransit Program and gave PAPCO an update on the 
scholarship program, shuttle service, taxi services, and group trips. She 

Page 3



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee April 25, 2011 Meeting Minutes 4 

 

informed the committee that the City of Alameda City Council approved the 
following changes for the Paratransit Program, effective May 1, 2011: 

 Shuttle Service – Lower eligibility age to 55 years and older; operate the 
west loop only on Tuesdays; create a new central loop for Thursdays; 
and expand coverage of the west and east loops to cover a larger area. 

 Taxi Services – Operate taxi-metered lift-equipped vans; restrict the taxi 
service to within Alameda County; limit MRTIP vouchers to five per 
month; place an expiration date on travel vouchers; and terminate free 
trips. 

 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 Is the taxi service for power and manual wheelchairs? Gail stated that 
Welcome Transportation has at least two vehicles that handle power 
wheelchairs. 

 Why does the City of Alameda want to cut needed services? Gail stated 
that the City has a limited budget. Can you provide the services at a 
minimum cost to the consumer instead of cutting services? Gail stated 
that this is one approach; however, that is not the approach the City has 
taken. 

 Will the City place benches on the expanded route? Gail said that they 
will move existing benches to help cover the route. 

 By restricting services, will it discourage the cab company from 
participating? Gail said she does not anticipate the cab company getting 
out of the contract. It will depend on how the City packages the plan. 

 Is Friendly Cab still providing service for the City of Alameda? Gail said 
no; however, Friendly Cab is honoring travel vouchers distributed many 
years ago. 

 
9. City of Hayward Report 

Anne Culver from the City of Hayward gave a presentation (Attachment B) on 
the City of Hayward Paratransit Program. She stated that MV Transportation is 
the provider for the door-to-door transportation services. The door-to-door 
service provides transportation for seniors and people with disabilities. The 
City of Hayward also has two subcontracts with nonprofit agencies: Meals on 
Wheels and Alzheimer’s Services of the East Bay. 
 

Page 4



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee April 25, 2011 Meeting Minutes 5 

 

Questions/feedback from the members: 

 The PAPCO Chair requested Anne to bring a PowerPoint presentation for 
the next report given by the City of Hayward. 

 
10. Member Reports on PAPCO Mission, Roles, and Responsibilities 

Implementation 
Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson informed the committee that the Olmstead 
Advisory Committee will hold meetings in Sacramento on Thursday, April 28, 
2011 from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. and on August 18, 2011. The Olmstead Act 
requires states to keep people with disabilities at home or within a community 
setting rather than placing them in an institution. 
 
Carmen, Herb Hastings, and Esther Waltz have been working on access to the 
Alameda County Fair Grounds to make it more accessible for seniors and 
people with disabilities. The transportation agency will use Barnell as the 
permanent stop for the fair ground. This stop is approximately one to two 
miles from the bus stop and is too far for many seniors and people with 
disabilities. 
 
Sylvia Stadmire reminded the committee that a large part of being a PAPCO 
member is to perform outreach. She stated that she is working with Measure 
A, the school parcel tax approved in March 2011, for distribution of funds 
promised to Alameda County. She mentioned that young people are getting 
funds for their programs; however, seniors and people with disabilities are 
having difficulty. 
 
Maryanne Tracy-Baker stated that many fairs will be held this summer, and it 
is an excellent opportunity for PAPCO members to perform outreach. 
 
Shawn Costello mentioned that he attended the East County Transportation 
Forum in Dublin on April 21, 2011. 
 

11. Committee Reports 
A. East Bay Paratransit Service Review Advisory Committee (SRAC) 

No report was made, because SRAC has not had a meeting since the last 
PAPCO meeting. 
 

Page 5



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee April 25, 2011 Meeting Minutes 6 

 

B. Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 
No report was made, because the CWC has not had a meeting since the last 
PAPCO meeting. 

 
12. Staff Updates 

A. Mobility Management 
Naomi informed that committee that a fact sheet for “one call–one click” 
transportation service is on page 27 in the packet.  
 

B. 2011 Annual Mobility Workshop Update 
None 
 

C. Outreach Update 
Krystle Pasco informed the committee of the Albany Senior Resource Fair at 
Albany Senior Center in Albany on April 28, the Annual Senior Health and 
Wellness Resource Fair at the Kenneth Aitken Senior Center in Castro Valley 
on May 5, and the Veterans Health and Resource Fair at Niles Veterans 
Memorial Building in Fremont on May 7. Krystle encouraged the committee 
to review the calendar of events in the packet for additional information. 
 

D. Other Staff Updates 
None 
 

13. Mandated Program and Policy Reports 
Members were asked to review the attachments in their packets. 
 

14. Draft Agenda Items for May 23, 2011 PAPCO 
A. Stabilization Update 
B. Recommendation on Base Program and MSL Funding 
C. Establishment of Bylaws Subcommittee membership 
D. Report from East Bay Paratransit 
E. Gap Grant Reports – Volunteer Driver Programs 
F. Annual Mobility Workshop Update 
G. Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan 

Update 
 

15. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 4 p.m.  

Page 6



City of Alameda Paratransit 
Program

Funded by Measure B
Sponsors:

City of Alameda Public Works Dept.
Mastick Senior Center

Attachment A

Page 7



Agenda Overview

Service Description
Approved Changes
Recommended Budget

Page 8



Service Description
Compliment the primary transportation providers
Scholarship Program: 
• Provides opportunities for low-income individuals

Shuttle Service: 
• Acts as a bridge between AC Transit and EBP

Taxi Services: 
• Provide same day services

Group Trips: 
• Provide leisure activities

Page 9



Approved Changes

Shuttle Service (Effective May 1)
• Lower eligibility age to 55 years and older
• Operate West Loop only on Tuesdays
• Create a new Central Loop for Thursdays
• Expand coverage of West and East Loops

Page 10



Approved Changes (cont.)

Page 11



Approved Changes (cont.)
Taxi Services (Effective May 1)
• Operate taxi meter lift-equipped vans
• Assign Alameda County as the Boundary 
• Limit MRTIP vouchers to five per month
• Place expiration dates on travel vouchers
• Provide contingency funding

Page 12



Planning Process
Shuttle Service Survey (August 2010)
Participant Outreach (on-going)
Outreach to Commissions (early 2011)
• Recreation and Parks Commission
• Commission on Disability Issues
• Transportation Commission
• Social Service Human Relations Board

City Council (March 15, 2011)
Approved changes (May 1, 2011)

Page 13



Recommended Budget
Shuttle Service – increased budget
• Extra hour
• Additional benches

Taxi Services – added contingency
Marketing
• www.AlamedaParatransit.com 
• Alameda Theatre (approx. 100 seniors/day)
• Television station graphic
• Print/on-line advertisements
• Cross street banner
• Brochures Page 14



Recommended Budget (cont.)

$500Interest/Other

$33,000Net Revenue
$210,000Total
$143,000Trip Provision

$40,000Customer Service
$27,000Management

Expenditures
$243,000Total

$146,000 (+ $97,000 balance)Measure B

Revenues

Page 15



City of Alameda Paratransit 
Program

Funded by Measure B
Sponsors:

City of Alameda Public Works Dept.
Mastick Senior Center

Page 16



 
 
 

Report to TAC/PAPCO 

February 28 - April 25, 2011 

SUMMARY: 

1. During this reporting period, the City’s paratransit program operated Monday-Friday 8am-6pm, and 8 – 

4 on Saturdays. 

2. There are 610 active riders in the City’s paratransit program (up from 563 in February, an 8% increase).  

We’ve added 220 new riders so far this fiscal year (up from 175 in February, a 25% increase). 

3. Through March, the program has provided 3,362 door-to-door rides, maintaining the previous 

quarter’s average number of rides per week, despite the seasonal cold and rainy weather. 

4. In addition, the program provides group trips per month to a duplicated ridership of 218 (up from 147 

in February, a 48% increase). 

5. Generally, the City’s door-to-door service operates within the City’s service area, although exceptions 

are readily made, for example:  rides to bay area’s Veterans Hospitals are always approved, in support 

of our veterans. 

SUBCONTRACTS: 

1. The City has two subcontracts with nonprofit agencies:  Meals on Wheels and Alzheimers Services of 

the East Bay: 

 Meals on Wheels maintained its delivery of an average 3,478 meals to 155 unduplicated clients, a 

5% increase in the number of people served.  To date this fiscal year, 31,031 meals have been 

delivered. 

 Alzheimers Services has provided 4,844 rides to and from home to 24 unduplicated clients. 

2. The City’s primary transportation provider is MV Transportation.   As we reported in February,  MV’s 

contract has been renewed for the remainder of the current fiscal year.  In consultation with ACTC, the 

contract authorizes a continuance of the 6-day-per-week door-to-door service, and delays start of the 

north Hayward fixed route shuttle, pending a more comprehensive presentation of the shuttle’s 

Attachment B

Page 17



marketing plan, schedule, projected ridership, and perhaps most importantly in this time of reduced 

resources, verification that the shuttle would not unnecessarily duplicate existing transportation 

options for the intended ridership.   We look forward to making this presentation at our Program Plan 

Review meeting, next Monday, May 2nd, where we’ll have an opportunity to present some of 

characteristics that make Hayward unique, and establish a compelling case for the significance of group 

trips and shuttle transportation options.   

 

RECENT ACTIVITIES AND DEVELOPMENTS: 

 

1. As we reported, beginning in January the City’s Paratransit Advisory Committee’s meeting schedule 

was reformatted from quarterly to monthly meetings, and the staff members who provide support to 

that committee have been expanded to include – in addition to the paratransit coordinator - the City’s 

housing rehabilitation coordinator, and the housing rehabilitation secretary.   This staffing 

configuration is intended to layer-on resources for the paratransit ridership.  For example: 

 The Paratransit Advisory Committee will assist in the development of housing rehabilitation goals 

– to include, for example, an expanded number of home accessibility modifications and 

weatherization projects to reduce utility bills for seniors and people who have disabilities.   The 

program has received authorization from our City Council to raise the maximum grant per 

qualifying household from $5,000 to $10,000. 

 The Paratransit Advisory Committee will provide oversight and input into several developing 

disaster preparedness strategies, including the distribution of preparedness supplies stored in 

backpacks, and paid for by other sources.  

2. The City is in the process of acquiring a web-based reporting system so our non-profit contractors will 

be able to report and upload expenses (including back-up documents, such as receipts and timesheets) 

and program activities on-line.  The system will allow the City to run reports to evaluate impact, adjust 

performance objectives, and report outcomes.   All the programs in the City’s Community Services 

Division will use this web-based system, including the paratransit program, although the system is 

being acquired using non-Measure B funds. 

3. We will continue to consult with ACTC and AC Transit to incorporate “mobility management” principles 

wherever possible, and to ease and improve access to transportation options for seniors and people 

who have disabilities.  We also look forward to continuing to work with adjacent jurisdictions to create 

linkages to those jurisdictions’ paratransit services, and consolidation of services where to do so would 

produce benefits for our respective riderships.  (END) 

Page 18



PAPCO Meeting 05/23/11 
Attachment 03A 

 
JOINT Paratransit Planning and Advisory Committee (PAPCO) and 

Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting Minutes 
Monday, April 25, 2011, 2:40 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

TAC Members: 
__A__ Beverly Bolden 
__A__ Anne Culver 
__A__ Pam Deaton 
__A__ Louie Despeaux 
__A__ Jeff Flynn 
__P__ Shawn Fong 
__A__ Brendalynn 

Goodall 
__A__ Karen Hemphill 
__P__ Kim Huffman 

__A__ Drew King 
__A__ Jackie Krause 
__A__ Kadri Kulm 
__P__ Kevin Laven 
__A__ Isabelle Leduc 
__P__ Wilson Lee 
__P__ Hakeim McGee 
__A__ Cindy Montero 
__A__ Mallory Nestor 
__P__ Joann Oliver 

__A__ Gail Payne 
__A__ Mary Rowlands 
__A__ Mia Thibeaux 
__P__ Laura Timothy 
__A__ Kelly Wallace 
__A__ Mark Weinstein 
__A__ Victoria 

Williams 
__P__ David Zehnder 
 

 

PAPCO members and staff on Attachment 03 attended the Joint meeting along 
with the above TAC members. 
 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
Naomi Armenta, Paratransit Coordinator, called the meeting to order at  
2:45 p.m.  
 
Guests Present: Jennifer Cullen, Senior Support; Laura Corona, Regional Center 
of the East Bay; Lysa Hale, Metropolitan Transportation Commission; Leslie 
Simon, Center for Independent Living 
 

2. Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Finance Subcommittee Status Report 
Sylvia Stadmire gave the PAPCO committee an update on the Finance 
Subcommittee, which took place on April 21, 2011. She stated the following 

Page 19



PAPCO and TAC Joint April 25, 2011 Meeting Minutes 2 
 

members attended the meeting: Sylvia Stadmire, Rev. Carolyn Orr, Sandra 
Johnson-Simon, Harriette Saunders, Will Scott, Maryanne Tracy-Baker, and 
Hale Zukas. 
 

4. Quarterly Education and Training – Clipper Presentation 
Lysa Hale with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) gave an 
overview on the Clipper Program. She stated that the Clipper card is a smart 
card developed to allow people in the Bay Area to conveniently travel on all 
Bay Area transit agencies. Lysa stated that MTC is working with its partners in 
various transit regions to roll out the Clipper card. She stated that for the most 
part, the paper passes have been eliminated or decreased in usage. People can 
add and store value on the Clipper card at BART, over the phone, online, or at 
various retail locations.  
 
Lysa stated that the Regional Transit Connection (RTC) discount card for 
seniors and people with disabilities and the red card that youth use will 
continue to be available. She stated that MTC is facing the challenge of how to 
help the attendants of the people who use the RTC card transition to the 
Clipper. Approximately 3,500 transit customers are eligible to travel with 
attendants. The attendants will only receive a discount if they travel with the 
paratransit customer (the person whose picture is on the card). 
 
Question/feedback from the members: 

 AC Transit does not have a Clipper pad on rear doors. Lysa said that due 
to funding, AC Transit made a decision not to add the pad. 

 Can everyone use the Autoload feature? Yes. Lysa stated that people 
can download a value to the card by phone or on the website and if the 
Autoload feature is set for the first time, it will take 3 to 5 days for the 
card to store the value. 
 
When people add the value online or over the phone, it is sent out 
overnight to the transit systems and bus yard. At the end of the day, the 
bus should connect to receive the data, and this process can take 24 to 
48 hours. If you need to immediately add value, Lysa suggested that the 
public add value in person at Walgreens or BART. Almost all Walgreens 
are near a transit area. A list of retail locations is on the website at 
www.clippercard.com. Also, call the number on card for further 
information. 

Page 20

http://www.clippercard.com/


PAPCO and TAC Joint April 25, 2011 Meeting Minutes 3 
 

 Do people with disabilities get a discount? Lysa said it’s the same 
discount as applied before. 

 What happens if you forget to swipe your card out of CalTrain at the end 
of your trip? The only way Clipper knows the fare amount is if you tag 
(swipe) the card at the beginning and end of a trip. If you forget, you will 
be charged the maximum fare amount.  

 Is there a way to attach a lanyard to the card? Yes. 

 When you take a local trip on a transbay bus and you forget to tell the 
driver the trip is local, you will be charged the transbay fare. Why? The 
driver must take a special action when an individual is taking a local trip 
on a transbay bus. This ensures that you will not be charged a transbay 
fare. 

 
5. Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans Update and Input on the Priority 

Projects Chapter 
Rochelle Wheeler gave an update on the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Plans and presented the “Priority Projects” chapter and requested input from 
PAPCO. Rochelle informed the committee that she would focus on the 
pedestrian plan because of the PAPCO/TAC members’ focus. 
 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 In case a bike or chair breaks down, will you have phone facilities on 
trails? No, like the charging stations, funding is not available for this at 
this time. However, agencies that build trails will be informed of this 
potential priority in the future. 

 We should not use a contractor if the contractor cannot make facilities 
accessible to all. 

 Can the charging stations be set up like a rest station for tired hikers? 
Will you have shelter for extreme weather conditions? Will maintenance 
be done on trails with trouble spots? Rochelle stated that this is beyond 
the scope of the plan updates. Specifically, should we include 
maintenance costs to fix the trails? We are not mapping or identifying 
trails. 

 PAPCO members requested that Rochelle include a map in the next 
presentation. 

 A request was made to increase the width of the barriers on the trail 
from 32 to 36 to handle oversized wheelchairs. 

 

Page 21



PAPCO and TAC Joint April 25, 2011 Meeting Minutes 4 
 

6. Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan 
Update 
Tess Lengyel gave an update on the Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) 
and the Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP). The highlights of the updates 
are follows: 

 MTC issued a call for projects in March, and the Alameda County 
jurisdictions submitted applications to the Alameda CTC by April 12. 
Alameda CTC screened the applications and is developing a preliminary 
list of CWTP projects and programs to submit to MTC by April 29. Staff 
will present the CWTP and the Regional Transportation Plan projects 
and programs lists to Alameda CTC committees in May, and the 
selection process will culminate in a public hearing at the May 26 CWTP-
TEP Steering Committee meeting with a recommendation for approval 
by the Commission on the same day. Tess stated that the projects that 
move forward will be modeled via packages based on the vision and 
goals adopted by the CWTP-TEP Steering Committee in March. 

 The first poll was completed in early March, and the results were 
encouraging for the renewal of the sales tax measure. The second poll 
will take place in the fall. 

 The five public outreach workshops were completed in March. The 
outreach outcomes and the poll results validated each other. 

 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 Was there an application for the free youth bus pass? Yes, for grades 6 
to 12. 

 Was the poll fairly consistent around the county? Yes. 

 Will one result of Senate Bill 375 be to increase employment through 
transportation and housing? Tess said that a lot of emphasis was placed 
on transportation and the topics of housing and jobs are being 
addressed now. She stated that a workshop is being held in Districts 1 
and 2 on May 14 to review the development of the Sustainable 
Communities Strategy and how it can effectively be done in Alameda 
County. The East Bay Economic Development Alliance (EBEDA) is invited 
to this workshop to discuss jobs, and the EBEDA will release a report on 
the needs for housing, transportation and other resources that support 
the attraction of retention of jobs. The May 14 workshop will be held at 
the Sunol Golf Course from 9 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. 

Page 22



PAPCO and TAC Joint April 25, 2011 Meeting Minutes 5 
 

 Will the list of proposed projects and programs be compiled by area and 
without duplication? Tess stated that the list is in the process of being 
refined and is scheduled for completion on April 27. 

 
7. Discussion of Items Not on the Agenda 

None 
 

8. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 4 p.m. The next meeting will be at Alameda CTC 
offices on June 27. 

Page 23



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 24



PAPCO Meeting 05/23/11 
Attachment 04 

 

Program Plan Review Summary 
 

Program 
Measure B 

Base Funding 
Allocation 

Minimum 
Service 
Level 

Request 

Other 
Funding 

Total 
Revenue 

Trips  EBP tix  Meals 

Program 
Rank per 
total 

revenue 

Program 
Rank per 
trips 

Program Plan Subcommittee 
Recommendation 

City of Alameda  $145,742     $0  $145,742 12,300  250   12 8 Recommend Conditional Approval –
Quarterly Reporting 

City of Albany  $25,555     $0  $25,555 4,070   1,100  13 13 Recommend Approval of Base Funding
City of Berkeley  $169,460    $120,000  $289,460 9,540  1,500  9 9 Recommend Approval of Base Funding
City of Emeryville  $22,426    $133,120  $155,546 7,300  500  20  10 11 Recommend Approval of Base Funding
City of Fremont  $652,493    $0  $652,493 18,500  54,000  5 6 Recommend Approval of Base Funding
City of Hayward  $630,950    $17,500  $648,450 19,913  625  55,629  6 5 Recommend Conditional Approval –

Quarterly Reporting and Alameda CTC 
approval on new program elements 

City of Newark  $141,789    $11,000  $152,789 4,200  12,000  11 12 Recommend Approval of Base Funding
City of Oakland  $868,385  $25,000  $114,395  $1,007,780 27,200  3 3 Recommend Approval of Base Funding 

and MSL Grant 

City of Pleasanton  $79,873    $459,908  $539,781 16,000  7 7 Recommend Approval of Base Funding

City of San Leandro  $243,066  $75,000   $7,500  $325,566 8,772  8 10 Recommend Approval of Base Funding 
and MSL Grant 

City of Union City  $258,510    $527,266  $785,776 20,000  4 4 Recommend Approval of Base Funding
EBP  $5,591,716 

(AC Transit ‐ 
$4,111,848 / 
BART ‐ 
$1,479,868) 

  $30,214,680  $35,806,396 779,661  1 1 Recommend Approval of Base Funding

LAVTA  $128,699    ‐   ‐  $1,268,714  $1,397,413 45,600   2 2 Recommend Approval of Base Funding
TOTAL  $8,958,664   $100,000   $32,874,083   $41,932,747 973,056  2,875  122,749   
 
 

F:\SHARED\GovBoard\ACTIA\PAPCO\Meetings\2011\05.23.11\04_PAPCO_Program_Plan_Review_Summary.doc Page 25



 

 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 26



PAPCO Meeting 05/23/11 
Attachment 05 

 
Bylaws Review Subcommittee 

 
At the PAPCO meeting on May 23, 2011, PAPCO members will be asked to sign 
up to participate in the Bylaws Review Subcommittee.  Below is background 
information to assist you in determining whether this is a subcommittee you are 
interested in volunteering for. 
 
Background 
 
According to Article XIII of the current PAPCO Bylaws “These bylaws will be 
reviewed at minimum on an annual basis in June.”  Due to the ACTIA/ACCMA 
merger, all of the community advisory committee Bylaws are undergoing an 
extensive review and revision.  Accordingly, a subcommittee is being convened to 
review the Bylaws and make a recommendation on changes. 
 
Review Process 
 
The subcommittee will meet on June 1 at 1:00pm at the Alameda CTC to go over 
the Bylaws.  As noted above, the Bylaws will have significant alterations due to the 
merger.  Shortly thereafter, the revised Bylaws will be mailed to PAPCO members 
in the June PAPCO packet in accordance with Article XIII “These bylaws may be 
amended, repealed or altered, in whole or in part, by a 2/3 vote at any duly 
organized meeting of PAPCO, provided that a copy of any amendment proposed 
for consideration shall be mailed to the last recorded address of each member at 
least ten (10) days prior to the date of the meeting.”  A spokesperson for the 
committee will report on recommended changes at the June 27 PAPCO meeting. 
 
Responsibilities 
 
All PAPCO members that are appointed to this subcommittee will be asked to 
review the revised bylaws at the June 1 meeting and note any suggested 
changes.  Accessible materials can be arranged for any member by request. 
 
PAPCO Meeting Date 
 
• Wednesday, June 1, 2011 from 1-3 at Alameda CTC.  Lunch will be provided.   
 
Per Diem 
 
Since this is a standing subcommittee, PAPCO members will receive a per diem. 

Page 27



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 28



PAPCO Meeting 05/23/11 
Attachment 06 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: May 23, 2011 
 
To: Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee 
 
From: Paratransit Coordination Team 
 
Subject: Stabilization Summary 
 

Background 
During earlier economic crises, the ACTIA Board established Stabilization 
Funding to assist the paratransit programs in maintaining consistent service 
in spite of economic uncertainties. After a few years the funding was no longer 
needed and was discontinued.  In June 2009, the ACTIA Board approved 
setting aside $820,000 from Gap funding for Stabilization funding to mitigate 
projected service cuts due to reductions in Measure B revenue.  From 
December 2008 to April 2009 Measure B paratransit providers saw projected 
revenues go down by $861,407 – or over 9%.  This caused many of the 
programs to plan service cuts.  Altogether, programs planned to provide 
31,521 less rides and deliver 7,418 less meals than originally projected for 
Fiscal Year 2009/10. 
 
In order to receive Stabilization funding, programs were required to 
demonstrate that the program had or would exhaust its revenues and 
reserves during the fiscal year and that this would result in service cuts if 
stabilization funding was not received.  Programs were allowed to apply for a 
dollar amount equaling the difference between revenue projections received 
in December 2008 and April 2009. 
 
The following programs requested and were awarded Stabilization funds: 
 
 

Page 29



May 23, 2011 

Page 2 

 

 

Program Applied in FY 09/10 

AC Transit  $395,370  
BART  $142,295  
LAVTA  $12,375  
City of Oakland  $83,498  
City of San Leandro  $23,372  

TOTAL $656,910 
 
In June 2010, the ACTIA Board approved extending Measure B Providers’ one-
time eligibility for Stabilization funding to Fiscal Year 2010/11 to continue to 
mitigate projected service cuts due to reductions in Measure B revenue.  
Programs could only apply if they had not applied in FY 09/10, and were 
required to meet the same eligibility requirements.  Staff estimated that 
eligible programs’ requests would total less than $100,000, thus not requiring 
further funding allocation – just an extension of the FY 09/10 funding.  
Although several programs indicated initial plans to apply, in the end, no 
programs did apply for Stabilization funding in FY 10/11. 
 
In April 2011, the Alameda CTC Commission approved TAC and PAPCO’s 
recommendation that AC Transit and BART (in support of East Bay 
Paratransit) be eligible to apply for the $163,090 (AC Transit – $119,871; 
BART – $43,219) in unclaimed remaining Stabilization funding allocated for 
FY 09/10 and 10/11.  This was due to the ongoing persistent budget problems 
experienced by both AC Transit and BART, and the fact that East Bay 
Paratransit provides an essential core function for Alameda County.   
 

Summary 
Stabilization was meant to “ease the landing” that programs experienced due 
to the economic downturn.  The decision to provide Stabilization funding out 
of the Gap funding stream was the deciding factor, among several, that 
delayed a Cycle 5 Gap Grant Call.  PAPCO and TAC felt that it was more 
important to preserve base transportation services for seniors and people 
with disabilities, than to pilot new initiatives.  The economic downturn forced 
providers to look closely at their operations and generate some creative 
solutions.  The downturn also prompted staff to ask some hard questions 
about the best uses of Gap funding and program operation practices.  As a 
result of more recent sales tax estimates showing an increase in revenues, 
staff has not recommended funding further Stabilization for FY 11/12.   
 

Page 30



May 23, 2011 

Page 3 

 

 
 

Page 31



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 32



PAPCO Meeting 05/23/11 
Attachment 09 

 
PAPCO Calendar of Events for May 2011 

to June 2011 
 
Full Committee Meetings 

• Monday, May 23, 2011, 1:30 to 3:30 p.m., Alameda CTC, Regular 
PAPCO monthly meeting 

• Tuesday, June 14, 2011, 9:30 to 11:30 a.m., Alameda CTC, Regular 
TAC monthly meeting 

• Monday, June 27, 2011, 1:30 to 3:30 p.m., Alameda CTC, Regular 
PAPCO monthly meeting 

 
Subcommittee Meetings 

• Monday May 2, 2011, 10 a.m. to 5 p.m., Program Plan Review 
Subcommittee 2 

• Wednesday, June 1, 2011, 1:00 to 3 p.m., Bylaws Subcommittee 
 
Outreach 
 

Meeting 
Date 

Event Name Meeting Location Time 

5/5/11 

5th Annual Senior 
Health and 
Wellness Resource 
Fair 

Kenneth C. Aitken 
Senior Center 
17800 Redwood Road 
Castro Valley, CA 94546 

9 a.m. – 1 p.m. 

5/7/11 Veterans' Health 
and Resource Fair 

Niles Veterans Memorial 
Building 
37154 2nd Street 
Fremont, CA  94536 

9 a.m. – 1 p.m. 

05/12/11 Bike to Work Day Frank Ogawa Plaza 
Oakland, CA  94612 7 – 9 p.m. 

06/21/11 San Leandro 
Kiwanis Club 

Englander Restaurant 
101 Parrott Street 
San Leandro CA 
 

12 – 1:30 p.m. 

06/23/11 5th Annual Health 
and Resource Fair 

North Oakland Senior 
Center 
5714 Martin Luther King 
Jr. Way 
Oakland, CA  94609 

1 – 4 p.m. 

Page 33



 
 
You will be notified of other events as they are scheduled. 
 
For more information about outreach events or to sign up to attend, please 
call (510) 208-7467. 

Page 34



PA
PC

O
 M

ee
ti
ng

 0
5/
23
/1
1 

A
tt
ac
hm

en
t 
09
A
 

 
PA

PC
O

 W
or

k 
Pl

an
 F

Y 
20

10
/1

1 
 PA

PC
O

 W
or

k 
Pl

an
 

 P
A

P
C

O
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
 w

ill
 b

e 
gu

id
ed

 b
y 

P
A

P
C

O
 G

oa
ls

 a
nd

 B
yl

aw
s.

  T
he

 P
A

P
C

O
 C

ha
ir 

or
 

V
ic

e 
C

ha
ir 

w
ill

 re
po

rt 
to

 th
e 

A
C

TI
A

 B
oa

rd
 e

ve
ry

 m
on

th
.  

 
 

To
pi

c:
 P

A
PC

O
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

G
oa

l: 
C

on
tin

ue
 P

A
PC

O
’s

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
s 

an
 in

fo
rm

ed
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

dv
is

or
y 

co
m

m
itt

ee
; 

ac
co

m
pl

is
h 

ou
tr

ea
ch

 in
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f w

ay
s 

in
 a

ll 
ar

ea
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
 A

ct
io

ns
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

In
-P

ro
gr

es
s 

P
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 L
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
t S

ep
te

m
be

r M
ee

tin
g 

x 
 

P
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 L

eg
is

la
tiv

e 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

t J
oi

nt
 M

ee
tin

g 
(F

eb
ru

ar
y)

 
x 

 
P

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

P
re

pa
re

dn
es

s 
up

da
te

/d
ril

l a
t J

an
ua

ry
 M

ee
tin

g 
x 

 
A

ss
is

t i
n 

di
st

rib
ut

in
g 

ne
w

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 –

 A
cc

es
s 

Al
am

ed
a 

in
 d

iff
er

en
t l

an
gu

ag
es

 
(S

pa
ni

sh
, C

hi
ne

se
, T

ag
al

og
, V

ie
tn

am
es

e,
 F

ar
si

) 
 

 

A
ss

is
t i

n 
di

st
rib

ut
in

g 
ne

w
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 –
 F

ac
t S

he
et

s 
on

 A
gi

ng
, e

tc
 

 
 

A
ss

is
t i

n 
ou

tre
ac

h 
to

 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

rs
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

C
lip

pe
r f

ar
e 

pa
ym

en
t 

sy
st

em
 

 
x 

Fi
ll 

ev
er

y 
va

ca
nt

 s
ea

t o
n 

P
A

P
C

O
 

Ta
rg

et
ed

 P
A

P
C

O
 re

cr
ui

tm
en

t 
 

x 

S
ta

ff 
w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 h
el

p 
dr

af
t t

al
ki

ng
 p

oi
nt

s 
or

 a
rti

cl
es

 fo
r 

m
em

be
rs

 
 

on
go

in
g 

A
ll 

m
em

be
rs

 to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 a
t l

ea
st

 o
ne

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
ac

tiv
ity

 –
 w

rit
e 

an
 a

rti
cl

e,
 

sp
ea

k 
at

 a
no

th
er

 m
ee

tin
g,

 v
is

it 
S

en
io

r C
en

te
rs

, a
nd

/o
r a

tte
nd

 a
n 

ev
en

t 
 

on
go

in
g 

 
 

 
   

Page 35



PA
PC

O
 W

or
k 

Pl
an

 F
Y 

20
10

/1
1 

  
To

pi
c:

 P
ol

ic
y 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t a

nd
 In

pu
t  

G
oa

l: 
St

ay
 in

fo
rm

ed
 o

n 
an

d 
ta

ke
 a

dv
an

ta
ge

 o
f o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 in

pu
t o

n 
a 

va
rie

ty
 o

f t
op

ic
s 

 A
ct

io
ns

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
In

-P
ro

gr
es

s 
B

eg
in

ni
ng

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
0 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

to
 C

ou
nt

y 
Fa

ir 
 

x 
C

om
pl

et
e 

su
rv

ey
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

ot
he

r c
om

m
itt

ee
s/

ac
tiv

iti
es

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
0 

to
 b

e 
sh

ar
ed

 w
ith

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 
x 

S
ta

ff 
w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 fo
rw

ar
d 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r c

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
vi

a 
em

ai
l 

 
x 

R
ec

ei
ve

 re
gu

la
r s

um
m

ar
ie

s 
of

 T
ra

ns
it 

A
cc

es
s 

R
ep

or
ts

 
 

x 
 

 
 

   
To

pi
c:

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
an

d 
M

ob
ili

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

nn
in

g 
Pr

oc
es

s 
G

oa
l: 

Le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t a

nd
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y’
s 

M
ob

ili
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
ce

ss
 

 A
ct

io
ns

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
In

-P
ro

gr
es

s 
R

ev
ie

w
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
M

ob
ili

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

 n
ew

 s
ec

tio
n 

in
 

m
ee

tin
g 

pa
ck

et
 

 
x 

R
ec

ei
ve

 a
 re

po
rt 

fro
m

 T
A

C
 a

t J
oi

nt
 m

ee
tin

gs
 o

n 
ef

fo
rts

  
O

ct
ob

er
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
A

pr
il 

 x x 
re

pl
ac

ed
 b

y 
C

M
M

P 
up

da
te

 in
 

Ju
ne

 

   

C
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

in
ve

nt
or

y 
by

 c
om

pl
et

in
g 

su
rv

ey
 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
ot

he
r t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

op
tio

ns
/s

ou
rc

es
 in

 c
om

m
un

ity
 in

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10
  

 
x 

 
 

 
  

Page 36



PA
PC

O
 W

or
k 

Pl
an

 F
Y 

20
10

/1
1 

  
To

pi
c:

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Ef

fo
rt

s 
G

oa
l: 

St
ay

 in
fo

rm
ed

 o
n 

an
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y/
R

eg
io

na
l p

la
nn

in
g 

ef
fo

rt
s;

 e
xp

an
d 

fo
cu

s 
to

 
“c

om
pl

et
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
” 

 A
ct

io
ns

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
In

-P
ro

gr
es

s 
P

ro
vi

de
 in

pu
t o

n 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

U
pd

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 J
oi

nt
 M

ee
tin

g 
N

ov
em

be
r M

ee
tin

g 
A

pr
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

Ju
ne

 M
ee

tin
g 

 x x x 

    

R
ec

ei
ve

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
on

 C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

an
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
t F

eb
ru

ar
y 

Jo
in

t M
ee

tin
g;

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
re

gu
la

r 
up

da
te

s 

x 
 

R
ec

ei
ve

 re
po

rts
 fr

om
 M

TC
 a

nd
 R

eg
io

na
l i

ss
ue

s/
ev

en
ts

 
 

x 
 

 
 

   
To

pi
c:

 F
id

uc
ia

ry
 O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 
G

oa
l: 

C
on

tin
ue

 fi
du

ci
ar

y 
ov

er
si

gh
t o

ve
r p

as
s-

th
ro

ug
h 

an
d 

gr
an

t f
un

di
ng

 
 A

ct
io

ns
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

In
-P

ro
gr

es
s 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
up

da
te

 o
n 

ne
w

 p
as

s-
th

ro
ug

h 
re

po
rti

ng
 fo

rm
at

 a
t N

ov
em

be
r M

ee
tin

g 
x 

 
R

ec
ei

ve
 re

po
rts

 fr
om

 e
xt

en
de

d 
G

ap
 g

ra
nt

s 
at

 M
ee

tin
gs

 
N

ov
em

be
r 

M
ar

ch
 

Ju
ne

 

 x x 

   

H
ol

d 
a 

fid
uc

ia
ry

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 F

in
an

ce
 S

ub
co

m
m

itt
ee

 in
 A

pr
il 

x 
 

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 e

va
lu

at
e 

pa
ss

-th
ro

ug
h 

an
d 

gr
an

t p
ro

gr
am

s 
an

d 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s 
x 

 
 

 
 

   

Page 37



PA
PC

O
 W

or
k 

Pl
an

 F
Y 

20
10

/1
1 

 
To

pi
c:

 S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

G
oa

l: 
Id

en
tif

y 
on

go
in

g 
fu

nd
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

fo
r p

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
an

d 
fu

tu
re

 C
al

l C
yc

le
s 

 A
ct

io
ns

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
In

-P
ro

gr
es

s 
D

is
cu

ss
 p

os
si

bl
e 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 G
ap

 fu
nd

in
g 

in
 J

an
ua

ry
 

x 
 

M
ak

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
on

 G
ap

 G
ra

nt
 C

al
l a

t J
an

ua
ry

/F
eb

ru
ar

y 
M

ee
tin

g 
x 

 
R

ec
ei

ve
 a

n 
up

da
te

 o
n 

pa
ss

-th
ro

ug
h 

st
ab

ili
za

tio
n 

fu
nd

in
g 

at
 M

ay
 M

ee
tin

g 
 

x 
 

 
 

   
To

pi
c:

 C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 

G
oa

l: 
Pa

rt
ic

ip
at

e 
in

 d
riv

er
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 s

er
ve

 a
s 

a 
re

so
ur

ce
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
; a

nd
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

re
so

lu
tio

n 
of

 c
on

su
m

er
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
 A

ct
io

ns
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

In
-P

ro
gr

es
s 

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 a

ss
is

t i
n 

E
as

t B
ay

 P
ar

at
ra

ns
it 

D
riv

er
 T

ra
in

in
g 

 
 

 
C

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 a
ss

is
t i

n 
E

as
t B

ay
 P

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
S

ec
re

t R
id

er
 

P
ro

gr
am

 a
nd

 C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

B
oa

rd
  

 
x 

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 a

ss
is

t i
n 

LA
V

TA
 w

ith
 D

riv
er

 T
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
re

la
te

d 
ite

m
s 

 
 

E
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 ta
xi

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
po

ck
et

 g
ui

de
s 

fro
m

 E
as

te
r S

ea
ls

 P
ro

je
ct

 A
C

TI
O

N
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

M
em

be
rs

’ O
th

er
 C

om
m

itt
ee

s/
A

ct
iv

iti
es

 
P

A
P

C
O

 m
em

be
rs

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 to

 S
R

A
C

 
• 

To
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
fte

r s
ur

ve
y 

P
A

P
C

O
 m

em
be

rs
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 to
 W

A
A

C
 

• 
To

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

fte
r s

ur
ve

y 
O

th
er

 C
om

m
itt

ee
s/

A
ct

iv
iti

es
 to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

fte
r s

ur
ve

y 
 

• 
To

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

fte
r s

ur
ve

y 
 

Page 38



PAPCO Meeting 05/23/11 
Attachment 09B 

 
 
CURRENT APPOINTMENTS 
 
Appointer Member 

• A. C. Transit • Hale Zukas 
• BART • Harriette Saunders 
• LAVTA • Esther Waltz 
• Union City Transit  • Larry Bunn  
• City of Berkeley • Aydan Aysoy  
• City of Emeryville • Joyce Jacobson  
• City of Dublin • Shawn Costello  
• City of Fremont • Sharon Powers 
• City of Hayward • Vanessa Proee 
• City of Livermore • Jane Lewis 
• City of Oakland; Councilmember 

Rebecca Kaplan 
• Rev. Carolyn M. Orr 

• City of Piedmont • Gaye Lenahan* 
• City of Pleasanton • Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson 
• City of Union City • Clara Sample 
• Supervisor Wilma Chan • Sylvia Stadmire 

• Renee Wittmeier  
• Supervisor Nadia Lockyer • Herb Clayton 

• Michelle Rousey 
• Supervisor Keith Carson • Jonah Markowitz 

• Will Scott 
• Supervisor Nate Miley • Betty Mulholland 

• Sandra Johnson Simon 
• Supervisor Scott Haggerty • Herb Hastings 

• Maryanne Tracy-Baker 
* Pending Commission Approval 
 
VACANCIES 
 
Appointer 

• City of Alameda 
• City of Albany 
• City of Newark 
• City of San Leandro 

Page 39



Current PAPCO Appointments and Vacancies 
 

 

F:\SHARED\GovBoard\ACTIA\PAPCO\Meetings\2011\05.23.11\09B_PAPCO_Vacancies.doc 

 
Please keep these vacancies in mind when you speak with community 
members.  If you know of an interested candidate, please have them 
contact Naomi at (510) 208-7469 and we will put them in contact with the 
Appointer. 

Page 40



1

FACTSHEET 2

FUNCTIONS OF A ONE CALL–ONE CLICK TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

This factsheet describes basic functions that one call–one click transportation services can include and 
provides information that will help you decide which functions to include in your service. It also iden-
tifies issues you should investigate before making a final decision. You may likely refine your decisions 
as you obtain more information. Keep in mind that getting to a final decision about the range of func-
tions of your services will be an iterative process.

FUNCTION CHARACTERISTICS AND 
OPTIONS BENEFITS

Information & 
Referral 

•	 Give	customers	one	or	more	
numbers	to	call.

•	 Provide	counseling	to	determine	
the	services	that	are	the	best	fit.

•	 Provide	general	information	on	
services	and	eligibility.

•	 Transfer	calls	to	a	service	pro-
vider.

•	 Provides	the	foundation	for	more	
coordination.

•	 Makes	it	easier	for	customers	and	
staff	to	identify	services.

Eligibility 
Determinations 
for Multiple 
Programs  

•	 Staff	has	forms	for	all	programs	
and	completes	them	at	one	time.

•	 A	single	process	(or	limited	num-
ber	of	processes)	for	determining	
eligibility	for	multiple	programs.

•	 Share	data	on	eligibility	with	mul-
tiple	providers.

•	 Maintain	a	common	database	
used	by	several	providers

•	 For	the	customer,	the	process	for	
obtaining	eligibility	for	a	range	of	
transportation	services	is	simpli-
fied.

•	 Provides	an	opportunity	for	
stakeholders	to	practice	working	
together.

Ombudsperson

•	 May	be	the	responsibility	of	a	
mobility	manager	or	case	man-
ager.

•	 Becomes	especially	important	
when	eligibility	is	determined.

•	 Helps	customers	navigate	the	
system	and	go	on	trips.

•	 Promotes	coordination.
•	 Helps	agencies	understand	places	
where	the	systems	are	not	work-
ing	as	intended.

•	 Identifies	gaps	or	problems	that	
need	to	be	addressed.

Travel Training •	 Helps	paratransit	riders	learn	to	
use	fixed-route	services.

•	 Transfers	eligible	riders	with	dis-
abilities	to	fixed-route	services,	
freeing	up	capacity	on	specialized	
transportation.

•	 Encourages	use	of	conditional	
eligibility	for	ADA	paratransit	
services.	

Travel 
Orientation

•	 “Bus	Buddies”	(experienced	rid-
ers)	or	other	community	mem-
bers	(e.g.,	transportation	coordi-
nators,	mobility	managers,	social	
services	agency	staff)	who	can	
show	new	riders	how	to	use	the	
fixed-route	or	other	services.

•	 Helps	riders	learn	about	and	feel	
comfortable	using	fixed-route	
and	other	travel	modes.

PAPCO Meeting 05/23/11 
                 Attachment 11A

Page 41



2

FUNCTION CHARACTERISTICS AND 
OPTIONS BENEFITS

Travel Hosts
•	 Assist	passengers	in	finding	their	
transfer	connections	at	busy	
transfer	centers.

•	 Enables	more	passengers	to	use	
fixed-route	services,	freeing	up	
capacity	on	specialized	transpor-
tation	services.

Shared 
Reservations 

•	 Can	use	a	software	application	
that	runs	on	a	closed	network	or	
is	web-based.	

•	 Read-only:	call-taker	can	see	
where	space	is	available,	but	
cannot	actually	schedule	trips.

•	 Read/Write:	call-taker	can	see	
what	is	available	and	can	sched-
ule	trips.	

•	 Dispatching	is	through	a	single	
provider.

•	 Improves	customers’	experiences	
and	operational	efficiencies.

•	 Enables	callers	to	know	whether	
they	have	a	trip	scheduled.

Joint Scheduling
•	 More	people	in	a	vehicle.	
•	 Uses	multiple	providers.
•	 Once	trip	is	dispatched,	the	rid-
er’s	contact	is	with	the	provider.

•	 Improves	productivity.
•	 Increases	mobility.

Joint 
Dispatching

•	 Puts	more	vehicles	under	a	single	
dispatcher	to	minimize	customer	
inconvenience	due	to	traffic	de-
lays	and	vehicle	breakdowns.

•	 Joint	dispatcher	acts	as	the	point	
of	contact	for	the	whole	trip.

•	 Maximizes	vehicle	productivity.
•	 Operational	efficiencies	through	
real-time	trip-	management	in-
formation.	

www.onecalltoolkit.org

The  “One Call–One Click Transportation Services Toolkit” was created with United We Ride funding from the Office of 
Disability Employment Policy, U.S. Department of Labor, through a cooperative agreement between the Community 
Transportation Association of America and the Federal Transit Administration. The opinions and conclusions expressed 
herein are solely those of the authors and should not be construed as representing the opinions or policy of any 
agency of the federal government. Dec 2010.

Page 42



 
 

Memorandum 
 
DATE: April 29, 2011 
 
TO: Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee 

 
FROM: Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 
 Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation 
  
SUBJECT: Approval of Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and Countywide 

Transportation Plan (CWTP)/ Transportation Expenditure Plan Project and 
Program Submittal List 

 
Recommendations 
It is requested that the Commission: 
 
(1) Approve the attached list of programmatic categories with example projects and programs 

identified (Tables 1 and 2) and the draft list of projects (Table 3) as those to be evaluated in 
the CWTP transportation plan investment packages and in the RTP performance assessment; 
and  

 
(2)  Direct staff to forward both the programmatic and project lists to MTC by the May 27, 2011 

deadline.  
 
These programs and projects will be used by Alameda CTC and MTC staff respectively in the first 
round of evaluating transportation investments in the CWTP and the RTP to determine how they 
perform against adopted performance measures and targets including greenhouse gas reduction targets 
and a sustainable communities strategy target.   
 
Summary 
Since summer 2010, staff has been working through the Steering Committee and the Technical and 
Community Advisory Working Groups to update the Countywide Transportation Plan from which a 
potential Sales Tax Transportation Expenditure Plan will be developed.  The results of the CWTP will 
be used to inform the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) update that includes the development of the 
Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS) as mandated by AB 32 and SB 375.  This item summarizes 
the concurrent RTP and CWTP Call for Projects and Programs process and outcomes and asks the 
Commission for several actions as summarized above.        
 
 
 
 

PAPCO Meeting 05/23/11 
                 Attachment 11C

Page 43



Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee    May 9, 2011 
Page 2 

 

 2

Discussion 
Call for Project Process 
In support of the development of the RTP, MTC released a Call for Projects and Programs on 
February 14, 2011.  As part of the Call, each Congestion Management Agency was requested to 
coordinate project submittals from its county and assist with public outreach.  Because Alameda CTC 
is in the process of updating its CWTP and is developing a New Sales Tax Transportation 
Expenditure Plan, the same Call is also being used for these countywide planning purposes.   
 
The CWTP update effort is concurrent with the RTP and will be used to inform the RTP.  A draft list 
of projects and programs recommended for inclusion in the RTP is due to MTC by April 29, 2011.  
The CWTP-TEP Steering Committee is being requested to review the draft list at its meeting on April 
28, 2011 and recommend that it be forwarded to MTC by the deadline.  The Draft list of projects and 
programs will be presented to Alameda CTC committees and advisory groups in May culminating in 
a public hearing at the May 26, 2011 CWTP-TEP Steering Committee meeting with a 
recommendation for approval by the Commission on the same day. The final list, with any 
modifications, is due to MTC on May 27, 2011. 
 
Public Outreach 
Staff has received input on transportation needs from the public in February and March at five public 
meetings held throughout the County, through the Alameda CTC administrative and advisory 
committee meetings, and through an on-line and in-person toolkit questionnaire.  Over 1,600 people 
in Alameda County provided input on the CWTP-TEP either by participating in a workshop (188), 
receiving a presentation through the Outreach Toolkit (724), or participating online (693).  
Additionally, a telephone survey of Alameda County voters was done in March.  A summary of the 
public participation and survey findings is found on the Alameda CTC website.  The input received 
through the public outreach process was used in developing the draft lists of programs and projects 
recommended for evaluation in the CWTP and RTP.   
 
Program and Project Screening 
All programs and projects received from the public outreach process and applications submitted by 
public agency sponsors were divided into two groups:  

a) Programmatic: capital projects and programs that are not capacity increasing, are not subject 
to an air quality conformity analysis, and cannot be modeled   

b) Projects: capital projects that are capacity increasing, are subject to an air quality conformity 
analysis, and need to be modeled  

 
This distinction is important because projects that can be modeled need to provide much more 
detailed information in the application process than programmatic projects that will be quantitatively 
and qualitatively assessed using other methods.  
 
The programs and projects were further divided in to two additional groups:  (a) those with project 
sponsors and (b) those without project sponsors.  Approximately, 300 project/program applications 
were received from project sponsors by the April 12, 2011 Alameda CTC due date.  The 
programmatic categories (not the individual projects within them) and projects, shown in Tables 1, 2 
and 3 and discussed in more detail below, were then screened to ensure they met the goals of CWTP 
and were of region wide or area wide significance. Programs and projects that do not have project 

Page 44



Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee    May 9, 2011 
Page 3 

 

 3

sponsors at this time are shown in Tables 4 (projects) and 5 (programs).   The combined list of 
programs and projects shown in all five tables were circulated to Alameda CTC Committees and 
advisory groups in April in an effort to identify project sponsors.  Many of the projects and programs 
without sponsors identified in Tables 4 and 5 are suggestions that could potentially be included in on-
going or future studies or are already included in existing plans (e.g., bicycle and pedestrian plans).  
These lists will be kept for reference throughout the development of the CWTP and staff will provide 
comments on which ones should be considered for future study at the May meeting.  Note Table 5 
also includes projects listed in the 2008 CWTP that are being dropped.   
 
Screening Outcomes 
Applications for a total of $25.3 billion in programs and projects were received as follows:  $9.4 
billion in programs, $7.6 billion in countywide/local projects, and $8.3 billion in regional projects. 
These amounts represent total cost of a project or program.  As part of the Call, MTC assigned 
Alameda County an initial funding target of $11.76 billion. This amount is combined with other 
sources to fund programs and projects in Alameda County.  MTC is currently developing more 
refined financial forecasts, which are anticipated to be available in late summer and are expected to be 
much less than the $11.76 billion.   
 
This means that for this first round of evaluation, there is flexibility to include Alameda County 
programs and projects in the performance assessment to determine how they perform and to identify 
the top performing programs and projects.  For the initial evaluation, staff intends to evaluate all 
projects and programs in Tables 1, 2, and 3 in the CWTP-TEP analysis during the months May and 
June with results available for discussion in July.  This process will be accomplished through the 
CWTP-TEP CAWG, TAWG and Steering Committee.   
 
Concurrently, MTC will also be conducting a performance assessment of programs and projects for 
the RTP and has requested a list of projects and programs from Alameda County that fit within the 
$11.76 billion funding budget.  A draft RTP submittal, accepted by the CWTP-TEP Steering 
Committee, will be forwarded to MTC by the due date April 29, 2011 with the following components:     
 

• For programmatic categories: As stated above, applications received for programmatic 
projects totaled $9.4 billion and represented over 160 applications (Table 2). In the 2008 
CWTP, approximately $3.5 billion in funding was identified for programs.  Staff estimated 
projected total need for each of the categories for informational purposes, which is 
approximately $50.8 billion.  Because programs support the development of the SCS, it was 
recommended that the amount of funding assigned to programs be doubled from $3.5 billion 
to $7.0 billion. This represents 60% of the $11.76 discretionary funding target being assigned 
to the 15 program categories shown in Table 1 and the sample programmatic projects shown 
in Table 2.  The distribution of the funding among the categories and which projects in 
programs should be funded will be determined as part of the evaluation of programs and 
projects being done for the CWTP and RTP in May and June.      

 
• For countywide local projects:  The total discretionary and vision funding request for the 84 

projects is $1.5 billion and $4.0 billion respectively for a total request of $5.5 billion.  It was 
recommended that the remaining 40% or $4.76 billion of the $11.76 discretionary funding 
target be assigned to the countywide local projects shown in Table 3.  

Page 45



Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee    May 9, 2011 
Page 4 

 

 4

• For regional projects:  It is recommended that these Bay Area Region/Multi-county projects be 
submitted to MTC separately.  These 11 projects, submitted by regional agencies (e.g., BART, 
AC Transit, Caltrans), are shown in Table 3 and total $8.3 billion of which $765 million is 
discretionary and is assumed to be from the regional discretionary budget. These projects 
serve a regional need.    

 
Schedule and Next Steps 

• April 29, 2011: Forward draft lists to MTC. 
• May 27, 2011:  After committee and advisory group review, forward final lists to MTC. 
• May/June 2011:  Using the projects and programs identified in this Call, conduct the first 

round CWTP evaluation of transportation investment packages with a land use scenario that is 
representative of an SCS. Concurrently, MTC will be conducting its performance assessment. 

• July 2011:  Present CWTP evaluation results.  
• August 2011:  Conduct second evaluation using a constrained land use and transportation 

network/policy scenario.  
• September 2011:  First draft of the CWTP and first preliminary Transportation Expenditure 

Plan list.   
• Fall 2011:  Public outreach and second draft CWTP and first draft TEP 

 
Fiscal Impact 
None. 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A: Table 1. Draft Programmatic Category Estimate for Alameda County  
Attachment B:   Table 2. Draft Public Agency Program Submittals for the RTP/SCS and 

CWTP-TEP Call for Projects for Alameda County 
Attachment C:   Table 3. Draft Public Agency Project Submittals for the RTP/SCS and CWTP-

TEP Call for Projects for Alameda County 
Attachment D:   Table 4. Public Outreach Project Listings for which sponsors have not been 

identified and 2008 CWTP projects that have been dropped 
Attachment E: Table 5. Program Listings from Outreach Activities for which sponsors have 

not been identified 

Page 46



Ta
bl

e 
1:

   
  D

R
A

FT
   

 P
ro

gr
am

m
at

ic
 C

at
eg

or
y 

Es
tim

at
es

 
A

LA
M

ED
A

 C
O

U
N

TY

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
at

eg
or

ie
s

H
is

to
ri

ca
l 

di
st

ri
bu

tio
n*

20
11

 R
T

P/
 C

W
T

P 
C

al
l f

or
 p

ro
je

ct
s -

 
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
os

ts

 C
ur

re
nt

 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n 

of
 

ne
ed

**
 

1.
 B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 P
ro

gr
am

 (R
T 

ID
# 

24
03

81
)

$3
97

$5
99

$2
,6

00
In

cl
ud

es
 c

ou
nt

y-
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l-l

ev
el

 b
ik

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2.
 T

ra
ns

it 
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

, E
xp

an
si

on
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (R

TP
 ID

# 
24

03
82

)
$9

79
 

$2
,1

87
$7

,7
00

In
cl

ud
es

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
sh

ar
e 

of
 s

ys
te

m
w

id
e 

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. E
xc

lu
de

s 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f r
eg

io
na

l s
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

, i
.e

. f
er

ry
 e

xp
an

si
on

3.
 T

ra
ns

it 
an

d 
Pa

ra
tra

ns
it 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (R
TP

 ID
# 

24
03

83
)

$6
65

$1
,6

50
$2

3,
00

0
In

cl
ud

es
 e

st
im

at
es

 fo
r o

pe
ra

tin
g 

sh
or

tfa
lls

4.
 C

om
m

un
ity

 B
as

ed
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Pl
an

 (C
B

TP
) I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (R

TP
 ID

# 
24

03
84

)
$2

5
$1

,2
86

$5
00

O
ve

rla
ps

 w
ith

 b
ik

e,
 p

ed
es

tri
an

, t
ra

ns
it,

 T
D

M
, l

oc
al

 s
tre

et
s,

 a
nd

 P
D

A
 p

ro
gr

am
 e

le
m

en
ts

5.
 L

oc
al

 R
oa

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
gr

am
 (R

TP
 ID

# 
24

03
86

)
$4

23
$1

,2
60

$6
,7

00
O

ve
rla

ps
 w

ith
 b

ik
e,

 p
ed

es
tri

an
, t

ra
ns

it,
  a

nd
 P

D
A

 p
ro

gr
am

 e
le

m
en

ts

6.
 L

oc
al

 S
tre

et
s a

nd
 R

oa
ds

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (O
&

M
) P

ro
gr

am
 (R

TP
 ID

# 
24

03
87

)
$0

$8
28

$2
,8

00
B

as
ed

 o
n 

M
TC

 e
st

im
at

e 
of

  L
S

R
 O

 &
 M

 n
ee

ds

7.
 H

ig
hw

ay
, F

re
ew

ay
, S

af
et

y 
an

d 
N

on
-C

ap
ac

ity
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
gr

am
 (R

TP
 ID

# 
24

03
88

)
$4

68
$1

27
$4

,7
00

B
as

ed
 o

n 
C

al
tra

ns
 e

st
im

at
e 

of
 s

ta
te

 h
ig

hw
ay

 n
ee

ds

8.
 B

rid
ge

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

gr
am

 (R
TP

 ID
# 

24
03

89
)

$0
$2

86
$3

00

9.
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

an
d 

La
nd

 U
se

 P
ro

gr
am

 (o
r P

D
A

 P
ro

gr
am

) (
R

TP
 ID

# 
24

03
91

)
$1

38
$8

23
$1

,0
00

10
. P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (R

TP
 ID

# 
24

03
92

)
$1

6
$2

7
$1

00
In

cl
ud

es
 p

ot
en

tia
l p

la
nn

in
g 

st
ud

ie
s 

fo
r o

th
er

 c
at

eg
or

ie
s,

 i.
e.

 P
D

A
, f

re
ig

ht
, T

D
M

, e
tc

11
. T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t (

TD
M

) a
nd

 P
ar

ki
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (R

TP
 ID

# 
24

03
93

)
$0

$1
03

$5
00

12
. G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 (R
TP

 ID
# 

24
03

94
)

$4
45

$1
47

$5
00

13
. P

rio
rit

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

re
a 

(P
D

A
) S

up
po

rt 
- N

on
-T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (R
TP

 ID
# 

24
03

95
$0

$0
$5

0

14
. E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l M

iti
ga

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (R
TP

 ID
# 

24
03

96
)

$0
$0

$5
0

15
. T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 a

nd
 R

ev
en

ue
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (R

TP
 ID

# 
24

03
97

)
$0

$7
5

$3
00

PR
O

G
R

A
M

S 
SU

B
T

O
T

A
L

S
$3

,5
55

$9
,3

97
$5

0,
80

0

* 
In

cl
ud

es
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
ro

gr
am

, 2
00

8 
C

W
TP

 C
om

m
itt

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

(T
ab

le
 6

.1
) a

nd
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 b

y 
C

at
eg

or
y 

(T
ab

le
 6

.8
)

**
 A

ll 
fig

ur
es

 ro
un

de
d 

to
 n

ea
re

st
 $

10
0M

s

 4
/2

9/
20

11
 T

ab
le

 1
 D

ra
ft 

P
ro

gr
am

m
at

ic
 C

at
eg

or
y 

E
st

im
at

es
 2

01
1-

04
-2

7_
C

C
.x

ls

Page 47



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

1.
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

B
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
R

T
P 

ID
 #

 2
40

38
1

1A
.  

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

B
ik

e 
Pl

an
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s n
et

w
or

k
1

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

B
ic

yc
le

 P
la

n 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

s a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

s i
nc

lu
de

d 
in

 th
e 

up
da

te
d 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

B
ic

yc
le

 P
la

n

2

G
ap

 C
lo

su
re

 a
nd

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f T

hr
ee

 M
aj

or
 T

ra
ils

 in
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
(I

ro
n 

H
or

se
, B

ay
 T

ra
il,

 E
as

t B
ay

 
G

re
en

w
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

 / 
U

PR
R

 C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
Pr

oj
ec

t)*
24

03
47

C
on

st
ru

ct
 n

ew
 se

gm
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

lo
se

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ga

ps
 a

lo
ng

 th
re

e 
m

aj
or

 tr
ai

ls
 w

ith
in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y:
 

1)
 Ir

on
 H

or
se

 T
ra

il;
 2

) E
as

t B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
; a

nd
 3

) B
ay

 T
ra

il.
 E

as
t B

ay
 G

re
en

w
ay

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
cl

ud
es

 
ac

qu
is

tio
n 

of
 U

PR
R

 R
ig

ht
 o

f W
ay

 n
or

th
 o

f I
nd

us
tri

al
 P

ar
kw

ay
 in

 H
ay

w
ar

d.

3
C

ity
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y
B

ay
 T

ra
il 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
- B

er
ke

le
y 

M
ar

in
a

1
24

02
07

C
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
B

ay
 T

ra
il 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 1

.3
 m

ile
 lo

op
 tr

ai
l f

or
 b

ic
yc

le
s a

nd
 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ai
n 

sp
in

e 
of

 th
e 

B
ay

 T
ra

il 
at

 W
es

t F
ro

nt
ag

e 
R

oa
d 

to
 th

e 
Ea

st
sh

or
e 

St
at

e 
Pa

rk
, B

er
ke

le
y 

M
ar

in
a,

 B
ay

 sh
or

el
in

e,
 a

nd
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 B

er
ke

le
y 

Fe
rr

y 
Te

rm
in

al
.

4
C

ity
 o

f D
ub

lin

Ir
on

 H
or

se
 T

ra
il 

O
ve

rc
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 D
ub

lin
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 n
ea

r 
D

ub
lin

 T
ra

ns
it 

C
en

te
r (

B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tri

an
 

En
ha

nc
em

en
ts

)
4

24
02

92
Th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

ro
po

se
s t

o 
en

ha
nc

e 
th

e 
Ir

on
 H

or
se

 T
ra

il 
lo

ca
te

d 
in

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f D

ub
lin

 b
y 

co
ns

tru
ct

in
g 

a 
pe

de
st

ria
n/

bi
cy

cl
e 

br
id

ge
 o

ve
rc

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 D

ub
lin

 B
ou

le
va

rd

5
C

ity
 o

f D
ub

lin
Ir

on
 H

or
se

 T
ra

il 
O

ve
rc

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 D

ou
gh

er
ty

 R
oa

d 
(B

ic
yc

le
/P

ed
es

tri
an

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
)

4
24

02
94

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

Ir
on

 H
or

se
 T

ra
il 

by
 c

on
st

ru
ct

in
g 

a 
pe

de
st

ria
n/

bi
cy

cl
e 

br
id

ge
 

ov
er

cr
os

si
ng

 a
t D

ou
gh

er
ty

 R
oa

d 
lo

ca
te

d 
in

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f D

ub
lin

.

6
C

ity
 o

f F
re

m
on

t
B

ic
yc

le
/P

ed
es

tri
an

 E
xp

an
si

on
: P

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 
A

cc
es

s W
ay

 fr
om

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
to

 F
re

m
on

t B
A

R
T

3
24

02
81

C
on

st
ru

ct
 b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s f
ro

m
 F

re
m

on
t B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n 
to

 F
re

m
on

t M
ito

w
n 

in
 th

e 
C

en
tra

l F
re

m
on

t P
D

A
 .

7
C

ity
 o

f S
an

 
Le

an
dr

o
Ea

st
 B

ay
 G

re
en

w
ay

/U
PR

R
 R

ai
l t

o 
Tr

ai
l*

2
24

03
22

4.
7 

m
ile

s o
f B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 m
ul

ti-
us

e 
pa

th
w

ay
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

U
ni

on
 P

ac
ifi

c 
R

ai
lro

ad
 O

ak
la

nd
 S

ub
di

vi
si

on
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

up
on

 th
e 

Ea
st

ba
y 

G
re

en
w

ay

8
C

ity
 o

f H
ay

w
ar

d
Te

nn
ys

on
 R

oa
d 

Pe
de

st
ria

n/
bi

ke
 b

rid
ge

*
2

Te
nn

ys
on

 R
oa

d 
Pe

de
st

ria
n/

bi
ke

 b
rid

ge
 fr

om
 N

ue
st

ro
 P

ar
qu

ec
ito

 to
 S

ou
th

 H
ay

w
ar

d 
B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n 
– 

In
cl

ud
ed

 in
 B

ic
yc

le
 M

as
te

r P
la

n

9
1B

.  
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
Pe

de
st

ri
an

 P
la

n 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s n
et

w
or

k
10

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pl

an
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

s a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

s i
nc

lu
de

d 
in

 th
e 

up
da

te
d 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pl

an

11
C

ity
 o

f P
le

as
an

to
n

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
G

ap
 C

lo
su

re
 P

ro
je

ct
s o

ve
r 5

80
 a

nd
 6

80
 - 

pr
og

ra
m

4
24

01
89

58
0 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

e 
G

ap
 C

lo
su

re
 p

ro
je

ct

1C
.  

L
oc

al
 B

ik
e 

&
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
Pl

an
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

12
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 L

oc
al

 B
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 P

la
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

s
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 p

ro
je

ct
s a

nd
 p

ro
gr

am
s i

nc
lu

de
d 

in
 lo

ca
l b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 p
la

ns

13
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Si
de

w
al

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
24

01
07

Si
de

w
al

k 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

t v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

un
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 a

re
as

14
C

ity
 o

f A
la

m
ed

a
B

ik
e 

an
d 

Pe
d 

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e
1

En
ha

nc
in

g 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 in
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
in

 th
e 

C
ity

15
C

ity
 o

f A
lb

an
y

B
ik

e/
pe

d 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

- C
le

ve
la

nd
 A

ve
nu

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1

24
03

52

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t e

nt
ai

ls
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 th
e 

C
la

ss
 I 

bi
ke

w
ay

 fr
om

 th
e 

50
0 

bl
oc

k 
of

 P
ie

rc
e 

St
. t

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
su

rp
lu

s p
ar

ce
l o

f l
an

d 
an

d 
co

nn
ec

t i
t t

o 
th

e 
bi

ke
 la

ne
s p

la
nn

ed
 fo

r C
le

ve
la

nd
 A

ve
nu

e.
 In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 
th

is
 p

ha
se

 is
 th

e 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

of
 th

e 
so

un
d 

w
al

l a
lo

ng
 th

e 
50

0 
bl

oc
k 

of
 P

ie
rc

e 
St

.

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
1

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 48



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

16
C

ity
 o

f A
lb

an
y 

K
ey

 R
ou

te
 B

ou
le

va
rd

1
B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

  -
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

up
da

te
 to

 th
e 

bi
ke

 p
la

n 
cu

rr
en

tly
 in

 
pr

og
re

ss

17
C

ity
 o

f A
lb

an
y 

Pi
er

ce
 S

tre
et

 B
ic

yc
le

 B
ik

ew
ay

*
1

In
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
up

da
te

 to
 th

e 
bi

ke
 p

la
n 

cu
rr

en
tly

 in
 p

ro
gr

es
s

18
C

ity
 o

f A
lb

an
y 

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
A

ve
nu

e 
m

ed
ia

ns
, r

ai
n 

ga
rd

en
s a

nd
 st

re
et

sc
ap

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

1
In

 th
e 

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
St

re
et

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

up
da

te
 to

 th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
pl

an
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 in
 

pr
og

re
ss

19
C

ity
 o

f A
lb

an
y 

So
la

no
 A

ve
nu

e 
pa

ve
m

en
t r

es
ur

fa
ci

ng
 a

nd
 b

ea
ut

ifi
ca

tio
n

1
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

So
la

no
 A

ve
nu

e 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

up
da

te
 to

 th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
M

as
te

r p
la

n 
cu

rr
en

tly
 in

 p
ro

gr
es

s

20
C

ity
 o

f A
lb

an
y 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

 @
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

1
bi

ke
 b

ou
le

va
rd

 a
nd

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

nu
e 

- i
nc

lu
de

d 
in

 th
e 

up
da

te
 to

 th
e 

bi
ke

 p
la

n 
cu

rr
en

tly
 in

 p
ro

gr
es

s

21
C

ity
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y
C

om
pl

et
e 

St
re

et
s:

 S
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pl

an
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

1
24

01
97

Im
pl

em
en

t B
er

ke
le

y 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

M
as

te
r P

la
n,

 a
do

pt
ed

 6
/1

0.
 T

he
 P

la
n 

in
cl

ud
es

 w
el

l d
ev

el
op

ed
 

co
nc

ep
tu

al
 p

la
ns

, w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

e 
Sa

fe
 R

ou
te

s t
o 

Sc
ho

ol
s, 

an
d 

Sa
fe

 R
ou

te
 to

 T
ra

ns
it 

el
em

en
ts

.

22
C

ity
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y

B
er

ke
le

y 
B

ic
yc

le
 P

la
n 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s t
o 

Sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 S

af
e 

R
ou

te
s t

o 
Tr

an
si

t e
le

m
en

ts
 

(B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tri

an
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

)
1

24
02

06
Im

pl
em

en
t B

er
ke

le
y 

B
ic

yc
le

 P
la

n,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

Sa
fe

 R
ou

te
s t

o 
Sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s t
o 

Tr
an

si
t 

el
em

en
ts

23
C

ity
 o

f 
Em

er
yv

ill
e

I-
80

 B
ik

e 
Pe

d 
B

rid
ge

 (6
5t

h 
St

re
et

)
1

24
00

03

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 b
ik

e-
pe

d 
br

id
ge

 o
ve

r t
he

 I-
80

 fr
ee

w
ay

 a
t t

he
 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
A

sh
by

-S
he

llm
ou

nd
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e.
 A

pp
ro

ac
he

s t
o 

th
e 

cr
os

so
ve

r s
tru

ct
ur

e 
w

ill
 c

on
ne

ct
 

to
 6

5t
h 

St
re

et
 o

n 
th

e 
ea

st
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

an
d 

to
 F

ro
nt

ag
e 

R
oa

d 
on

 th
e 

w
es

t a
pp

ro
ac

h.

24
C

ity
 o

f 
Em

er
yv

ill
e

Em
er

yv
ill

e 
G

re
en

w
ay

 (B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tri

an
 E

xp
an

si
on

)
1

24
02

01
Ex

pa
nd

 E
m

er
yv

ill
e 

G
re

en
w

ay
 th

ro
ug

h 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 p
at

hw
ay

(s
) a

nd
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
on

 
ex

is
tin

g 
C

ity
 o

w
ne

d 
rig

ht
 o

f w
ay

 (f
or

m
er

 ra
il 

rig
ht

 o
f w

ay
).

25
C

ity
 o

f F
re

m
on

t
G

re
en

be
lt 

G
at

ew
ay

 o
n 

G
rim

m
er

 B
ou

le
va

rd
3

24
02

60

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f p
ed

es
tri

an
 a

nd
 b

ic
yc

le
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
to

 C
en

tra
l P

ar
k 

be
tw

ee
n 

Fr
em

on
t B

lv
d 

an
d 

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e 

Pa
rk

w
ay

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 re

-a
lig

nm
en

t o
f f

lo
od

 c
on

tro
l c

ha
nn

el
, p

ed
es

tri
an

 p
at

h,
 la

nd
sc

ap
e,

 
cu

rb
, a

nd
 a

 b
rid

ge
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
to

 C
en

tra
l P

ar
k.

26
C

ity
 o

f F
re

m
on

t
Su

lli
va

n 
R

oa
d 

U
nd

er
cr

os
si

ng
 P

ed
/B

ik
e 

Sa
fe

ty
 &

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
3

24
02

62

In
st

al
l a

 5
' w

id
e 

w
al

kw
ay

 b
et

w
ee

n 
M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d 

an
d 

N
ile

s B
lv

d 
on

 th
e 

ea
st

bo
ud

 si
de

 S
ul

liv
a 

U
nd

er
pa

ss
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

U
PR

R
 b

rid
ge

. R
ec

on
fig

ur
e 

th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

 o
f S

ul
liv

an
 U

nd
er

pa
ss

 a
t M

is
si

on
 

an
d 

an
d 

N
ile

s a
nd

 in
st

al
l a

 n
ew

 tr
af

fic
 si

gn
al

 a
t M

is
si

on
.

27
C

ity
 o

f F
re

m
on

t

C
on

st
ru

ct
 B

ic
yc

le
/P

ed
es

tri
an

 G
ra

de
 S

ep
ar

at
io

n 
on

 
B

la
co

w
 R

oa
d 

at
 U

ni
on

 P
ac

ifi
c 

ra
ilr

oa
d 

tra
ck

s a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 

B
A

R
T 

lin
e 

in
 Ir

vi
ng

to
n 

A
re

a 
PD

A
3

24
02

87
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 b

ic
yc

le
/p

ed
es

tri
an

 g
ra

de
 se

pa
ra

te
d 

cr
os

si
ng

 o
ve

r U
PR

R
/B

A
R

T 
lin

e 
to

 c
on

ne
ct

 B
la

co
w

 
R

oa
d 

an
d 

O
sg

oo
d 

R
oa

d 
in

 th
e 

Ir
vi

ng
to

n 
A

re
a 

PD
A

.

28
C

ity
 o

f F
re

m
on

t
R

ai
ls

 to
 T

ra
ils

 F
re

m
on

t U
PR

R
/B

A
R

T 
C

or
rid

or
 T

ra
il

3
24

02
91

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 b
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 tr

ai
l w

ith
in

 U
PR

R
/B

A
R

T 
C

or
rid

or
 ri

gh
t o

f w
ay

 fr
om

 N
ile

s 
ar

ea
 (U

PR
R

/C
la

rk
e 

D
riv

e 
ju

nc
tio

n)
 in

 n
or

th
 F

re
m

on
t t

o 
Fr

em
on

t/M
ilp

ita
s C

ity
 li

m
its

 in
 th

e 
so

ut
h.

29
C

ity
 o

f H
ay

w
ar

d
B

ik
e-

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
*

2
24

00
16

• C
 S

tre
et

 –
 G

ra
nd

 to
 F

ilb
er

t –
 n

ar
ro

w
, i

nc
re

as
e 

si
de

w
al

k,
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 m
ed

ia
n

• C
 S

tre
et

 –
 W

at
ki

ns
 to

 M
is

si
on

 –
 n

ar
ro

w
 to

 o
ne

 la
ne

, i
nc

re
as

e 
si

de
w

al
k,

 p
ro

vi
de

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
• M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 –

 D
 S

tre
et

 to
 M

cK
ee

ve
r –

 n
ar

ro
w

 to
 2

 la
ne

s, 
in

cr
ea

se
 si

de
w

al
k 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

bi
ke

 la
ne

• C
an

ne
ry

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 b

rid
ge

 o
ve

r t
he

 U
PR

R
 tr

ac
ks

 in
 th

e 
C

an
ne

ry
 A

re
a.

• D
ix

on
 S

tre
et

 –
 V

al
le

 V
is

ta
 to

 In
du

st
ria

l –
 st

re
et

sc
ap

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 c
om

pl
em

en
t T

LC
 p

ro
je

ct
 

fr
om

 V
al

le
 V

is
ta

 to
 T

en
ny

so
n 

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
2

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 49



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

30
C

ity
 o

f L
iv

er
m

or
e

B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tri

an
 E

xp
an

si
on

4
24

02
55

Im
pl

em
en

t p
ro

je
ct

s i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
Pe

d 
M

as
te

r P
la

n

31
C

ity
 o

f N
ew

ar
k

B
ik

e/
Pe

d 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
: P

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 M
as

te
r 

Pl
an

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
3

24
02

84
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

B
ic

yc
le

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n

32
C

ity
 o

f N
ew

ar
k

B
ik

e/
Pe

d 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n:

 D
um

ba
rto

n 
TO

D
 B

ay
 T

ra
il 

R
ai

lro
ad

 O
ve

rc
ro

ss
in

g*
3

24
02

88
D

um
ba

rto
n 

TO
D

 B
ay

 T
ra

il 
R

ai
lro

ad
 O

ve
rc

ro
ss

in
g

33
C

ity
 o

f N
ew

ar
k

C
ed

ar
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 a

nd
 B

ic
yc

le
 R

ai
lro

ad
 

C
ro

ss
in

g
3

24
02

89
C

ed
ar

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 R
ai

lro
ad

 O
ve

rc
ro

ss
in

g

34
C

ity
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

B
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 S

af
et

y 
an

d 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
: 

St
re

et
sc

ap
es

1
24

02
25

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 p
ro

je
ct

s c
ity

w
id

e.
 W

or
k 

in
cl

ud
es

 p
av

em
en

t r
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

, 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 b
ul

bo
ut

s, 
m

ed
ia

ns
, p

ed
es

tri
an

 re
fu

ge
s, 

w
id

en
ed

 si
de

w
al

ks
, i

ns
ta

lla
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 st
re

et
 

fu
rn

itu
re

, s
tre

et
s t

re
es

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

.

35
C

ity
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tri

an
 E

xp
an

si
on

1
24

02
27

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 B

ay
 T

ra
il 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 in
 O

ak
la

nd
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 B
ik

e/
Pe

d 
br

id
ge

 o
ve

r t
he

 L
ak

e 
M

er
rit

t 
C

ha
nn

el
, a

nd
 b

ik
e/

pe
d 

ac
ce

ss
 a

ro
un

d 
ex

is
tin

g 
br

id
ge

s o
ve

r t
he

 O
ak

la
nd

 E
st

ua
ry

. A
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

es
 

bi
cy

cl
e/

pe
de

st
ria

n 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
B

ay
 T

ra
il 

fr
om

 e
xi

st
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

36
C

ity
 o

f U
ni

on
 

C
ity

B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tri

an
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 O
ve

r U
PR

R
 T

ra
ck

s t
o 

Jo
bs

 C
en

te
r

3
23

01
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

ov
er

 th
e 

U
PR

R
 tr

ac
ks

 in
 th

e 
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 In
te

rm
od

al
 S

ta
tio

n 
D

is
tri

ct

37
C

ity
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

La
ur

el
 D

is
tri

ct
 S

af
et

y 
an

d 
A

cc
es

s o
n 

M
ac

A
rth

ur
, f

ro
m

 
H

ig
h 

St
re

et
 to

 S
em

in
ar

y 
(L

A
M

M
PS

)*
1

Im
pr

ov
e 

sa
fe

ty
 a

lo
ng

 M
ac

A
rth

ur
 B

lv
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

H
ig

h 
St

re
et

 a
nd

 S
em

in
ar

y 
by

 a
lte

rin
g 

la
ne

 w
id

th
s, 

in
st

al
lin

g 
ad

di
tio

na
l t

ra
ff

ic
 si

gn
al

s, 
ad

di
ng

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s, 

a 
pa

th
, a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
; m

ov
e 

cu
rb

 
an

d 
gu

tte
r i

n 
se

ct
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 st
re

et
, r

el
oc

at
e 

ut
ili

ty
 p

ol
es

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 A

D
A

 w
id

th
 si

de
w

al
ks

, p
ro

vi
de

 
re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l i
n 

on
e 

lo
ca

tio
n.

1D
.  

B
ik

e 
Su

pp
or

t F
ac

ili
tie

s -
 C

ap
ita

l &
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

38
B

ik
e 

pa
rk

in
g

In
cl

ud
es

 b
ik

e 
pa

rk
in

g,
 st

or
ag

e 
an

d 
ch

an
gi

ng
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s, 

sh
ow

er
s

39
B

ik
es

ha
rin

g
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 b

ik
e-

sh
ar

e 
pr

og
ra

m
s

1E
.  

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce

40
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f b
ik

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f b
ik

ew
ay

s, 
si

de
w

al
ks

, t
ra

ils
, s

ig
na

ge
, s

ig
na

ls
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 b
ik

e/
pe

de
st

ria
n 

in
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e

1F
.  

E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Pr

om
ot

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

41
Pr

om
ot

io
n 

of
 b

ik
in

g 
an

d 
w

al
ki

ng
Ex

am
pl

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
B

ik
e 

to
 W

or
k 

D
ay

, B
ik

e/
W

al
k 

to
 S

ch
oo

l d
ay

, a
ct

iv
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n,

 e
tc

42
B

ic
yc

le
 sa

fe
ty

 
Ex

am
pl

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
St

re
et

 S
ki

lls
 /R

oa
d 

I b
ik

e 
cl

as
se

s, 
an

d 
Sh

ar
e 

th
e 

R
oa

d 
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

1G
.  

C
ro

ss
in

g 
G

ua
rd

 P
ro

gr
am

43
C

ro
ss

in
g 

gu
ar

d 
pr

og
ra

m
Su

pp
or

t f
or

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
gu

ar
d 

pr
og

ra
m

s

2.
 T

ra
ns

it 
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

, E
xp

an
si

on
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

R
T

P 
ID

 #
 2

40
38

2
2A

. T
ra

ns
it 

C
ap

ita
l R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
3

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 50



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

44
A

C
E

Lo
co

m
ot

iv
e 

re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
(6

 lo
co

m
ot

iv
es

, m
id

-li
fe

)
24

03
07

M
id

-li
fe

 O
ve

rh
au

l o
f s

ix
 (6

) l
oc

om
ot

iv
es

45
A

C
E

R
ai

l C
ar

 R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
(2

8 
pa

x 
ra

il 
ca

rs
, m

id
-li

fe
)

24
03

08
M

id
-li

fe
 o

ve
rh

au
l o

f t
w

en
ty

-e
ig

ht
 (2

8)
 p

as
se

ng
er

 ra
il 

ca
rs

46
A

C
E

C
ap

ita
l S

pa
re

s, 
M

in
or

 L
oc

om
ot

iv
e 

&
 R

ai
l C

ar
 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n
24

03
10

Sp
ar

e 
&

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t p

ar
ts

, m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l a

nd
 c

os
m

et
ic

, f
or

 ra
il 

ca
rs

 a
nd

 lo
co

m
ot

iv
es

.

47
A

C
E?

A
nn

ua
l P

re
ve

nt
iv

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

os
ts

 fo
r r

ai
l c

ar
s a

nd
 

lo
co

m
ot

iv
es

.
24

03
11

A
nn

ua
l P

re
ve

nt
iv

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

os
ts

 fo
r r

ai
l c

ar
s a

nd
 lo

co
m

ot
iv

es
.

48
C

ity
 o

f 
Em

er
yv

ill
e

Tr
an

si
t S

ta
tio

n 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

1
24

02
47

En
ha

nc
e 

Em
er

yv
ill

e's
 e

xi
st

in
g 

tra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

ith
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 u
p 

to
 3

0 
bu

s s
he

lte
rs

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

si
te

 a
m

en
iti

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

be
nc

he
s, 

m
ap

s, 
si

gn
ag

e 
an

d 
am

en
iti

es
 fo

r e
xi

st
in

g 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
an

d 
Em

er
y 

G
o 

R
ou

nd
 ro

ut
es

 a
nd

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f t
he

 A
m

tra
k 

st
at

io
n 

pl
at

fo
rm

 in
 E

m
er

yv
ill

e.

49
C

ity
 o

f 
Em

er
yv

ill
e

Tr
an

si
t V

eh
ic

le
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n/

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t/R
et

ro
fit

1
24

02
51

R
ep

la
ce

 1
4 

ou
td

at
ed

 E
m

er
y 

G
o 

R
ou

nd
 S

hu
ttl

es
 w

ith
 L

ow
 F

lo
or

 D
ie

se
l, 

hy
br

id
 a

nd
/o

r C
N

G
 sh

ut
tle

s

50
A

C
E

In
te

ro
pe

ra
bl

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
24

02
97

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 sc

al
ab

le
, c

os
t-e

ff
ec

tiv
e 

IP
-b

as
ed

 so
lu

tio
n 

fo
r q

ui
ck

ly
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
di

sp
ar

at
e 

sy
st

em
s i

n 
su

pp
or

t o
f e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
re

sp
on

se
 a

nd
 d

ay
-to

-d
ay

 
op

er
at

io
ns

. A
dd

iti
on

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
is

 b
ei

ng
 so

ug
ht

 fo
r F

re
m

on
t a

nd
 G

re
at

 A
m

er
ic

a.

2B
.  

T
ra

ns
it 

C
ap

ita
l R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

51
LA

V
TA

Tr
an

si
t V

eh
ic

le
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n/

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t/R
et

ro
fit

 
(1

97
ve

h 
+ 

19
4 

ve
h)

4
94

52
7

LA
V

TA
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 re

pl
ac

e 
19

7 
fix

ed
-r

ou
te

 v
eh

ic
le

s a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

 m
id

-li
fe

 re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

ns
 o

n 
19

4 
ve

hi
cl

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
20

40
. T

hi
s p

ro
gr

am
 is

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s f

le
et

 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t a
nd

 re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. V

eh
ic

le
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t i
nc

lu
de

s r
ep

la
ci

ng
 a

ll 
ve

hi
cl

e 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

ll 
IT

S,
 fa

re
bo

xe
s, 

ra
di

os
, a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t n
ec

es
sa

ry
 fo

r s
af

e 
an

d 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 

fle
et

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
.

2C
. V

eh
ic

le
 E

xp
an

si
on

52
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
A

dd
iti

on
al

 F
le

et
 V

eh
ic

le
s T

o 
Su

pp
or

t I
m

pr
ov

ed
 T

ra
ns

it 
Se

rv
ic

e
21

15
4

Pu
rc

ha
se

s r
ol

lin
g 

st
oc

k 
fo

r e
nh

an
ce

d 
tra

ns
ba

y,
 lo

ca
l, 

or
 e

xp
re

ss
 se

rv
ic

es

53
A

C
E

A
C

E 
V

eh
ic

le
s

24
03

14

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f b

uc
ke

t t
ru

ck
 fo

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t. 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f t

ow
-b

eh
in

d 
sw

ee
pe

r f
or

 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t f
or

 p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
t a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 u

pk
ee

p.
Pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f t
w

o 
(2

) a
ll 

el
ec

tri
c 

ve
hi

cl
es

 w
ith

 su
ff

ic
ie

nt
 ra

ng
e 

to
 tr

av
el

 to
 a

nd
 fr

om
 S

an
 Jo

se
 w

ith
 in

ci
de

nt
al

 st
op

s a
t s

ta
tio

ns
 

an
d 

ve
nd

or
s w

ith
ou

t r
ec

ha
rg

in
g 

en
-r

ou
te

 o
r u

si
ng

 a
ny

 o
n-

bo
ar

d 
fu

el
. E

st
ia

m
te

d 
ra

ng
e 

ne
ed

ed
 is

 
gr

ea
te

r t
ha

n 
20

0 
m

ile
s a

fte
r 1

0 
ye

ar
s o

f n
or

m
al

 b
at

te
ry

 u
sa

ge
.

54
B

A
R

T
B

A
R

T 
R

ai
l V

eh
ic

le
 C

ap
ac

ity
 E

xp
an

si
on

- 2
25

 c
ar

s 
(A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

po
rti

on
)

24
00

73
Pu

rc
ha

se
 2

25
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 c
ar

s t
o 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
fu

tu
re

 in
cr

ea
se

s i
n 

rid
er

sh
ip

.

2D
.  

Sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 S

ec
ur

ity
 fo

r 
Pa

ss
en

ge
rs

 a
nd

 S
ys

te
m

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 se

is
m

ic
 r

et
ro

fit
)

55
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
Sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 se
cu

rit
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

*
23

00
98

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 e
nc

om
pa

ss
es

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f c

ap
ita

l e
le

m
en

ts
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

ve
hi

cl
es

 a
nd

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
ar

e 
sa

fe
 a

nd
 se

cu
re

 fo
r t

he
 p

as
se

ng
er

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g:

 b
us

 v
id

eo
 a

nd
 fa

ci
lit

y 
su

rv
ei

lla
nc

e 
sy

st
em

 w
ith

 
da

ta
 st

or
ag

e;
 m

ob
ile

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 v
eh

ic
le

; e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

ge
ne

ra
to

r s
ys

te
m

s a
t o

pe
ra

tin
g 

di
vi

si
on

s;
 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 C
en

te
r U

pg
ra

de
s;

 T
ra

ns
fe

r C
en

te
rs

/S
to

p 
su

rv
ei

lla
nc

e 
pr

og
ra

m
; a

nd
 

“H
ar

de
ni

ng
” 

up
gr

ad
es

 to
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

di
vi

si
on

s a
nd

 te
m

po
ra

ry
 T

ra
ns

ba
y 

te
rm

in
al

.

56
A

C
E

O
n-

bo
ar

d 
Se

cu
rit

y 
C

am
er

as
24

02
75

O
n-

B
oa

rd
, r

em
ot

el
y 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 se

cu
rit

y 
ca

m
er

as
 a

nd
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
W

i-F
i 

ne
tw

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
ea

ch
 ra

il 
ca

r.

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
4

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 51



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

57
A

C
E

Se
cu

rit
y 

C
am

er
as

 a
t t

he
 A

la
m

ed
a 

&
 S

J S
ta

tio
ns

24
02

95
IP

-B
as

ed
 v

id
eo

 su
rv

ei
lla

nc
e 

sy
st

em
 fo

r a
ll 

Sa
n 

Jo
aq

ui
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

st
at

io
ns

, V
as

co
, P

le
as

an
to

n,
 a

nd
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
St

at
io

ns
.

58
B

A
R

T
B

A
R

T 
Se

cu
rit

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

po
rti

on
)

24
00

72

Pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 im

pr
ov

e 
or

 e
nh

an
ce

 B
A

R
T 

se
cu

rit
y 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

e 
pa

tro
ns

 a
nd

 th
e 

sy
st

em
. P

ro
je

ct
s t

o 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
cl

ud
e:

 1
) E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
; 2

) O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

on
tro

l C
en

te
r; 

3)
 L

oc
ks

 
&

 A
la

rm
s;

 4
) P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y 

Pr
ep

ar
ed

ne
ss

; 5
) S

tru
ct

ur
al

 A
ug

m
en

ta
tio

n;
 6

) S
ur

ve
ill

an
ce

 - 
C

IP
 T

ra
ck

 
Tw

o 
Po

rti
on

; a
nd

 7
) w

ea
po

ns
 D

et
ec

tio
n 

Sy
st

em
s.

2E
.  

St
at

io
n 

an
d 

St
op

s I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (a

cc
es

s, 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

an
d 

am
en

iti
es

)

59
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
Li

va
bl

e 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
/C

om
pl

et
e 

St
re

et
s/

A
D

A
24

03
73

C
om

pl
et

e 
St

re
et

s i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 L
iv

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 P
ed

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, A
D

A
 c

ur
b 

cu
ts

, p
ed

 c
ou

nt
do

w
ns

, i
m

pr
ov

ed
 si

de
w

al
ks

, s
ig

na
ge

 a
nd

 b
ik

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

lo
ng

 tr
an

si
t c

or
rid

or
s. 

In
cl

ud
es

: $
13

.2
 fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
$1

.8
 fo

r C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y

60
A

C
E

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

D
is

pl
ay

 K
io

sk
s a

t A
C

E 
st

at
io

ns
 &

 o
n-

bo
ar

d 
ra

il 
ca

rs
24

02
40

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

di
sp

la
ys

 a
nd

 a
cc

om
pa

ny
in

g 
in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 re

al
 ti

m
e 

ar
riv

al
 a

nd
 d

ep
ar

tu
re

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

r A
C

E 
an

d 
co

nn
ec

tin
g 

tra
ns

it/
sh

ut
tle

 se
rv

ic
es

. G
en

er
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 a
nn

ou
nc

em
en

ts
, 

an
d 

ad
ve

rti
se

m
en

ts
 c

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
be

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

ed
.

61
A

C
E

A
C

E 
St

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
24

02
41

Pa
ss

en
ge

r s
he

lte
rs

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 so

la
r l

ig
ht

in
g 

an
d 

po
w

er
 in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e,

 st
re

et
 fu

rn
itu

re
, A

D
A

-
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
.

62
B

A
R

T
B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n 
C

ap
ac

ity
 (A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

po
rti

on
)

24
00

75

M
ak

es
 st

at
io

n 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t 4
3 

B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
ns

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
. T

yp
es

 o
f 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
e 

fa
re

ga
te

, s
ta

ir,
 a

nd
 e

le
va

to
r a

dd
iti

on
s;

 a
nd

 p
la

tfo
rm

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

pl
at

fo
rm

 w
id

en
in

g,
 e

sc
al

at
or

 a
dd

iti
on

s, 
tra

in
-s

cr
ee

ns
, a

nd
 d

oo
rs

.

63
C

ity
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

B
er

ke
le

y 
B

A
R

T 
Pl

az
a 

an
d 

Tr
an

si
t A

re
a 

En
ha

nc
em

en
ts

1
24

02
17

C
om

pl
et

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
ll 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f D

ow
nt

ow
n 

B
er

ke
le

y 
B

A
R

T 
Pl

az
a 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

tra
ns

it 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
(c

us
to

m
 b

us
 sh

el
te

r, 
B

A
R

T 
pr

im
ar

y 
(r

ot
un

da
) &

 se
co

nd
ar

y 
en

tra
nc

e 
ca

no
pi

es
), 

w
ay

fin
di

ng
 si

gn
ag

e,
 c

ap
ac

ity
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, a

nd
 p

la
ce

-m
ak

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

ne
w

 h
ar

ds
ca

pe
, 

st
re

et
 fu

rn
itu

re
, p

ub
lic

 a
rt,

 st
re

et
 tr

ee
s, 

an
d 

lo
w

 im
pa

ct
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

ea
tu

re
s.

64
C

ity
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y
B

er
ke

le
y 

Fe
rr

y 
Te

rm
in

al
 A

cc
es

s I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1

24
02

26

C
on

st
ru

ct
 c

ap
ita

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s f
or

 B
er

ke
le

y 
W

ET
A

 F
er

ry
 T

er
m

in
al

-a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

la
nd

si
de

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ro
ad

w
ay

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, p
ar

ki
ng

, l
ig

ht
in

g,
 tr

af
fic

 si
gn

al
 c

on
tro

ls
, s

ur
fa

ce
 

tra
ns

it 
in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e,

 b
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e.

65
C

ity
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
(1

2t
h 

an
d 

19
th

 S
tre

et
) B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

ns
 

Tr
an

si
t E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

1
24

02
32

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
(1

2t
h 

an
d 

19
th

 S
tre

et
) B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

ns
 T

ra
ns

it 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t. 
En

ha
nc

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

bi
cy

cl
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

ns
 th

ro
ug

h 
st

re
et

sc
ap

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

co
rp

or
at

in
g 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
en

ha
nc

em
en

ts
, c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 sa

fe
 b

as
em

en
ts

 u
nd

er
ne

at
h 

si
de

w
al

ks
, p

av
in

g,
 si

de
w

al
ks

, b
ic

yc
le

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s, 

bi
cy

cl
e 

st
or

ag
e 

an
d 

bi
ke

 st
at

io
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

an
d 

si
gn

ag
e.

66
LA

V
TA

B
us

 S
to

p 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
*

4
23

01
48

LA
V

TA
 d

es
ire

s t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

bu
s s

to
ps

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 D

ub
lin

, P
le

as
an

to
n,

 a
nd

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

A
D

A
 a

cc
es

s w
he

re
 a

cc
es

s d
oe

s n
ot

 e
xi

st
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

ed
 a

m
en

iti
es

 su
ch

 a
s p

as
se

ng
er

 sh
el

te
rs

, 
be

nc
he

s, 
tra

sh
 re

ce
pt

ac
le

s, 
sy

st
em

 m
ap

s a
nd

 sc
he

du
le

s, 
so

la
r l

ig
ht

in
g,

 a
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
up

gr
ad

es
, e

tc
.

67
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
Te

le
gr

ap
h/

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l/E
.1

4t
h 

pe
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (n
on

 
pa

ve
m

en
t)*

2F
.  

Sy
st

em
 c

ap
ac

ity
 (t

o 
al

lo
w

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
us

e 
of

 sy
st

em
s)

68
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
Tr

an
si

t M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ys
te

m
s*

24
02

05

C
om

pu
te

r A
id

ed
 D

is
pa

tc
h 

U
pg

ra
de

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

A
ut

om
at

ic
 V

eh
ic

le
 L

oc
at

or
 a

nd
 R

ea
l T

im
e 

Pa
ss

en
ge

r I
nf

or
m

at
io

n.
 B

us
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
au

to
m

at
ic

 p
as

se
ng

er
 c

ou
nt

er
s, 

in
te

rn
al

 te
xt

 
m

es
sa

gi
ng

 a
nd

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

sy
st

em
 u

pg
ra

de
s r

eq
ui

re
d 

fo
r e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 to
 fu

nc
tio

n.

69
A

C
E

A
lta

m
on

t R
ai

l C
or

rid
or

 (U
pg

ra
de

s)
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n-

 
Tr

ac
k,

 p
os

iti
ve

 tr
ai

n 
co

nt
ro

l, 
an

d 
si

gn
al

in
g 

up
gr

ad
e

24
03

05
Tr

ac
k,

 p
os

iti
ve

 tr
ai

n 
co

nt
ro

l, 
an

d 
si

gn
al

in
g 

up
gr

ad
es

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
an

d 
pl

an
ne

d 
A

lta
m

on
t 

C
om

m
ut

er
 E

xp
re

ss
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l c
or

rid
or

s.

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
5

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 52



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

70
A

C
E

Fi
sc

al
 S

ys
te

m
 m

od
er

ni
za

tio
n

24
03

12
In

cl
ud

es
 c

as
h 

re
gi

st
er

s, 
up

da
te

d 
fis

ca
l m

an
ag

em
en

t s
of

tw
ar

e 
(C

as
el

le
 C

la
rit

y)
, u

pd
at

ed
 c

om
pu

te
rs

, 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 in
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e

71
B

A
R

T
B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n 
C

ap
ac

ity
 (A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

po
rti

on
)

24
00

89

M
ak

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

cr
os

s B
A

R
T 

sy
st

em
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

tra
in

 c
on

tro
l m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 to

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 c

on
tro

l 
ce

nt
er

 a
nd

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 c

on
tro

l s
ys

te
m

; t
ra

ct
io

n 
po

w
er

 u
pg

ra
de

s, 
3r

d 
ra

il 
fe

ed
er

 c
ab

le
s, 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

re
tu

rn
 c

ap
ac

ity
 in

 y
ar

ds
, a

nd
 1

/4
 o

f t
ra

ct
io

n 
po

w
er

 su
bs

ta
tio

ns
; v

en
til

at
io

n 
in

 u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 st
at

io
ns

 
to

 h
an

dl
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
pa

ss
en

ge
r l

oa
ds

; c
ro

ss
ov

er
s c

an
 re

du
ce

 fl
ee

t d
em

an
d 

by
 1

6-
30

 B
A

R
T 

ca
rs

, 
w

hi
le

 a
llo

w
in

g 
fo

r m
or

e 
op

er
at

io
na

l f
le

xi
bi

lit
y 

(m
iti

ga
tio

n 
of

 d
el

ay
s, 

m
or

e 
fr

eq
ue

nt
 e

ve
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

w
ee

ke
nd

 se
rv

ic
e)

.

2G
.  

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ac

ili
tie

s E
xp

an
si

on

72
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

ac
ili

ty
 E

ff
ic

ie
nc

y 
U

pg
ra

de
s

21
15

9
Ex

pa
nd

/e
nh

an
ce

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s s
uc

h 
as

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 p

ro
je

ct
s, 

he
av

y 
eq

ui
pm

en
t, 

IT
 in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e,

 o
th

er
 fa

ci
lit

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

73
LA

V
TA

LA
V

TA
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
/o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 fa
ci

lit
y

4
21

15
1

C
on

st
ru

ct
s a

 n
ew

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 fa
ci

lit
y.

 L
A

V
TA

 h
as

 o
ut

gr
ow

n 
its

 e
xi

st
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y.
 T

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

fa
ci

lit
y 

w
as

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
fo

r n
o 

m
or

e 
th

an
 4

3 
ve

hi
cl

es
, b

ot
h 

m
ot

or
bu

s a
nd

 d
em

an
d 

re
sp

on
se

. T
he

 
cu

rr
en

t L
A

V
TA

 fl
ee

t c
on

si
st

s o
f 7

5 
m

ot
or

 b
us

es
 a

nd
 1

8 
de

m
an

d 
re

sp
on

se
 v

eh
ic

le
s. 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
fa

ci
lit

y 
w

ou
ld

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s a
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 fo
r u

p 
to

 1
60

 b
us

es
, w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 e
qu

ip
 L

A
V

TA
 fo

r 
th

e 
gr

ow
th

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
Tr

i-V
al

le
y.

74
LA

V
TA

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ac

ili
tie

s I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
23

01
51

LA
V

TA
 o

w
ns

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

ns
 th

re
e 

m
ai

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s:

 th
e 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e,
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

, a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
fa

ci
lit

y,
 th

e 
Li

ve
rm

or
e 

Tr
an

si
t C

en
te

r, 
an

d 
th

e 
A

tla
nt

is
 S

at
el

lit
e 

B
us

 F
ac

ili
ty

. A
s t

he
se

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s a
ge

, 
re

gu
la

r o
n-

go
in

g 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, m

aj
or

 a
nd

 m
in

or
, i

s r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
as

se
ts

 in
 a

 st
at

e 
of

 g
oo

d 
re

pa
ir.

 T
hi

s p
ro

gr
am

 w
ou

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
 o

n-
go

in
g 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
d 

ex
te

nd
 th

e 
us

ef
ul

 li
fe

 o
f t

he
 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s t

hr
ee

 m
ai

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

75
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
66

th
 A

ve
 U

pg
ra

de
 to

 O
pe

ra
tio

na
l F

ac
ili

ty

2H
.  

E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l P

ro
gr

am

76
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l p

ro
je

ct
s

23
01

21

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ou
ld

 b
e 

to
 re

du
ce

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it'

s c
ar

bo
n 

fo
ot

pr
in

t, 
as

 w
el

l a
s a

dd
re

ss
 o

th
er

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l i

ss
ue

s a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 b
us

 tr
an

si
t o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 su
ch

 a
s Z

EB
 fu

el
in

g 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

fa
ci

lit
y.

Th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

 w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

im
pl

em
en

t p
ro

je
ct

s t
o 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
en

er
gy

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 u

se
d 

at
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s b
y 

in
st

al
lin

g 
so

la
r p

an
el

s t
o 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
lig

ht
in

g 
co

st
s f

or
 o

ur
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

To
 a

dd
re

ss
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l i

ss
ue

s c
ur

re
nt

ly
 fa

ci
ng

 th
e 

ag
en

cy
, t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
pr

og
ra

m
s t

o 
en

ha
nc

e 
ou

r w
as

te
w

at
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t p
ro

gr
am

s t
o 

be
tte

r m
an

ag
e 

ou
r i

nd
us

tri
al

 
w

as
te

w
at

er
 sy

st
em

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g:

 u
pg

ra
de

s a
nd

/o
r r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f o
ur

 u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 fu
el

 ta
nk

s a
nd

 th
e 

re
la

te
d 

cl
ea

n-
up

 o
f h

is
to

ric
al

 c
on

ta
m

in
at

io
n;

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
ef

fo
rts

 in
 p

re
ve

nt
in

g 
co

nt
am

in
an

ts
 fr

om
 

en
te

rin
g 

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 d
ra

in
s a

t f
ac

ili
tie

s.
77

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

G
re

en
in

g 
of

 V
eh

ic
le

s -
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l p

ro
gr

am
78

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

Fu
el

in
g 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s (
D

3,
D

6,
 C

M
F)

3.
 T

ra
ns

it 
an

d 
Pa

ra
tr

an
si

t O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 P

ro
gr

am
 - 

R
T

P 
ID

 #
 2

40
38

3
3A

.  
T

ra
ns

it 
an

d 
Pa

ra
tr

an
si

t O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 E

xp
an

si
on

 (I
nc

lu
di

ng
 T

PM
 a

nd
 T

SM
)

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
6

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 53



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

79
Tr

an
si

t O
pe

ra
tio

ns
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

tra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e 
, r

es
to

re
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
cu

t t
ra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
es

, a
nd

 e
xp

an
d 

ex
is

tin
g 

an
d 

ne
w

 tr
an

si
t s

er
vi

ce
s

80
Pa

ra
tra

ns
it 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 (m

an
da

te
d 

an
d 

no
n-

m
an

da
te

d)
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
d 

ex
pa

nd
 p

ar
an

tra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e 
op

er
at

io
ns

81
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
C

ol
le

ge
/ B

ro
ad

w
ay

 C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
Tr

an
si

t 
Pr

io
rit

y 
M

ea
su

re
s

24
03

72

Im
pr

ov
es

 sp
ee

d 
an

d 
re

lia
bi

lit
y 

fo
r b

us
 tr

an
si

t o
n 

th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

/B
ro

ad
w

ay
/U

ni
ve

rs
ity

/A
la

m
ed

a 
co

rr
id

or
. I

nc
lu

de
s q

ue
ue

 ju
m

p 
la

ne
s, 

tra
ns

it 
si

gn
al

 p
rio

rit
y,

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 a

m
en

iti
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, 
sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 se
cu

rit
y 

en
ha

nc
em

en
ts

, g
eo

m
et

ric
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 a
ss

is
t b

us
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 re
al

-ti
m

e 
pa

ss
en

ge
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n.

82
A

C
E

U
PR

R
 C

ap
ita

l A
cc

es
s F

ee
24

02
74

A
s p

ar
t o

f t
he

 se
co

nd
 a

m
en

da
m

en
t t

o 
th

e 
SJ

R
R

C
/U

PR
R

 T
ra

ck
ag

e 
R

ig
ht

s A
gr

ee
m

en
t a

pp
ro

ve
d 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

3,
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 C
ap

ita
l A

cc
es

s F
ee

 is
 re

qu
ire

d 
in

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

of
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 to
 o

pe
ra

te
 A

C
E 

tra
in

s o
n 

th
e 

86
 m

ile
 c

or
rid

or
.

83
A

C
TC

Tr
an

si
t e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

, i
.e

. T
ra

ns
it 

Pr
io

rit
y 

M
ea

su
re

s
21

99
2

Tr
an

si
t P

rio
rit

y 
M

ea
su

re
s (

TP
M

), 
C

or
rid

or
 o

r s
tre

et
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 ri

de
r a

m
en

iti
es

 w
ith

in
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 b
us

es
 fr

om
 d

eg
ra

di
ng

 sp
ee

ds
 o

n 
ar

te
ria

ls
 w

hi
le

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

as
se

ng
er

 
am

en
iti

es
 to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

rid
er

sh
ip

, s
uc

h 
as

: s
ig

na
l t

im
in

g,
 si

gn
al

 p
rio

rit
y 

an
d 

qu
eu

e 
ju

m
p 

la
ne

s;
 m

or
e 

fr
eq

ue
nt

 se
rv

ic
e 

le
ve

ls
; p

as
se

ng
er

 lo
ad

in
g 

st
at

io
ns

 o
r a

m
en

iti
es

; r
ea

l-t
im

e 
pa

ss
en

ge
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n;

 st
re

et
 a

nd
 si

de
w

al
k 

ge
om

et
ric

 c
ha

ng
es

 to
 a

ss
is

t b
us

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 (b

us
 b

ul
bs

 if
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
). 

A
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

es
 si

ng
le

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n-

le
ve

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 a
 la

rg
er

 c
or

rid
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
.

84
C

ity
 o

f A
la

m
ed

a

R
ap

id
 B

us
 S

er
vi

ce
 - 

C
ity

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d 

A
la

m
ed

a 
Po

in
t P

D
A

 (A
la

m
ed

a 
N

av
al

 S
ta

tio
n)

 to
 F

ru
itv

al
e 

B
A

R
T*

1
24

00
77

Im
pl

em
en

t R
ap

id
 B

us
 S

er
vi

ce
 fr

om
 A

la
m

ed
a 

Po
in

t P
D

A
 v

ia
 W

eb
st

er
 S

tre
et

, L
in

co
ln

 A
ve

nu
e,

 
Ti

ld
en

 W
ay

, F
ru

itv
al

e 
A

ve
nu

e 
B

rid
ge

 (M
ill

er
 S

w
ee

ne
y 

B
rid

ge
), 

an
d 

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
A

ve
nu

e 
to

 F
ru

itv
al

e 
B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n.

85
C

ity
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

B
er

ke
le

y 
Tr

an
si

t C
en

te
r

1
24

01
79

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

 a
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

B
er

ke
le

y 
Tr

an
si

t C
en

te
r, 

po
te

nt
ia

lly
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
s t

ur
n-

ar
ou

nd
, 

bo
ar

di
ng

 p
la

tfo
rm

s, 
vi

si
to

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s, 

an
d 

sa
fe

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

tra
ns

it.
86

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

TS
P 

- T
ra

ns
it 

Pr
io

rit
y 

M
ea

su
re

s

87
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
G

ra
nd

/M
ac

A
rth

ur
 C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

Tr
an

si
t 

Pr
io

rit
y 

M
ea

su
re

s

88
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
Sp

ee
d 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
in

 U
rb

an
 C

or
e 

89
C

ity
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y
I-

80
 C

or
rid

or
 T

ra
ns

it 
Se

rv
ic

e
1

R
es

to
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 to
 2

00
9 

Le
ve

ls
 to

 H
ig

he
r D

en
si

ty
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

.
Li

fe
lin

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
fo

r l
ow

-in
co

m
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

   
 • 

I-
80

 a
dj

ac
en

t e
le

m
en

ts
 o

f S
ou

th
 &

 W
es

t B
er

ke
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

-B
as

ed
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Pl
an

• W
es

t B
er

ke
le

y 
C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
M

as
te

r P
la

n
• A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an

90
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 to

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

Se
rv

ic
e

2
Pe

r y
ea

r, 
fo

r s
er

vi
ce

 c
ha

ng
es

 to
 ro

ut
es

 7
7,

 8
4,

 9
3,

 9
7,

 9
9 

an
d 

ne
w

 d
oo

r-
to

-d
oo

r s
er

vi
ce

 fo
r S

ou
th

 
H

ay
w

ar
d 

an
d 

B
ay

fa
ir 

B
A

R
T.

 

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
7

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 54



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

91
Tr

an
si

t S
er

vi
ce

 R
es

to
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t*

1

R
es

to
ra

tio
n 

of
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e.
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 C

ity
's 

Tr
an

si
t F

irs
t P

ol
ic

y.
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 T
ru

nk
 L

in
es

 5
1 

an
d 

1R
. T

ra
ff

ic
 si

gn
al

 tr
an

si
t o

pt
im

iz
at

io
n.

   
* 

Tr
an

si
t-

Fi
rs

t P
ol

ic
y 

(C
ou

nc
il 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

58
,7

31
-N

.S
.)

* 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
Li

ne
 5

1 
an

d 
1R

 S
tu

di
es

3B
.  

T
ra

ns
it 

Fa
re

 In
ce

nt
iv

es
92

A
C

E
A

C
E 

eT
ic

ke
tin

g
24

02
53

El
ec

tro
ni

c 
fa

re
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
sy

st
em

 w
ith

 se
am

le
ss

 C
lip

pe
r i

nt
eg

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 in
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e.

93

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

St
ud

en
t B

us
 P

as
s*

Pr
ov

id
e 

fr
ee

 b
us

 p
as

se
s t

o 
al

l m
id

dl
e 

an
d 

hi
gh

 sc
ho

ol
 st

ud
en

ts
 in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y

3C
.  

T
ra

ve
l T

ra
in

in
g,

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Pr

om
ot

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

s
94

Se
e 

un
de

r  
Se

ct
io

n 
10

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h,

 a
nd

 S
ec

tio
n 

11
 T

D
M

4.
 C

om
m

un
ity

 B
as

ed
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 (C

B
T

P)
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
R

T
P 

ID
 #

 2
40

38
4

95

C
B

TP
s -

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 sp
ec

ifi
c 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 - 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

tra
ns

it,
 lo

ca
l r

oa
d,

 st
re

et
sc

ap
e,

 b
ik

e,
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 
an

d 
TD

M
 e

le
m

en
ts

In
cl

ud
es

 (C
ity

 o
f)

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

B
TP

,  
C

en
tra

l A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

B
TP

, W
es

t O
ak

la
nd

  C
PT

P,
 C

en
tra

l 
an

d 
Ea

st
 O

ak
la

nd
 C

B
TP

, a
nd

 S
ou

th
 a

nd
 W

es
t B

er
ke

le
y 

C
B

TP
.

96
C

ity
 o

f 
Em

er
yv

ill
e

Li
fe

lin
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
1

24
02

09
C

on
tin

ue
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
Em

er
yv

ill
e 

Li
fe

lin
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
, a

 d
oo

r t
o 

do
or

 sh
ut

tle
 c

al
le

d 
"8

 to
 G

o"
 fo

r t
he

 d
ur

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Pl
an

's 
fu

nd
in

g 
cy

cl
e.

97
C

ity
 o

f 
Em

er
yv

ill
e

R
eg

io
na

l P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

- d
ev

el
op

 a
 C

B
TP

1
24

02
42

D
ev

el
op

 a
 C

om
m

un
ity

 B
as

ed
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Pl
an

 to
: 1

) p
ro

vi
de

 re
lia

bl
e,

 sa
fe

, a
nd

 a
ff

or
da

bl
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 re
gi

on
al

 tr
an

si
t i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
in

 a
dj

ac
en

t c
om

m
un

iti
es

 (O
ak

la
nd

 a
nd

 B
er

ke
le

y)
 to

 
re

si
de

nt
s o

f E
m

er
yv

ill
e;

 a
nd

 2
) i

n 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
 O

ak
la

nd
 a

nd
 B

er
ke

le
y 

pr
ov

id
e 

re
lia

bl
e,

 sa
fe

 
an

d 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
Em

er
yv

ill
e 

jo
bs

 a
nd

 re
ta

il 
de

st
in

at
io

ns
 to

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s o
f W

es
t B

er
ke

le
y 

an
d 

N
or

th
 O

ak
la

nd
, b

y 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 b
ar

rie
rs

 to
 c

ro
ss

-ju
ris

di
ct

io
na

l, 
m

ul
tim

od
al

 tr
av

el
.

98
Ex

pl
or

e 
a 

R
ol

e 
fo

r t
he

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

d 
R

id
e 

H
om

e 
Pr

og
ra

m

99

In
 A

sh
la

nd
, 

C
he

rr
yl

an
d 

an
d 

S.
 

H
ay

w
ar

d
B

ic
yc

le
 P

ar
ki

ng
2

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

os
ts

: $
0 

- $
50

/y
ea

r p
er

 u
ni

t f
or

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

; C
ap

ita
l C

os
ts

: $
20

0 
- $

45
0 

pe
r b

ik
e 

ra
ck

 
un

it;
 $

30
00

 p
er

 8
-1

0 
un

it 
bi

ke
 lo

ck
er

s

10
0

In
 A

sh
la

nd
, 

C
he

rr
yl

an
d 

an
d 

S.
 

H
ay

w
ar

d
B

us
 S

he
lte

rs
2

$2
15

,0
00

. O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

os
ts

: U
p 

to
 se

ve
ra

l t
ho

us
an

d 
do

lla
rs

 p
er

 y
ea

r (
de

pe
nd

in
g 

on
 v

an
da

lis
m

); 
C

ap
ita

l C
os

ts
: F

re
e 

pe
r h

ig
h-

tra
ff

ic
 lo

ca
tio

n

10
1

In
 A

sh
la

nd
, 

C
he

rr
yl

an
d 

an
d 

S.
 

H
ay

w
ar

d
Si

de
w

al
ks

 in
 C

he
rr

yl
an

d
2

$3
6,

00
0,

00
0.

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

os
ts

: S
om

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

os
ts

; C
ap

ita
l C

os
ts

: $
50

0,
00

0 
pe

r b
lo

ck

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
8

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 55



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

10
2

In
 A

sh
la

nd
, 

C
he

rr
yl

an
d 

an
d 

S.
 

H
ay

w
ar

d
Li

gh
tin

g
2

$1
20

,0
00

. O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

os
ts

: $
42

/y
ea

r p
er

 u
ni

t (
el

ec
tri

c 
ch

ar
ge

 o
nl

y)
; $

95
 -$

12
0/

ye
ar

 e
le

ct
ric

ity
 a

nd
 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

; C
ap

ita
l C

os
ts

: $
12

,0
00

 fo
r a

 n
ew

 li
gh

t p
ol

e;
 $

2,
00

0 
- $

3,
00

0 
if 

lig
ht

 c
an

 u
se

 a
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

po
le

 a
nd

 w
iri

ng

10
3

In
 A

sh
la

nd
, 

C
he

rr
yl

an
d 

an
d 

S.
 

H
ay

w
ar

d
B

ic
yc

le
 L

an
es

2
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

C
os

ts
: S

om
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
os

ts
 in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s p
ar

t o
f s

tre
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
os

ts
; C

ap
ita

l 
C

os
ts

: $
30

,0
00

 p
er

 ro
ad

w
ay

 m
ile

 fo
r s

tri
pi

ng
 a

nd
 si

gn
ag

e

10
4

In
 A

sh
la

nd
, 

C
he

rr
yl

an
d 

an
d 

S.
 

H
ay

w
ar

d
B

ic
yc

le
 P

ur
ch

as
e 

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

2
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

C
os

ts
: p

ro
gr

am
 c

os
t d

ep
en

ds
 o

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fu
nd

s -
 $

20
,0

00
/y

ea
r f

or
 a

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

as
 p

ar
t 

of
 a

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
pr

og
ra

m
; C

ap
ita

l C
os

ts
: $

20
0/

bi
cy

cl
e,

 lo
ck

, a
nd

 h
el

m
et

 

10
5

in
 C

en
tra

l a
nd

 E
. 

O
ak

la
nd

St
re

et
sc

ap
e 

an
d 

bu
s s

to
p 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
lo

ng
 tr

an
si

t 
co

rr
id

or
s, 

at
 B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

ns
, a

nd
 e

xi
st

in
g 

C
ED

A
 

st
re

et
sc

ap
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s

1

$1
.7

 m
ill

io
n 

to
 $

8.
9 

m
ill

io
n,

 d
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
le

ng
th

 o
f t

he
 c

or
rid

or
 a

nd
 th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 w

or
k 

(e
.g

. 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
nc

lu
de

s u
til

ity
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
in

g,
 st

re
et

 re
su

rf
ac

in
g,

 si
gn

al
 u

pg
ra

de
s, 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g,

 c
us

to
m

 b
us

 sh
el

te
rs

 o
r s

ta
nd

ar
d 

bu
s s

he
lte

rs
, d

ec
or

at
iv

e 
pa

vi
ng

 o
r s

ta
nd

ar
d 

pa
vi

ng
).

10
6

in
 C

en
tra

l a
nd

 E
. 

O
ak

la
nd

Im
pr

ov
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 to

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
ns

 C
la

ss
 3

A
 

B
ic

yc
le

 R
ou

te
 o

n 
Ea

st
 1

2t
h 

St
re

et
 fr

om
 F

ru
itv

al
e 

A
ve

 to
 

40
th

 A
ve

 (s
ig

ni
ng

 a
nd

 st
rip

in
g 

an
d/

or
 la

ne
 c

on
ve

rs
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
)

1
$3

7,
50

0.
 T

he
 C

ity
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

es
tim

at
es

 th
at

 a
 C

la
ss

 3
A

 A
rte

ria
l B

ik
e 

R
ou

te
 

ha
s a

 u
ni

t c
os

t o
f a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
$7

5,
00

0 
pe

r m
ile

. T
hi

s p
ro

je
ct

 is
 0

.5
0 

m
ile

s i
n 

le
ng

th
.

10
7

in
 C

en
tra

l a
nd

 E
. 

O
ak

la
nd

Im
pr

ov
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 to

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
ns

 C
la

ss
 2

 
B

ic
yc

le
 L

an
e 

on
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 S

tre
et

 fr
om

 6
6t

h 
A

ve
 to

 
85

th
 A

ve
. (

si
gn

in
g 

an
d 

st
rip

in
g 

an
d/

or
 la

ne
 c

on
ve

rs
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
)

1
$9

3,
00

0.
 T

he
 C

ity
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

es
tim

at
es

 th
at

 a
 C

la
ss

 2
 B

ic
yc

le
 L

an
e 

ha
s a

 u
ni

t 
co

st
 o

f a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

$1
00

,0
00

 p
er

 m
ile

. T
hi

s p
ro

po
se

d 
bi

cy
cl

e 
la

ne
 is

 0
.9

3 
m

ile
s i

n 
le

ng
th

.

10
8

in
 C

en
tra

l a
nd

 E
. 

O
ak

la
nd

Im
pr

ov
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 to

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
ns

 C
la

ss
 2

 
B

ic
yc

le
 L

an
e 

on
 C

am
de

n 
St

re
et

 a
nd

 H
av

en
sc

ou
rt 

B
lv

d 
fr

om
 M

ac
A

rth
ur

 B
lv

d 
to

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
lv

d 
(s

ig
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

st
rip

in
g 

an
d/

or
 la

ne
 c

on
ve

rs
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
)

1
$1

32
,0

00
. T

he
 C

ity
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

es
tim

at
es

 th
at

 a
 C

la
ss

 2
 B

ic
yc

le
 L

an
e 

ha
s a

 u
ni

t
co

st
 o

f a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

$1
00

,0
00

 p
er

 m
ile

. T
hi

s p
ro

po
se

d 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 1

.3
2 

m
ile

s i
n 

le
ng

th
.

10
9

in
 C

en
tra

l a
nd

 E
. 

O
ak

la
nd

Im
pr

ov
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 to

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
ns

 C
la

ss
 2

 
B

ic
yc

le
 L

an
e 

on
 F

ru
itv

al
e 

A
ve

 fr
om

 F
oo

th
ill

 B
lv

d 
to

 
Ea

st
 1

2t
h 

St
re

et
 (s

ig
ni

ng
 a

nd
 st

rip
in

g 
an

d/
or

 la
ne

 
co

nv
er

si
on

 p
ro

je
ct

s)
1

$5
5,

00
0.

 T
he

 C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
 B

ic
yc

le
 M

as
te

r P
la

n 
es

tim
at

es
 th

at
 a

 C
la

ss
 2

 B
ic

yc
le

 L
an

e 
ha

s a
 u

ni
t 

co
st

 o
f a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
$1

00
,0

00
 p

er
 m

ile
. T

hi
s p

ro
po

se
d 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s 0
.5

5 
m

ile
s i

n 
le

ng
th

.

11
0

in
 C

en
tra

l a
nd

 E
. 

O
ak

la
nd

C
ol

is
eu

m
 B

A
R

T 
to

 B
ay

 T
ra

il 
C

on
ne

ct
or

 P
at

h*
1

$2
.2

 m
ill

io
n.

 T
he

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
B

ic
yc

le
 P

la
n 

in
cl

ud
es

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
66

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
un

de
rp

as
s.

11
1

in
 C

en
tra

l a
nd

 E
. 

O
ak

la
nd

B
ic

yc
le

 P
ro

gr
am

s O
ff

er
 R

oa
d 

I C
ou

rs
es

 to
 re

si
de

nt
s i

n 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t a
re

a
1

Th
e 

co
st

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 R

oa
d 

I c
ou

rs
es

 a
nd

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 C

yc
le

s o
f C

ha
ng

e 
is

 re
la

tiv
el

y 
lo

w
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 

m
or

e 
ca

pi
ta

l-i
nt

en
si

ve
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

11
2

in
 C

en
tra

l a
nd

 E
. 

O
ak

la
nd

B
ic

yc
le

 P
ro

gr
am

s P
ro

vi
de

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

yc
le

s o
f C

ha
ng

e 
pr

og
ra

m
1

Th
e 

co
st

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 R

oa
d 

I c
ou

rs
es

 a
nd

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 C

yc
le

s o
f C

ha
ng

e 
is

 re
la

tiv
el

y 
lo

w
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 

m
or

e 
ca

pi
ta

l-i
nt

en
si

ve
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
9

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 56



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

11
3

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pl

em
en

t B
us

 S
to

p 
an

d 
Sh

el
te

r I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1

$2
20

 p
er

 tr
as

h 
ca

n 
(p

lu
s $

36
 w

ee
kl

y 
pe

r t
ra

sh
 c

an
 fo

r s
er

vi
ci

ng
); 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
$3

,0
00

 p
er

 b
us

 
st

op
 fo

r l
ig

ht
in

g;
 $

18
,0

00
 p

er
 sh

el
te

r (
pl

us
 $

1,
50

0 
an

nu
al

ly
 p

er
 sh

el
te

r f
or

  m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

) C
ity

 o
f 

A
la

m
ed

a

11
4

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

Po
in

t
1

$5
00

 to
 $

1,
25

0 
fo

r s
tre

et
 tr

ee
s;

 $
25

0 
to

 $
1,

00
0 

pe
r t

re
e 

fo
r a

 p
ro

gr
am

 m
od

el
ed

 a
fte

r U
rb

an
 R

el
ea

f; 
$2

00
 to

 $
40

0 
pe

r l
in

ea
r f

oo
t o

f l
an

ds
ca

pe
d 

m
ed

ia
ns

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 ir

rig
at

io
n;

 $
1,

80
0 

pe
r t

re
e 

in
 a

 
pl

an
te

r
bo

x;
 $

20
 p

er
 sq

ua
re

 fo
ot

 o
f s

id
ew

al
k 

re
pa

irs

11
5

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

In
st

al
l P

ed
es

tri
an

 S
tre

et
 L

ig
ht

s
1

$8
,0

00
 to

 $
15

,0
00

 p
er

 la
m

p 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

tre
nc

hi
ng

 a
nd

 e
le

ct
ric

al
, p

lu
s $

10
0 

pe
r l

am
p 

ev
er

y 
fo

ur
 y

ea
rs

 
fo

r b
ul

b 
ch

an
gi

ng

11
6

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pr

ov
e 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
A

cc
es

s b
et

w
ee

n 
W

es
t A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d 

O
ak

la
nd

1
$5

 m
ill

io
n 

fo
r a

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 b

ar
ge

 (p
lu

s $
2.

5 
m

ill
io

n 
an

nu
al

ly
 fo

r o
pe

ra
tio

n)
; $

40
 m

ill
io

n 
fo

r a
 o

ne
-

w
ay

 p
at

h 
fo

r p
ed

es
tri

an
s a

nd
 b

ic
yc

lis
ts

 in
 th

e 
W

eb
st

er
/P

os
ey

 T
ub

e

11
7

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

In
cr

ea
se

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

V
is

ib
ili

ty
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y
1

$3
 p

er
 li

ne
ar

 fo
ot

 fo
r s

tri
pi

ng
 n

ew
 c

ro
ss

w
al

ks
; $

80
,0

00
 to

 $
10

0,
00

0 
pe

r l
ig

ht
ed

 c
ro

ss
w

al
k;

 $
8,

00
0 

to
$1

5,
00

0 
pe

r r
ef

ug
e 

is
la

nd

11
8

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pr

ov
e 

Pa
ve

m
en

t a
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 S
tri

pi
ng

 n
ea

r t
he

 F
er

ry
 

Te
rm

in
al

1
$4

 p
er

 sq
ua

re
 fo

ot
 to

 re
pa

ve
 ro

ad
w

ay
s;

 $
2.

30
 p

er
 li

ne
ar

 fo
ot

 to
 st

rip
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

la
ne

s

11
9

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

C
re

at
e 

M
or

e 
B

ic
yc

le
 L

an
es

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 A

la
m

ed
a

1
$1

0,
00

0 
pe

r l
in

ea
r m

ile

12
0

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

B
ic

yc
le

 C
ap

ac
ity

 O
nb

oa
rd

 B
us

es
1

$9
00

 to
 $

1,
35

0 
ea

ch
 fo

r r
ac

ks
 th

at
 m

ou
nt

 to
 fr

on
t o

f b
us

; $
50

0 
to

 $
70

0 
ea

ch
 fo

r o
nb

oa
rd

 ra
ck

s

12
1

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

In
cr

ea
se

 B
ic

yc
lin

g 
O

pt
io

ns
 fo

r Y
ou

th
 a

nd
 L

ow
-I

nc
om

e 
R

es
id

en
ts

1
C

yc
le

s o
f C

ha
ng

es
 h

as
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 b
ud

ge
t o

f $
14

6,
00

0 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 su

pp
or

t s
ho

ul
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 th
is

 
am

ou
nt

 o
r a

ug
m

en
t i

t.

12
2

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

In
cr

ea
se

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 a

nd
 B

ic
yc

lis
t S

af
et

y 
in

 th
e 

Tu
be

1
$7

 m
ill

io
n,

 p
lu

s a
n 

an
nu

al
 c

le
an

in
g 

co
st

 o
f $

50
,0

00

12
3

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pr

ov
e 

B
ic

yc
lin

g 
A

cc
es

s b
et

w
ee

n 
A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d 

O
ak

la
nd

1
$3

00
,0

00
 fo

r a
 b

ic
yc

le
 sh

ut
tle

 (p
lu

s $
2 

m
ill

io
n 

an
nu

al
ly

 in
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

co
st

s)

12
4

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

In
cr

ea
se

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
R

eg
ar

di
ng

 B
ic

yc
lin

g 
R

ou
te

s a
nd

 
Sa

fe
ty

1
$5

00
 p

er
 w

ay
fin

di
ng

 si
gn

ag
e;

 $
10

,0
00

 fo
r m

ar
ke

tin
g 

m
at

er
ia

l p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

(p
lu

s $
5,

00
0 

pe
r 

pr
in

tin
g)

; c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
w

ar
d 

th
e 

C
yc

le
s o

f C
ha

ng
e 

an
nu

al
 b

ud
ge

t o
f $

14
6,

00
0

12
5

in
 c

ity
 o

f B
er

ke
le

yE
xp

an
si

on
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y 
Pa

ra
tra

ns
it 

Se
rv

ic
es

 T
ax

i S
cr

ip
 P

ro
gr

am
1

12
6

in
 S

. a
nd

 W
. 

B
er

ke
le

y
B

us
 S

to
p 

an
d 

Sh
el

te
r I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t

1
Sh

el
te

rs
/b

en
ch

es
 a

t n
o 

co
st

; s
ol

ar
 p

ow
er

ed
 li

gh
tin

g 
$7

00
 to

 $
3,

00
0 

pe
r s

to
p/

sh
el

te
r, 

tra
ns

it 
in

fo
. $

85
-

$3
85

 e
ac

h

12
7

in
 S

. a
nd

 W
. 

B
er

ke
le

y
Im

pr
ov

ed
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 S
ig

na
l T

im
in

g
1

N
o 

co
st

, c
ity

 st
af

f c
an

 im
pl

em
en

t a
t n

o 
ex

tra
 c

os
t

12
8

in
 S

. a
nd

 W
. 

B
er

ke
le

y
Im

pr
ov

ed
 C

ro
ss

w
al

k 
V

is
ib

ili
ty

 a
t U

nc
on

tro
lle

d 
In

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
1

So
ut

h 
an

d 
W

es
t B

er
ke

le
y

12
9

in
 S

. a
nd

 W
. 

B
er

ke
le

y
Sh

ar
ed

 R
oa

dw
ay

 P
av

em
en

t M
ar

ki
ng

s
1

So
ut

h 
an

d 
W

es
t B

er
ke

le
y

13
0

in
 S

. a
nd

 W
. 

B
er

ke
le

y
Im

pr
ov

ed
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 L
ig

ht
in

g
1

$7
68

,0
00

 to
 $

1,
02

4,
00

0

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
10

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 57



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

13
1

in
 S

. a
nd

 W
. 

B
er

ke
le

y
Se

cu
re

 B
ic

yc
le

 P
ar

ki
ng

 (P
ro

vi
de

 M
or

e 
Lo

ca
tio

ns
 fo

r 
Sa

fe
 B

ic
yc

le
 S

to
ra

ge
)

1
So

ut
h 

an
d 

W
es

t B
er

ke
le

y

13
2

in
 S

. a
nd

 W
. 

B
er

ke
le

y
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

of
 C

yc
lis

ts
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

B
ic

yc
le

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 

N
et

w
or

k
1

$1
0,

00
0 

to
 $

20
,0

00

13
3

in
 S

. a
nd

 W
. 

B
er

ke
le

y
Im

pr
ov

ed
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

fo
r B

ic
yc

le
s a

t B
ic

yc
le

 B
ou

le
va

rd
s 

(I
m

pr
ov

ed
 C

ro
ss

in
gs

 a
t B

ic
yc

le
 B

ou
le

va
rd

s)
1

$4
00

,0
00

 to
 $

50
0,

00
0

13
4

in
 S

. a
nd

 W
. 

B
er

ke
le

y

Im
pr

ov
ed

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
fo

r B
ic

yc
le

s a
t B

ic
yc

le
 B

ou
le

va
rd

s 
(S

ha
re

d 
R

oa
dw

ay
 P

av
em

en
t M

ar
ki

ng
s o

n 
C

la
ss

 II
.5

 
B

ik
ew

ay
s a

nd
 T

ra
ff

ic
 C

irc
le

 A
pp

ro
ac

he
s)

1
Se

e 
"I

m
pr

ov
ed

 C
ro

ss
in

gs
 a

t B
ic

yc
le

 B
ou

le
va

rd
s"

13
5

in
 W

. O
ak

la
nd

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
/B

ik
es

 L
an

es
: M

an
de

la
, 8

th
, 

W
oo

d
1

13
6

in
 W

. O
ak

la
nd

7t
h 

St
re

et
 S

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t -
 P

ha
se

 I
1

W
es

t O
ak

la
nd

13
7

in
 W

. O
ak

la
nd

B
ik

e 
La

ne
s:

 M
ar

ke
t S

tre
et

1
W

es
t O

ak
la

nd
13

8
in

 W
. O

ak
la

nd
B

ik
e 

R
ac

ks
1

$1
50

/ra
ck

13
9

in
 W

. O
ak

la
nd

C
yc

le
s o

f C
ha

ng
e

1
$9

0,
00

0 
fo

r t
w

o 
ye

ar
s f

or
 O

&
M

14
0

in
 W

. O
ak

la
nd

7t
h 

St
re

et
 S

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t -
 P

ha
se

 II
1

$5
-6

 m
ill

io
n

14
1

in
 W

. O
ak

la
nd

B
ik

e 
La

ne
s:

 G
ra

nd
 A

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
14

th
 S

tre
et

1
G

ra
nd

: $
20

0,
00

0-
$2

50
,0

00
; 1

4t
h:

 $
50

0,
00

0-
$8

00
,0

00
14

2
in

 W
. O

ak
la

nd
Tr

af
fic

 C
al

m
in

g:
 P

er
al

ta
 S

tre
et

 : 
D

es
ig

n 
on

ly
1

$1
00

,0
00

 (d
es

ig
n 

on
ly

)

14
3

in
 W

. O
ak

la
nd

B
ik

ew
ay

: M
id

dl
e 

H
ar

bo
r S

ho
re

lin
e 

Pa
rk

1
TB

D
: P

ar
t o

f m
ul

ti-
m

ill
io

n 
ro

ad
w

ay
 p

ro
je

ct
 th

at
 h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

de
si

gn
ed

.
14

4
in

 W
. O

ak
la

nd
Su

bs
id

iz
ed

 c
ar

 sh
ar

in
g-

W
. O

ak
la

nd
1

 $
11

0K
/Y

ea
r 

14
5

in
 W

. O
ak

la
nd

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n/

La
nd

 U
se

 P
la

n 
W

. 
O

ak
la

nd
 C

B
TP

1
 $

15
0K

 
14

6
in

 W
. O

ak
la

nd
B

A
R

T 
un

de
rg

ro
un

d 
- W

. O
ak

la
nd

1
 $

20
0-

35
0M

/m
ile

s 

14
7

in
 W

. O
ak

la
nd

C
B

TP
 P

ro
je

ct
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

W
. O

ak
la

nd
1

 $
15

K
 

14
8

B
A

R
T 

N
oi

se
 S

tu
dy

R
ed

uc
e 

no
is

e 
im

pa
ct

s f
or

 n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

ds

14
9

B
A

R
T 

R
ai

l G
rin

di
ng

R
ed

uc
e 

vi
br

at
io

n 
im

pa
ct

s o
n 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s
15

0
B

us
 S

he
lte

rs
2

O
ne

-ti
m

e 
co

st
 fo

r f
or

ty
 sh

el
te

rs
15

1
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 C

ab
le

 T
el

ev
is

io
n

2
O

ne
-ti

m
e 

co
st

 to
 a

da
pt

 e
xi

st
in

g 
vi

de
o

15
2

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

C
en

te
r

2
2 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 ($
60

K
 e

ac
h 

pe
r y

ea
r)

 p
lu

s e
qu

ip
m

en
t (

$2
0K

 o
ne

-ti
m

e)
15

3
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
at

 S
to

ps
 a

nd
 o

n 
B

us
es

2
In

fo
 a

t s
he

lte
rs

 fo
r b

ot
h 

eq
ui

pm
en

t a
nd

 m
at

er
ia

ls

15
4

B
ic

yc
le

 P
ur

ch
as

e 
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
2

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 2

00
 b

ic
yc

le
s, 

th
e 

m
in

im
um

 to
 ju

st
ify

 a
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
co

st
s i

s $
20

K
. p

er
 y

ea
r

15
5

B
ic

yc
le

 R
ac

ks
2

5 
pe

r c
om

m
un

ity
 (f

or
 3

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

)
15

6
M

ed
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

cc
es

s (
Ta

xi
 R

et
ur

n)
1

 $
50

k/
ye

ar
 

15
7

B
A

R
T 

Tr
an

si
t V

ill
ag

e 
Pa

rk
in

g
1

 $
5K

 (c
om

m
un

ity
 m

on
ito

rin
g)

 

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
11

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 58



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

5.
 L

oc
al

 R
oa

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
gr

am
 - 

R
T

P 
ID

 #
 2

40
38

6
15

8
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
re

lie
f

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

re
lie

f o
n 

lo
ca

l s
tre

et
s a

nd
 ro

ad
s

5A
.  

M
aj

or
 A

rt
er

ia
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

iti
at

iv
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

15
9

A
C

TC
A

rte
ria

l P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
iti

at
iv

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
23

02
24

Fo
cu

s o
n 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Sy

st
em

 (M
TS

), 
a 

co
m

pa
ni

an
 to

 M
TC

'c 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 in
iti

at
iv

e.
 T

hi
s w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

im
pr

ov
ed

 m
ob

ili
ty

, m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
sy

st
em

 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

g 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l t

ar
ge

ts
 th

ro
ug

h 
si

gn
al

 in
te

rc
on

ne
ct

, t
ra

ns
it 

pr
io

rit
y,

 in
ci

de
nt

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
tra

ve
le

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

5B
.  

Sa
fe

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
16

0
Sa

fe
ty

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Ex
am

pl
es

 in
cl

ud
e 

ra
il 

cr
os

si
ng

s, 
ro

ad
w

ay
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

, e
tc

.

16
1

G
ra

de
 se

pa
ra

tio
ns

G
ra

de
 se

pa
ra

tio
ns

 a
t r

ai
l l

in
es

 a
nd

 m
aj

or
 ro

ad
w

ay
s f

or
 sa

fe
ty

 fo
r a

ut
o/

 b
ik

e 
/ p

ed
es

tri
an

s

16
2

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
C

ro
w

 C
an

yo
n 

R
oa

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

2
24

00
94

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s r

oa
dw

ay
 re

al
ig

nm
en

t, 
sh

ou
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g,

 re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
l s

ys
te

m
s, 

an
d 

gu
ar

dr
ai

l m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 a
lo

ng
 C

ro
w

 C
an

yo
n 

R
oa

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
E.

 C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
B

lv
d.

 a
nd

 th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
/ C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
 c

ou
nt

y 
lin

e.

16
3

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Pa

tte
rs

on
 P

as
s R

oa
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
4

24
00

95

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s r

oa
dw

ay
 re

al
ig

nm
en

t, 
sh

ou
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g,

 re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
l s

ys
te

m
s, 

an
d 

gu
ar

dr
ai

l m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 a
lo

ng
 P

at
te

rs
on

 P
as

s R
oa

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
C

ro
ss

 a
nd

 M
id

w
ay

. T
he

 sh
ou

ld
er

 
w

id
en

in
g 

w
ill

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 c

om
pl

et
e 

fo
r b

ic
yc

lis
ts

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
s. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 si

x 
ph

as
es

.

16
4

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Te

sl
a 

R
oa

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

4
24

00
96

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s r

oa
dw

ay
 re

al
ig

nm
en

t, 
sh

ou
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g,

 re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
l s

ys
te

m
s, 

an
d 

gu
ar

dr
ai

l m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 a
lo

ng
 T

es
la

 R
oa

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
G

re
en

vi
lle

 R
oa

d 
an

d 
th

e 
Sa

n 
Jo

aq
ui

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
lin

e.
 T

he
 sh

ou
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g 

w
ill

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 c

om
pl

et
e 

fo
r b

ic
yc

lis
t a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s. 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 te
n 

ph
as

es
.

16
5

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
A

lta
m

on
t P

as
s S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
4

24
00

97

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s r

oa
dw

ay
 re

al
ig

nm
en

t, 
sh

ou
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g,

 re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
l s

ys
te

m
s, 

an
d 

gu
ar

dr
ai

l m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 a
lo

ng
 A

lta
m

on
t P

as
s R

oa
d 

be
tw

ee
n.

 T
he

 sh
ou

ld
er

 w
id

en
in

g 
w

ill
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 c
om

pl
et

e 
fo

r b
ic

yc
lis

t a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
s.

16
6

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
V

as
co

 R
oa

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
ha

se
 II

4
24

00
98

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s r

oa
dw

ay
 re

al
ig

nm
en

t, 
sh

ou
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g,

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 m

ed
ia

n 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 a

lo
ng

 
V

as
co

 R
oa

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
 C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ity
 o

f L
iv

er
m

or
e.

16
7

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
R

ed
w

oo
d 

R
oa

d/
A

 S
tre

et
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (I

-5
80

 to
 

H
ay

w
ar

d 
ci

ty
 li

m
its

)
2

24
01

11

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 im

pr
ov

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 im

pr
ov

e 
bi

cy
cl

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s a
lo

ng
 

R
ed

w
oo

d 
R

oa
d 

/ A
 S

tre
et

 b
et

w
ee

n 
I-

58
0 

an
d 

H
ay

w
ar

d 
ci

ty
 li

m
it.

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
cl

ud
es

, w
id

er
 

si
de

w
al

k,
 b

ic
yc

le
 la

ne
s, 

m
ed

ia
n 

is
la

nd
s, 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

cr
os

sw
al

ks
.

16
8

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
R

ed
w

oo
d 

R
oa

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 (C

as
tro

 
V

al
le

y 
to

 O
ak

la
nd

)
2

24
03

25

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 im

pr
ov

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 im

pr
ov

e 
bi

cy
cl

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s a
lo

ng
 

R
ed

w
oo

d 
R

oa
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 C
ity

 li
m

its
 a

nd
 B

ut
i P

ar
k 

in
 C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y.

 T
he

 sh
ou

ld
er

 
w

id
en

in
g 

w
ill

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 c

om
pl

et
e 

fo
r b

ic
yc

lis
t a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s. 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 te
n 

ph
as

es
.

16
9

C
ity

 o
f A

lb
an

y
Lo

ca
l R

oa
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 - 

M
ar

in
 A

ve
1

24
03

50

M
ar

in
 A

ve
nu

e 
is

 th
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

ea
st

-w
es

t a
rte

ria
l s

er
vi

ng
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l a
nd

 c
iv

ic
 a

re
as

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
ity

 
an

d 
co

nn
ec

tin
g 

to
 I-

80
/5

80
 v

ia
 B

uc
ha

na
n 

St
. T

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

pr
oj

ec
t e

nt
ai

ls
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
bu

lb
ou

ts
 

at
 th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
 o

f M
ar

in
 A

ve
nu

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
si

de
 st

re
et

s t
o 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
di

st
an

ce
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s h
av

e 
to

 
cr

os
s t

he
 st

re
et

. a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

a 
m

ed
ia

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
of

 M
ar

in
 a

nd
 C

or
ne

ll 
A

ve
nu

es
 to

 
th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
of

 M
ar

in
 a

nd
 E

ve
ly

n 
A

ve
nu

es
.

17
0

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

St
at

e 
R

ou
te

 1
3/

A
sh

by
 A

ve
nu

e 
C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1

24
02

02
En

ha
nc

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

bi
cy

cl
e 

sa
fe

ty
, p

ro
vi

de
 S

af
e 

R
ou

te
s t

o 
Sc

ho
ol

s a
nd

 T
ra

ns
it,

 im
pr

ov
e 

tra
ff

ic
 

sa
fe

ty
 o

n 
St

at
e 

R
ou

te
 1

3/
A

sh
by

 A
ve

nu
e 

in
 B

er
ke

le
y.

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
12

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 59



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

17
1

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

R
ai

lro
ad

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1

23
01

16

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

 ra
ilw

ay
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, i
nc

ul
di

ng
 g

ra
de

 se
pa

ra
tio

n 
at

 G
ilm

an
 A

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
qu

ad
ra

nt
 g

at
es

, r
oa

d 
cl

os
ur

es
, a

nd
 a

t-g
ra

de
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t o
th

er
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

, p
er

 Q
ui

et
 Z

on
e 

St
ud

y.

17
2

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

A
sh

by
/S

ta
te

 R
ou

te
 1

3 
D

is
as

te
r R

es
ili

en
ce

1
24

02
66

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

in
g 

of
 u

til
iti

es
 o

n 
A

sh
by

/S
ta

te
 R

ou
te

 1
3 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
re

si
lie

nc
y 

of
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
ev

ac
ua

tio
n 

ro
ut

es
 in

 th
e 

ev
en

t o
f a

 d
is

as
te

r.

17
3

C
ity

 o
f F

re
m

on
t

Sa
fe

ty
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t U
PR

R
3

24
02

08

Im
pr

ov
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

-r
ai

l c
ro

ss
in

g 
sa

fe
ty

 a
t f

ou
r a

t-g
ra

de
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

 in
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f F
re

m
on

t b
y 

in
st

al
lin

g 
ra

is
ed

 m
ed

ia
ns

, r
ai

lro
ad

 g
at

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, a

nd
 si

de
w

al
k.

 R
ai

l c
ro

ss
in

g 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
: F

re
m

on
t 

B
lv

d.
, M

ap
le

 S
t.,

 D
us

te
rb

er
ry

 W
ay

., 
an

d 
N

ur
se

ry
 A

ve
.

17
4

C
ity

 o
f F

re
m

on
t

V
ar

ga
s R

oa
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 fr
om

 I-
68

0 
to

 
th

e 
V

ar
ga

s P
la

te
au

 R
eg

io
na

l P
ar

k
3

24
02

65

W
id

en
in

g 
of

 V
ar

ga
s R

oa
d 

fr
om

 P
ic

o 
R

oa
d 

to
 M

or
ris

on
 C

an
yo

n 
R

oa
d 

an
d 

w
id

en
in

g 
of

 M
or

ris
on

 
C

an
yo

n 
R

oa
d 

fr
om

 V
ar

ga
s R

oa
d 

to
 C

ou
nt

y 
Li

ne
 to

 1
8'

 w
id

e 
pa

ve
d 

ro
ad

 w
ith

 1
' s

ho
ul

de
r o

n 
ea

ch
 

si
de

 a
nd

 tu
rn

ou
ts

17
5

C
ity

 o
f H

ay
w

ar
d

Te
nn

ys
on

 R
oa

d 
G

ra
de

 S
ep

ar
at

io
n

2
24

00
55

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

n 
un

de
rp

as
s o

n 
Te

nn
ys

on
 R

oa
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

W
hi

tm
an

 a
nd

 H
un

tw
oo

d 
A

ve
nu

es

17
6

C
ity

 o
f N

ew
ar

k
C

en
tra

l A
ve

nu
e 

R
ai

lro
ad

 O
ve

rp
as

s
3

21
10

3
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 g

ra
de

 se
pa

ra
tio

n 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

on
 C

en
tra

l A
ve

nu
e 

(4
-la

ne
 a

rte
ria

l s
tre

et
) a

t U
ni

on
 P

ac
ifi

c 
R

ai
lro

ad
 c

ro
ss

in
g.

 P
ro

je
ct

 is
 a

n 
en

ha
nc

em
en

t.

17
7

C
ity

 o
f N

ew
ar

k
M

ow
ry

 A
ve

nu
e 

R
ai

lro
ad

 O
ve

rp
as

s
3

24
02

73
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 g

ra
de

 se
pa

ra
tio

n 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

on
 M

ow
ry

 A
ve

nu
e 

at
 th

e 
U

ni
on

 P
ac

ifi
c 

R
ai

lro
ad

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 A

re
a 

4 
in

 N
ew

ar
k.

17
8

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
Lo

ca
l R

oa
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 P

ro
gr

am
: R

ai
lro

ad
 C

ro
ss

in
gs

, S
tre

et
 

R
ea

lig
nm

en
ts

1
24

02
21

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
R

ai
lro

ad
 C

ro
ss

in
gs

 - 
ex

is
tin

g 
ra

il 
cr

os
si

ng
s a

re
 g

en
er

al
ly

 d
ef

ic
ie

nt
 in

 g
at

e 
ar

m
s a

nd
 

w
ar

ni
ng

 li
gh

ts
, a

t g
ra

de
 c

ro
ss

-tr
ac

k 
si

de
w

al
k 

ac
ce

ss
 a

nd
 A

D
A

 a
cc

es
s, 

pa
vi

ng
, s

ig
na

ge
, p

av
em

en
t 

m
ar

ki
ng

s.

17
9

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
Lo

ca
l R

oa
d 

Sa
fe

ty
1

24
02

22
St

re
et

 R
ea

lig
nm

en
ts

, s
ig

na
l m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
, i

nt
er

se
ct

io
n 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, g
ua

rd
ra

il 
in

st
al

la
tio

n,
 

sh
ou

ld
er

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
ot

he
r m

ea
su

re
s t

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
sa

fe
ty

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

ro
ad

w
ay

s.

18
0

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
M

an
de

la
 P

ar
kw

ay
 a

nd
 3

rd
 S

tre
et

 C
or

rid
or

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
/In

du
st

ria
l A

re
a 

St
re

et
 R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
1

24
02

79

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 ro
ad

w
ay

 n
et

w
or

k 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 tr
af

fic
 sa

fe
ty

 c
on

ce
rn

s, 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

e 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 su

rf
ac

es
 

to
 w

ith
st

an
d 

tru
ck

 tr
af

fic
 a

nd
 a

dd
re

ss
 ra

il 
cr

os
si

ng
s, 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

st
re

et
sc

ap
es

 c
on

du
ci

ve
 to

 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 in

du
st

ria
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

18
1

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd

M
el

ro
se

 - 
C

ol
is

eu
m

 D
is

tri
ct

 S
tre

et
 R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(f

or
m

er
ly

 'O
ak

la
nd

 C
ol

is
eu

m
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
A

cc
es

s I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
'?)

1
24

02
90

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 C
ol

is
eu

m
 W

ay
 a

nd
 5

0t
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

to
 h

an
dl

e 
he

av
y 

tru
ck

 tr
af

fic
, r

ed
uc

e 
sa

fe
ty

 h
az

ar
ds

 
du

e 
to

 si
gh

t d
is

ta
nc

e,
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 sa
fe

ty
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

18
2

C
ity

 o
f P

le
as

an
to

n

(L
oc

al
 R

oa
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 )R

e-
al

ig
nm

en
t a

nd
 a

dd
iti

on
 o

f b
ik

e 
la

ne
s t

o 
Fo

ot
hi

ll 
R

oa
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

M
ui

rw
oo

d 
D

riv
e 

N
or

th
 

an
d 

H
ig

hl
an

d 
O

ak
s

3
24

02
86

R
e-

al
ig

nm
en

t a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

 o
f b

ik
e 

la
ne

s t
o 

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

R
oa

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
M

ui
rw

oo
d 

D
riv

e 
N

or
th

 a
nd

 
H

ig
hl

an
d 

O
ak

s

18
3

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

La
ke

 C
ha

bo
t R

oa
d 

St
ab

ili
za

tio
n 

(C
ha

bo
t T

er
 to

 A
st

or
 

D
r)

2
24

03
06

R
oa

d 
em

ba
nk

m
en

t s
ta

bi
liz

at
io

n 
fr

om
 C

ha
bo

t T
er

ra
ce

 to
 A

st
or

 D
r i

n 
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o

5C
.  

St
re

et
-s

ca
pe

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
13

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 60



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

18
4

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

St
re

et
sc

ap
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
ha

se
 

II
2

24
01

02

To
 c

re
at

e 
a 

sa
fe

, c
om

fo
rta

bl
e 

an
d 

at
tra

ct
iv

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

m
ai

n 
st

re
et

 fo
r d

ow
nt

ow
n 

C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y,
 a

 
se

rie
s o

f s
tre

et
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

lo
ng

 C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Sa

n 
M

ig
ue

l a
nd

 S
tro

br
id

ge
.

C
al

m
 th

e 
tra

ff
ic

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t b

y 
re

co
nf

ig
ur

in
g 

tra
ff

ic
 la

ne
s a

nd
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 o
n-

st
re

et
 p

ar
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

sh
ar

ed
 b

ic
yc

le
 a

cc
es

s w
hi

le
 st

ill
 m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 a

de
qu

at
e 

tra
ff

ic
 c

ap
ac

ity
 o

n 
th

e 
B

ou
le

va
rd

. 
C

re
at

e 
a 

be
au

tif
ul

 a
nd

 in
vi

tin
g 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t t
ha

t w
ill

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 fo

r s
ho

pp
in

g,
 d

in
in

g 
an

d 
en

te
rta

in
m

en
t b

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

w
id

en
ed

 si
de

w
al

ks
 

w
ith

 a
m

pl
e 

se
at

in
g 

ar
ea

s, 
a 

ca
no

py
 o

f s
tre

et
 tr

ee
s a

nd
 p

la
nt

er
 b

ed
s, 

la
nd

sc
ap

ed
 b

ul
b-

ou
ts

, s
tre

et
 

fu
rn

is
hi

ng
s a

nd
 g

at
ew

ay
 m

ar
ke

rs
.

18
5

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
E.

 1
4t

h 
/ M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d.

 S
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
Pr

oj
ec

t P
ha

se
 II

 &
 II

I*
2

24
01

03

E.
 1

4t
h 

St
re

et
/M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d.

 (R
ou

te
 1

85
) S

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 e
xt

en
ds

 fr
om

 1
62

nd
 

A
ve

nu
e 

to
 R

uf
us

 C
ou

rt 
(H

ay
w

ar
d 

C
ity

 L
im

it)
. T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 fe

at
ur

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 w

id
en

 si
de

w
al

ks
, 

tra
ns

it 
st

op
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, i

nt
er

se
ct

io
n 

bu
lb

-o
ut

s, 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g,
 a

nd
 ra

is
ed

 m
ed

ia
ns

.

18
6

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
lv

d 
 S

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
2

24
01

04

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s i

ns
ta

lli
ng

 w
id

er
 si

de
w

al
ks

, r
ed

uc
in

g 
tra

ve
l l

an
es

, i
m

pr
ov

in
g 

tra
ns

it 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s, 

pl
an

tin
g 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
s, 

co
ns

tru
ct

in
g 

m
ed

ia
ns

, a
nd

 e
nh

an
ci

ng
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 li
gh

tin
g 

al
on

g 
H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
lv

d.
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Sa
n 

Le
an

dr
o 

ci
ty

 li
m

it 
an

d 
H

ay
w

ar
d 

ci
ty

 li
m

it

18
7

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Ea

st
 L

ew
el

lin
g 

B
lv

d.
 S

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
 

Ph
as

e 
II

2
24

01
10

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s w

id
er

 si
de

w
al

ks
, b

ic
yc

le
 la

ne
s, 

m
ed

ia
n 

is
la

nd
s, 

an
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

al
on

g 
E.

 
Le

w
el

lin
g 

B
lv

d.
 b

et
w

ee
n 

M
is

si
on

 B
lv

d.
 a

nd
 M

ee
kl

an
d 

A
ve

nu
e.

30
7

C
ity

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a

Sh
or

el
in

e 
D

riv
e 

st
re

et
sc

ap
e;

 a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

, t
ra

ns
it,

 a
nd

 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ac
ce

ss
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1

24
00

80

Pr
ov

id
es

 a
n 

en
ha

nc
ed

 C
la

ss
 I 

bi
ke

 p
at

h 
w

ith
 a

 la
nd

sc
ap

ed
 m

ed
ia

n 
an

d 
ga

te
w

ay
 fe

at
ur

es
 o

n 
an

d 
ne

ar
 S

ho
re

lin
e 

D
riv

e.
 Im

pr
ov

ed
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
an

d 
ga

te
w

ay
 fe

at
ur

es
 . 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 b
us

 st
op

s, 
bi

cy
cl

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

sc
al

ed
 li

gh
tin

g.
  T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
es

 c
on

st
ru

ct
in

g 
an

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
bi

cy
cl

e/
pe

de
st

ria
n 

br
id

ge
 o

n 
B

ay
 F

ar
m

 Is
la

nd
 to

 re
pl

ac
e 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

“W
oo

de
n 

B
rid

ge
”,

 w
hi

ch
 w

as
 

bu
ilt

 in
 th

e 
ea

rly
 1

98
0s

.

18
8

C
ity

 o
f A

lb
an

y
St

at
e 

H
ig

hw
ay

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
(S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

?)
1

24
03

54

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 e
nt

ai
ls

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

m
ed

ia
n,

 si
de

w
al

k 
an

d 
cr

os
sw

al
k 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
is

 ro
ad

w
ay

 e
as

ie
r t

o 
na

vi
ga

te
 fo

r p
ed

es
tri

an
s a

nd
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
m

or
e 

en
tic

in
g 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t t

ha
t 

at
tra

ct
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 o
rie

nt
ed

 b
us

in
es

se
s.

18
9

C
ity

 o
f F

re
m

on
t

Fr
em

on
t B

ou
le

va
rd

 S
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

3
24

02
57

Th
e 

C
en

te
rv

ill
e 

PD
A

 is
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 k
ey

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 in
 th

e 
C

ity
’s

 v
is

io
n 

to
 b

ec
om

e 
“s

tra
te

gi
ca

lly
 u

rb
an

”
an

d 
Fr

em
on

t B
ou

le
va

rd
 st

re
et

sc
ap

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 is

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 h

ig
he

st
-p

rio
rit

y 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s i
n 

th
e 

en
tir

e 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

Pl
an

. T
he

 C
ity

 se
ek

s f
un

di
ng

 fo
r t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

ch
an

ge
s t

o 
Fr

em
on

t B
ou

le
va

rd
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
an

 a
ttr

ac
tiv

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ar
ea

 a
nd

 “
co

m
pl

et
e 

st
re

et
” 

in
 th

e 
he

ar
t o

f t
he

 C
en

te
rv

ill
e 

PD
A

 su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

th
e 

C
en

te
rv

ill
e 

Tr
ai

n 
St

at
io

n:
 n

ar
ro

w
in

g 
la

ne
 

w
id

th
s/

el
im

in
at

in
g 

tra
ve

l l
an

es
, i

nt
ro

du
ci

ng
 o

n-
st

re
et

 p
ar

ki
ng

 to
 sl

ow
 tr

af
fic

; a
dd

in
g 

bu
lb

ou
ts

, 
cr

os
sw

al
ks

, m
ed

ia
ns

, a
nd

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g;

 a
dd

in
g 

ne
w

 st
re

et
 fu

rn
itu

re
, s

tre
et

 li
gh

tin
g,

 a
nd

 si
gn

ag
e;

 
ad

di
ng

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s a

nd
 b

ic
yc

le
 p

ar
ki

ng
.

19
0

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

Sa
n 

Le
an

dr
o 

Ea
st

 1
4t

h 
St

re
et

 S
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

*
2

24
02

70
St

re
et

sc
ap

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

lo
ng

 E
as

t 1
4t

h 
St

re
et

19
1

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

Sa
n 

Le
an

dr
o 

C
ity

 S
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2
24

02
71

Pe
de

st
ria

n,
 b

ic
yc

le
, s

tre
et

sc
ap

e,
 tr

an
si

t c
en

te
r, 

tra
ff

ic
 sa

fe
ty

, s
ig

na
l a

nd
 p

ar
ki

ng
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 
su

pp
or

t T
ra

ns
it 

O
rie

nt
ed

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
lo

ng
 m

aj
or

 tr
av

el
 c

or
rid

or
s i

n 
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

M
ac

A
rth

ur
 B

lv
d,

 M
ar

in
a 

B
lv

d,
 D

oo
lit

tle
 D

r.,
 B

an
cr

of
t D

riv
e,

 W
. J

ua
na

 A
ve

 a
nd

 D
av

is
 S

tre
et

.

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
14

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 61



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

5D
.  

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
w

ith
 F

re
ew

ay
s

19
2

B
et

te
r c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

fr
ee

w
ay

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l s
tre

et
s 

Im
pr

ov
e 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 b

et
w

ee
n 

lo
ca

l s
tre

et
s a

nd
 fr

ee
w

ay
s

19
3

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

I-
80

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 A

ve
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
- S

tu
dy

1
24

01
64

St
ud

y 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
de

si
gn

 o
f a

 fu
ll 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

fo
r I

nt
er

st
at

e 
80

/5
80

 a
t U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 A
ve

nu
e 

in
 

B
er

ke
le

y 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

ea
st

bo
un

d 
I-

80
 v

eh
ic

le
s t

o 
ex

it 
an

d 
tra

ve
l w

es
tb

ou
nd

.

5E
.  

C
om

pl
et

e 
St

re
et

s

19
4

C
om

pl
et

e 
St

re
et

s -
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 C
om

pl
et

e 
St

re
et

s t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

m
ob

ili
ty

 fo
r a

ll 
m

od
es

: t
ra

ns
it,

 b
ik

e,
 w

al
ki

ng
, 

dr
iv

in
g

19
5

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tri

an
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 o
n 

Ea
st

 B
ay

 B
R

T 
co

rr
id

or
 (n

on
-tr

an
si

t e
le

m
en

ts
)

24
03

71

Pr
ov

id
es

 b
ik

e/
pe

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, s

tre
et

-s
ca

pe
 e

le
m

en
ts

 to
 su

pp
or

t B
R

T 
on

 T
el

eg
ra

ph
 

A
ve

nu
e/

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
lv

d.
/E

.1
4t

h 
st

re
et

. I
nc

lu
de

s n
on

-tr
an

si
t p

ed
 b

ul
bs

, l
ig

ht
in

g,
 c

ur
b 

cu
ts

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r r

el
at

ed
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. D

oe
s n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
tra

ns
it 

el
em

en
ts

, b
ut

 su
pp

or
ts

 p
ro

je
ct

: #
 2

24
55

19
6

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

Lo
ca

l S
tre

et
s a

nd
 R

oa
ds

 O
&

M
1

24
02

24

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 a
nd

 re
pa

ir 
lo

ca
l s

tre
et

s a
nd

 ro
ad

s i
n 

B
er

ke
le

y 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

C
om

pl
et

e 
St

re
et

s p
ol

ic
ie

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

st
re

et
 re

su
rf

ac
in

g,
 p

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, s
id

ew
al

k 
re

pa
ir 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t, 

A
D

A
 c

ur
b 

ra
m

p 
in

st
al

la
tio

n,
 b

us
 p

ad
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
an

d 
lo

w
-im

pa
ct

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t G
re

en
 S

tre
et

s e
le

m
en

ts
 w

he
re

 
fe

as
ib

le
.

19
7

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

N
on

-C
ap

ac
ity

 In
cr

ea
si

ng
 L

oc
al

 R
oa

d 
In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 a

nd
 C

ha
nn

el
iz

at
io

n
1

24
02

28

B
er

ke
le

y 
C

om
pl

et
e 

St
re

et
s R

oa
d 

N
et

w
or

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. R

es
to

re
 1

-w
ay

 st
re

et
s t

o 
2-

w
ay

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
pe

r S
ou

th
si

de
 P

la
n.

 R
ec

on
fig

ur
e 

Sh
at

tu
ck

 A
ve

nu
e 

in
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

B
er

ke
le

y 
fo

r c
on

tin
uo

us
 2

-w
ay

 
tra

ff
ic

 o
n 

w
es

t l
eg

 o
f S

ha
ttu

ck
 S

qu
ar

e 
pe

r D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Pl

an
. I

m
pl

em
en

t W
es

t B
er

ke
le

y 
C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
M

as
te

r P
la

n.
 S

tu
dy

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 re
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n 

de
si

gn
s f

or
 A

de
lin

e 
pe

r U
C

 B
er

ke
le

y 
St

ud
y.

19
8

C
ity

 o
f D

ub
lin

Ir
on

 H
or

se
 b

ic
yc

le
, p

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 tr
an

si
t r

ou
te

4
21

46
0

A
 b

ic
yc

le
/p

ed
es

tri
an

/ro
ad

w
ay

 a
nd

 tr
an

si
t l

an
e 

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
rig

ht
-o

f-
w

ay
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

Ea
st

 D
ub

lin
 B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n 
an

d 
D

ou
gh

er
ty

 R
oa

d 
an

d 
w

id
en

in
g 

of
 D

ou
gh

er
ty

 R
oa

d 
fr

om
 S

ca
rle

tt 
D

riv
e 

to
 N

or
th

 C
ity

 L
im

it 
to

 a
cc

om
od

at
e 

tra
ns

it 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

is
ts

. E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
is

 c
om

pl
et

e.

19
9

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
R

ou
te

 2
4 

/C
al

de
co

tt 
Tu

nn
el

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 -S

et
tle

m
en

t 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t p
ro

je
ct

s
1

23
01

71
In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 tr

an
si

t a
cc

es
s i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 so
un

dw
al

ls
 o

n 
R

ou
te

 2
4 

in
 

O
ak

la
nd

20
0

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

C
om

pl
et

e 
St

re
et

s:
 R

oa
dw

ay
 N

et
w

or
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1

So
ut

hs
id

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 re

ve
rs

io
n 

to
 2

-w
ay

.  
Sh

at
tu

ck
 A

ve
/S

qu
ar

e 
2-

w
ay

 w
es

t l
eg

. 
W

es
t B

er
ke

le
y 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

M
as

te
r P

la
n.

 A
de

lin
e/

A
sh

by
 c

or
rid

or
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  B

er
ke

le
y 

C
om

m
en

ts
: •

 C
rit

ic
al

 In
iti

at
iv

e 
#4

 - 
So

ut
hs

id
e 

Pl
an

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
• C

rit
ic

al
 In

iti
at

iv
e 

#1
08

0 
- D

ow
nt

ow
n 

Pl
an

• C
rit

ic
al

 In
iti

at
iv

e 
#1

04
1 

- W
es

t B
er

ke
le

y 
C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
M

as
te

r P
la

n
• D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l I

ni
tia

tiv
e 

#9
36

: T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ig

na
l P

rio
rit

ie
s

5F
.  

T
ra

ff
ic

 c
al

m
in

g
20

1
C

ity
 o

f H
ay

w
ar

d
Lo

ca
l R

oa
d 

Sa
fe

ty
2

24
00

29
A

 lu
m

p 
su

m
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t v
ar

io
us

 tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

s o
n 

lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

tia
l s

tre
et

s

20
2

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
H

ar
ris

on
-O

ak
la

nd
 A

ve
nu

e 
M

aj
or

 S
tre

et
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1

24
02

78
R

ed
es

ig
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

 th
e 

H
ar

ris
on

-O
ak

la
nd

 A
ve

nu
e 

co
up

le
t a

s t
w

o 
tw

o-
w

ay
 st

re
et

s. 
In

co
rp

or
at

e 
bi

cy
cl

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s, 

bu
s e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

, a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

.

5G
.  

IT
S/

Si
gn

al
s

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
15

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 62



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
20

3
IT

S/
SM

A
R

T 
C

or
rid

or
s

O
ng

oi
ng

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n

20
4

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

Tr
af

fic
 S

ig
na

l S
ys

te
m

s U
pg

ra
de

2
23

01
98

Pr
ov

id
es

 c
ity

w
id

e 
tra

ff
ic

 si
gn

al
 sy

st
em

 e
le

m
en

ts
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

IT
S 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
ne

w
 c

on
tro

lle
rs

, 
sy

st
em

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n,

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s, 
de

te
ct

io
n,

 u
pg

ra
de

s a
nd

 re
lo

ca
tio

ns
, e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
ve

hi
cl

e 
pr

ee
m

pt
io

n,
 sp

ee
d,

 le
ve

l o
f s

er
vi

ce
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 a

dv
an

ce
 d

et
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
A

da
pt

iv
e 

Tr
af

fic
 C

on
tro

l o
n 

cr
iti

ca
l c

or
rid

or
s o

f H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

l, 
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
A

v,
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 B

l, 
M

ar
in

a 
B

l, 
D

oo
lit

tle
 D

r, 
B

an
cr

of
t A

v,
 D

av
is

 S
t a

nd
 E

as
t 1

4t
h 

St
. a

nd
 a

ll 
ar

tie
ra

ls
.

5H
 S

ig
na

ge
20

5
W

ay
fin

di
ng

 S
ig

na
ge

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 e

ff
ec

tiv
e 

w
ay

fin
di

ng
 si

gn
ag

e

6.
 L

oc
al

 S
tr

ee
ts

 a
nd

 R
oa

ds
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (O

&
M

) P
ro

gr
am

 - 
R

T
P 

ID
 #

 2
40

38
7

6A
.  

Pa
ve

m
en

t R
eh

ab
20

6
Pa

ve
m

en
t r

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

Pa
ve

m
en

t r
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
re

su
rf

ac
in

g 
to

 m
ee

t l
oc

al
 P

C
I t

ar
ge

ts

20
7

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Pa

ve
m

en
t R

eh
ab

24
01

08
Pa

ve
m

en
t R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

at
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
un

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 a
re

as

20
8

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

Sa
n 

Le
an

dr
o 

Lo
ca

l S
tre

et
s &

 R
oa

ds
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t

2
24

03
02

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 st
re

et
s, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
st

re
et

 re
su

rf
ac

in
g,

 p
re

ve
nt

iv
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, s
id

ew
al

k 
re

pa
ir 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t, 

A
D

A
 c

ur
b 

ra
m

p 
in

st
al

la
tio

n,
 a

nd
 b

us
 p

ad
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
to

 a
tta

in
 a

 m
in

im
um

 
PC

I a
ve

ra
ge

 o
f 6

9.

20
9

C
ity

 o
f A

lb
an

y 
B

uc
ha

na
n 

O
ve

rc
ro

ss
in

g
1

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n,
 in

cl
ud

es
 re

su
rf

ac
in

g 
an

d 
tra

ff
ic

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

6B
.  

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 / 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

21
0

O
&

 M
 fo

r l
oc

al
 st

re
et

s a
nd

 ro
ad

s
Su

pp
or

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 o

f l
oc

al
 st

re
et

s a
nd

 ro
ad

s i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e

21
1

C
ity

 o
f A

lb
an

y
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s a
nd

 R
oa

ds
 O

&
M

 (S
ol

an
o 

A
ve

 b
tw

 
M

as
on

ic
 a

nd
 B

er
ke

le
y 

ci
ty

 li
m

it)
1

24
03

42

So
la

no
 A

ve
nu

e 
is

 c
en

tra
lly

 lo
ca

te
d 

in
 A

lb
an

y 
an

d 
is

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 tw

o 
m

ai
n 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 d
is

tri
ct

s i
n 

th
e 

C
ity

. I
n 

19
95

, t
he

 C
ity

 re
ha

bi
lit

at
ed

 th
e 

pa
ve

m
en

t a
nd

 a
dd

ed
 st

re
et

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
se

gm
en

t b
et

w
ee

n 
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

A
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

M
as

on
ic

 A
ve

nu
e 

(w
es

t o
f t

he
 B

A
R

T 
tra

ck
). 

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 e
nt

ai
ls

 p
av

em
en

t r
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 p
ed

es
tri

an
s i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, 
su

ch
 a

s b
ul

b 
ou

ts
 a

t i
nt

er
se

ct
io

ns
, c

ur
b 

ra
m

ps
, a

nd
 v

is
ib

le
 c

ro
ss

w
al

ks
 a

t s
el

ec
te

d 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
 a

lo
ng

 
So

la
no

 A
ve

nu
e 

fr
om

 M
as

on
ic

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 th

e 
B

er
ke

le
y 

C
ity

 L
im

it.

21
2

C
ity

 o
f A

lb
an

y
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s a
nd

 R
oa

ds
 O

&
M

1
24

03
43

Pr
oj

ec
t l

oc
at

ed
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
R

ic
hm

on
d 

C
ity

 L
im

its
 a

nd
 B

uc
ha

na
n 

A
ve

nu
e.

 
Pr

oj
ec

t i
nc

lu
de

s p
av

em
en

t r
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

, u
til

ity
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
in

g,
 a

nd
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s.

21
3

C
ity

 o
f L

iv
er

m
or

e
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s a
nd

 R
oa

ds
 O

&
M

4
24

02
98

Li
ve

rm
or

e's
 P

av
em

en
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 N

ee
ds

 2
01

5-
20

35
 d

er
iv

ed
 fr

om
 M

TC
 P

-T
A

P 
R

ou
nd

 1
1 

Pa
ve

m
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t U

pd
at

e 
R

ep
or

t

21
4

C
ity

 o
f N

ew
ar

k
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s a
nd

 R
oa

ds
 O

&
M

3
24

02
85

N
ew

ar
k 

lo
ca

l s
tre

et
s a

nd
 ro

ad
s m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

pa
ve

m
en

t r
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

, p
ed

es
tri

an
 a

nd
 b

ic
yc

le
 

in
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t, 
re

st
rip

in
g,

 b
as

e 
fa

ilu
re

 re
pa

ir,
 e

tc
.

21
5

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd

A
rte

ria
l M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
 IT

S 
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s a
nd

 R
oa

d 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

: C
ity

w
id

e 
In

te
lli

ge
nt

 
Tr

af
fic

 S
ys

te
m

 (I
TS

), 
Si

gn
al

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
1

23
01

69

Pr
ov

id
es

 IT
S 

el
em

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ne

w
 c

on
tro

lle
rs

, s
ig

na
l i

nt
er

co
nn

ec
t/c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n,

 tr
an

si
t p

rio
rit

y,
 

sp
ee

d 
an

d 
le

ve
l o

f s
er

vi
ce

 m
on

ito
rin

g,
 re

al
 ti

m
e 

ar
riv

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 C

C
TV

, i
nc

id
en

t m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

an
d 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
ve

hi
cl

e 
pr

ee
m

pt
io

n 
al

on
g 

H
eg

en
be

rg
er

 R
oa

d,
 7

3r
d 

A
ve

nu
e,

 9
8t

h 
A

ve
nu

e,
 E

as
t 1

4t
h 

St
re

et
, I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l B

ou
le

va
rd

, S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 S
tre

et
, H

ig
h 

St
, M

ac
A

rth
ur

 B
ou

le
va

rd
, T

el
eg

ra
ph

 
A

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.

21
6

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
N

on
-C

ap
ac

ity
 In

cr
ea

si
ng

 L
oc

al
 R

oa
d 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n
1

24
02

19
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

te
 O

ak
la

nd
 S

tre
et

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

st
re

et
 re

su
rf

ac
in

g,
 p

re
ve

nt
iv

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, s

id
ew

al
k 

re
pa

ir 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t, 
A

D
A

 c
ur

b 
ra

m
p 

in
st

al
la

tio
n,

 a
nd

 b
us

 p
ad

 in
st

al
la

tio
n

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
16

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 63



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

21
7

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd

Lo
ca

l S
tre

et
s a

nd
 ro

ad
s O

&
M

: R
ep

ai
r a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

of
 st

re
et

 sy
st

em
 (e

xc
lu

di
ng

 ro
ad

w
ay

 re
ha

b 
an

d 
re

pa
ir)

. 
In

cl
ud

es
 S

ig
na

l O
pe

ra
tio

ns
, S

tri
pi

ng
 a

nd
 S

ig
ns

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
1

24
02

20
R

ep
ai

r a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f s

tre
et

 sy
st

em
 (e

xc
lu

di
ng

 ro
ad

w
ay

 re
ha

b 
an

d 
re

pa
ir)

. I
nc

lu
de

s S
ig

na
l 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
, S

tri
pi

ng
 a

nd
 S

ig
ns

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

6C
.  

IT
S

21
8

SM
A

R
T 

co
rr

id
or

s c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n
O

ng
oi

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
 o

pe
ra

tio
n

21
9

C
ity

 o
f L

iv
er

m
or

e
I-

58
0 

SM
A

R
T 

co
rr

id
or

 (L
oc

al
 S

tre
et

s a
nd

 R
oa

ds
) O

&
M

 
- L

iv
er

m
or

e 
sh

ar
e

4
24

03
00

Li
ve

rm
or

e's
 sh

ar
e 

of
 I-

58
0 

Sm
ar

t C
or

rid
or

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

lu
s l

oc
al

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 
si

gn
al

 sy
st

em
s

22
0

C
ity

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a

O
&

M
 / 

IT
S

1
En

ha
nc

in
g 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 st
re

et
 sy

st
em

 in
 th

e 
C

ity
. T

hi
s f

un
di

ng
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
ne

ed
s f

or
 IT

S 
in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

tra
ns

it 
ne

ed
s a

t b
us

 st
op

s. 

7.
 H

ig
hw

ay
, F

re
ew

ay
, S

af
et

y 
an

d 
N

on
-C

ap
ac

ity
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
gr

am
 - 

R
T

P 
ID

 #
 2

40
38

8
7A

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

22
1

C
ity

 o
f 

Em
er

yv
ill

e
I-

80
 A

sh
by

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

1
24

03
18

I-
80

 a
t A

sh
by

 A
ve

nu
e 

- R
ec

on
st

uc
t t

he
 A

sh
by

 A
ve

nu
e 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e.

 T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
el

em
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 b

rid
ge

 to
 re

pl
ac

e 
th

e 
tw

o 
ex

is
tin

g 
br

id
ge

s a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 tw
o 

ro
un

da
bo

ut
s.

22
2

C
ity

 o
f 

Em
er

yv
ill

e
I-

80
 / 

Po
w

el
l S

tre
et

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

B
us

 st
op

s
1

24
03

20

I-
80

 E
B

 P
ow

el
l S

tre
et

 O
ff

-r
am

p 
B

us
 B

ay
 o

r A
dd

iti
on

al
 L

an
e 

- C
on

st
ru

ct
 b

us
 b

ay
s o

n 
th

e 
I-

80
 E

B
 

of
f-

ra
m

p 
to

 P
ow

el
l S

tre
et

 a
nd

 o
n 

Fr
on

ta
ge

 R
oa

d 
ne

ar
 th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
of

 P
ow

el
l S

tre
et

 a
nd

 F
ro

nt
ag

e 
R

oa
d.

 O
pt

io
na

lly
, t

he
 E

B
 o

ff
-r

am
p 

m
ay

 b
e 

w
id

en
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l r

ig
ht

 tu
rn

 la
ne

 o
nt

o 
Po

w
el

l S
tre

et
.

22
3

C
ity

 o
f H

ay
w

ar
d

I-
88

0/
A

 S
tre

et
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
2

24
00

47

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

tio
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

w
id

en
in

g 
of

 A
 S

tre
et

 fr
om

 5
 la

ne
s t

o 
si

x 
la

ne
s 

un
de

rn
ea

th
 th

e 
ov

er
pa

ss
. T

hi
s w

ill
 re

qu
ire

 c
on

st
ru

ct
in

g 
on

e 
ad

di
iti

on
al

 fr
ee

w
ay

 la
ne

 in
 e

ac
h 

di
re

ct
io

n.
 T

hi
s w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
in

vo
lv

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
si

gn
al

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

.
22

4
I-

58
0 

Fa
llo

n 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
4

22
5

I-
58

0 
H

ac
ie

nd
a 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

4

7B
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 in
cl

. R
am

p 
M

et
er

in
g

22
6

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

re
lie

f
O

ng
oi

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
 fo

r c
on

ge
st

io
n 

re
lie

f o
n/

fo
r f

re
ew

ay
s/

hi
gh

w
ay

s
22

7
Sa

fe
ty

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
ng

oi
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

 fo
r s

af
et

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

n/
fo

r f
re

ew
ay

s/
hi

gh
w

ay
s

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
17

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 64



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

22
8

A
C

TC
 M

TC

C
en

tra
l A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 

Pr
og

ra
m

 a
nd

 A
da

pt
iv

e 
R

am
p 

M
et

er
in

g 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 
C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
  I

-8
80

 p
ro

je
ct

 (5
80

/8
0/

88
0 

to
 S

R
-

23
7)

 –
 a

nd
 S

ou
th

 C
ou

nt
y 

LA
TI

Ps
)

23
00

91

Fo
r t

he
 I-

88
0,

 I-
23

8 
an

d 
I-

58
0 

co
rr

id
or

s i
n 

th
e 

C
en

tra
l C

ou
nt

y 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 S

tu
dy

, i
ns

ta
ll 

tra
ff

ic
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
(C

C
TV

, C
M

S,
 v

eh
ic

le
 d

et
ec

tio
n 

sy
st

em
s)

, e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

ve
hi

cl
e 

pr
io

rit
y,

 tr
an

si
t s

ig
na

l 
pr

io
rit

y,
 a

da
pt

iv
e 

ra
m

p 
m

et
er

in
g,

 ra
m

p 
m

et
er

in
g 

st
at

io
ns

, r
am

p 
m

et
er

in
g 

H
O

V
 b

yp
as

s l
an

es
, 

tra
ilb

la
ze

r s
ig

ns
, i

nt
eg

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
rte

ria
l t

ra
ff

ic
 si

gn
al

s, 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
ne

tw
or

ks
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
lim

its
.

7C
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
22

9
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f s
ta

te
 h

ig
hw

ay
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f s

ta
te

 h
ig

hw
ay

s a
nd

 fr
ee

w
ay

s

7D
 S

ou
nd

w
al

ls
23

0
A

C
TC

So
un

dw
al

ls
98

20
8

Fu
lfi

lls
 a

 c
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
at

ic
 se

t a
si

de
 to

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 so

un
dw

al
ls

23
1

A
C

TC
So

un
dw

al
ls

 - 
C

en
tra

l A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 S

tu
dy

2
23

00
94

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

ns
tru

ct
 so

un
dw

al
ls

 in
 th

e 
C

en
tra

l A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 S

tu
dy

 a
re

a 
co

rr
id

or
 a

t l
oc

at
io

ns
 th

at
 a

re
 n

ot
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 a

 sp
ec

ifi
c 

LA
TI

P 
pr

oj
ec

t.

23
2

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

I-
80

 A
qu

at
ic

 P
ar

k 
So

un
dw

al
l

1
24

02
52

C
on

st
ru

ct
 in

no
va

tiv
e 

so
un

dw
al

l o
n 

In
te

rs
ta

te
 8

0/
58

0 
at

 A
qu

at
ic

 P
ar

k 
be

tw
ee

n 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 A
ve

nu
e 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

A
sh

by
 A

ve
nu

e 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e.

7E
 F

re
ew

ay
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

at
ro

l
23

3
Fr

ee
w

ay
 S

er
vi

ce
 p

at
ro

l
O

ng
oi

ng
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
re

gi
on

al
 F

re
ew

ay
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

at
ro

l t
ow

-tr
uc

k 
se

rv
ic

e

7F
 IT

S
23

4
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f s
ta

te
 h

ig
hw

ay
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f s

ta
te

 h
ig

hw
ay

s a
nd

 fr
ee

w
ay

s

8.
 B

ri
dg

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
gr

am
 - 

R
T

P 
ID

 #
 2

40
38

9
8A

 B
ri

dg
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t

23
5

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
H

ig
h 

St
re

et
 B

rid
ge

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

*
1

24
00

99

R
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ra
ilr

oa
d 

an
d 

ve
hi

cu
la

r b
rid

ge
s w

ith
 o

ne
 st

ru
ct

ur
e 

th
at

 c
an

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

on
ly

 
Li

fe
lin

e 
ac

ce
ss

 fr
om

 A
la

m
ed

a.
 P

ro
vi

de
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s, 

m
ed

ia
n,

 a
nd

 si
de

w
al

ks
. T

he
 B

rid
ge

 is
 

lo
ca

te
d 

on
 th

e 
O

ak
la

nd
 E

st
ua

ry
 b

et
w

ee
n 

M
ar

in
a 

D
riv

e 
in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
an

d 
Ti

de
w

at
er

 A
ve

nu
e 

in
 

O
ak

la
nd

23
6

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Pa

rk
 S

tre
et

 B
rid

ge
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
*

1
24

01
00

R
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ra
ilr

oa
d 

an
d 

ve
hi

cu
la

r b
rid

ge
s w

ith
 o

ne
 st

ru
ct

ur
e 

th
at

 c
an

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

on
ly

 
Li

fe
lin

e 
ac

ce
ss

 fr
om

 A
la

m
ed

a.
 P

ro
vi

de
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s, 

m
ed

ia
n,

 a
nd

 si
de

w
al

ks
. T

he
 B

rid
ge

 is
 

lo
ca

te
d 

on
 th

e 
O

ak
la

nd
 E

st
ua

ry
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Pa
rk

 S
tre

et
 in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
an

d 
29

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
in

 O
ak

la
nd

23
7

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Fr

ui
tv

al
e 

A
ve

nu
e 

(M
ill

er
 S

w
ee

ne
y)

 L
ife

lin
e 

B
rid

ge
 

Pr
oj

ec
t*

2
24

03
24

R
et

ro
fit

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

br
id

ge
 w

ith
 o

ne
 st

ru
ct

ur
e 

th
at

 c
an

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

on
ly

 li
fe

lin
e 

ac
ce

ss
 fr

om
 

A
la

m
ed

a.
 P

ro
vi

de
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s, 

m
ed

ia
n,

 a
nd

 si
de

w
al

ks
. T

he
 B

rid
ge

 is
 lo

ca
te

d 
on

 th
e 

O
ak

la
nd

 E
st

ua
ry

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Ti

ld
en

 W
ay

 in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d 

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
A

ve
nu

e 
in

 O
ak

la
nd

.

8B
 B

ri
dg

e 
E

xp
an

si
on

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
18

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 65



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

23
8

C
ity

 o
f P

le
as

an
to

n

B
er

na
l B

rid
ge

 (w
es

t) 
se

co
nd

 b
rid

ge
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(N
on

-
C

ap
ac

ity
 In

cr
ea

si
ng

 L
oc

al
 B

rid
ge

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n/

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t/R
et

ro
fit

)
4

24
01

75
B

er
na

l B
rid

ge
 (w

es
t) 

se
co

nd
 b

rid
ge

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.

8C
 B

ri
dg

e 
re

tr
of

it 
an

d 
re

pa
ir

23
9

C
ity

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a 

/ 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
A

ve
nu

e 
Li

fe
lin

e 
B

rid
ge

 P
ro

je
ct

 (r
ai

l a
nd

 
ro

ad
w

ay
)

1
24

01
01

R
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ra
ilr

oa
d 

an
d 

ve
hi

cu
la

r b
rid

ge
s w

ith
 o

ne
 st

ru
ct

ur
e 

th
at

 c
an

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

on
ly

 
Li

fe
lin

e 
ac

ce
ss

 fr
om

 A
la

m
ed

a.
 P

ro
vi

de
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 tr
an

si
t l

an
es

, b
ik

e 
la

ne
s, 

m
ed

ia
n,

 a
nd

 si
de

w
al

ks
. 

Th
e 

B
rid

ge
 is

 lo
ca

te
d 

on
 th

e 
O

ak
la

nd
 E

st
ua

ry
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Ti
ld

en
 W

ay
 in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
an

d 
Fr

ui
tv

al
e 

A
ve

nu
e 

in
 O

ak
la

nd

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
19

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 66



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

8D
 B

ri
dg

e 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

24
0

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Es

tu
ar

y 
B

rid
ge

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
1

24
01

05
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
d 

op
er

at
e 

H
ig

h 
St

re
et

, P
ar

k 
St

re
et

, a
nd

 M
ill

er
 S

w
ee

ne
y 

(F
ru

itv
al

e)
 b

rid
ge

s t
ha

t c
on

ne
ct

 
th

e 
C

ity
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a.

9.
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
an

d 
L

an
d 

U
se

 P
ro

gr
am

 (o
r 

PD
A

 P
ro

gr
am

) -
 R

T
P 

ID
 #

 2
40

39
1

24
1

TO
D

 / 
PD

A
 - 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
D

ev
el

op
  P

D
A

, T
O

D
 a

nd
 G

O
A

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t p

la
n 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

24
2

A
C

TC
C

EQ
A

 M
iti

ga
tio

n 
To

ol
ki

t (
fo

r l
an

d 
us

e)
D

ev
el

op
 a

 to
ol

ki
t f

or
  l

an
d-

us
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

ha
t s

up
po

rts
 S

C
S

24
3

A
C

TC
TO

D
-s

tre
et

sc
ap

e:
 T

el
eg

ra
ph

/In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
ou

le
va

rd
*

m
ul

ti
24

4
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
B

A
R

T 
TO

D
2

24
5

B
A

R
T

St
at

io
n 

A
cc

es
s p

ro
je

ct
s (

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
po

rti
on

)
22

67
5

C
om

bi
ne

s p
ar

ki
ng

, s
m

ar
t g

ro
w

th
 / 

TO
D

, t
ra

ns
it 

co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
, b

ic
yc

le
 / 

pe
de

st
ria

n,
 si

gn
ag

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r a

cc
es

s m
od

es
 e

ss
en

tia
l t

o 
m

ee
t g

ro
w

in
g 

de
m

an
d 

fo
r B

A
R

T 
se

rv
ic

es
. P

ric
es

 a
re

 b
ro

ad
 b

ru
sh

, 
bu

t c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 st

at
io

n 
pl

an
s i

n 
ta

nd
em

 w
ith

 V
TA

's 
B

A
R

T 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 st

ud
y 

w
ill

 g
iv

e 
be

tte
r 

de
fin

iti
on

 to
 th

is
 la

rg
e 

pr
oj

ec
t o

ve
r t

im
e.

24
6

C
ity

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a

W
es

t E
nd

 T
ra

ns
it 

H
ub

1

24
7

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
A

ve
nu

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1
24

02
14

Im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 A

ve
nu

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
la

n 
in

 B
er

ke
le

y 
to

 su
pp

or
t f

oc
us

ed
 g

ro
w

th
 

al
on

g 
de

si
gn

at
ed

 P
rio

rit
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
re

a 
co

rr
id

or
.

24
8

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

Tr
an

si
t-O

rie
nt

ed
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

cc
es

s I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e

1
24

03
21

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 in
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

al
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 to

 su
pp

or
t f

oc
us

ed
 g

ro
w

th
 in

 T
ra

ns
it-

O
rie

nt
ed

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 in
 B

er
ke

le
y,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

B
er

ke
le

y 
an

d 
th

e 
A

sh
by

 B
A

R
T 

St
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 a
ll 

of
 

B
er

ke
le

y'
s d

es
ig

na
te

d 
Pr

io
rit

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

re
as

.

24
9

C
ity

 o
f D

ub
lin

D
ub

lin
 T

O
D

 : 
W

es
t D

ub
lin

 a
nd

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
D

ub
lin

 
Pr

og
ra

m
*

4
24

02
67

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 c
on

si
st

s o
f s

tre
et

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

D
ub

lin
 (a

 P
rio

rit
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
re

a)
 to

 su
pp

or
t a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 tr
an

si
t o

rie
nt

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

w
ith

in
 w

al
ki

ng
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
W

es
t D

ub
lin

 B
A

R
T 

St
at

io
n.

25
0

C
ity

 o
f F

re
m

on
t

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

St
re

et
sc

ap
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

C
ap

ito
l A

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
N

ew
 M

id
dl

e 
R

oa
d 

in
 C

en
tra

l 
Fr

em
on

t P
D

A
3

24
02

58

Fr
em

on
t’s

 1
10

-a
cr

e 
M

id
to

w
n 

D
is

tri
ct

 is
 p

la
nn

ed
 a

s t
he

 h
ea

rt 
of

 th
e 

C
en

tra
l F

re
m

on
t P

rio
rit

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

re
a 

(C
en

tra
l P

D
A

), 
a 

m
ix

ed
-u

se
 tr

an
si

t-o
rie

nt
ed

 d
is

tri
ct

 lo
ca

te
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

Fr
em

on
t B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
Fr

em
on

t B
ou

le
va

rd
 tr

an
si

t c
or

rid
or

. C
ur

re
nt

ly
, t

he
 M

id
to

w
n 

di
st

ric
t 

st
re

et
 n

et
w

or
k 

do
es

 n
ot

 fu
lly

 su
pp

or
t t

he
 p

la
nn

ed
 fu

tu
re

 u
se

s:
 a

 n
ew

 st
re

et
 (r

ef
er

re
d 

to
 a

s “
N

ew
 

M
id

dl
e 

R
oa

d”
) a

nd
 th

e 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

of
 a

no
th

er
 st

re
et

 (C
ap

ito
l A

ve
. f

ro
m

 S
ta

te
 S

tre
et

 to
 F

re
m

on
t 

B
lv

d.
) a

re
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
 a

nd
 to

 re
du

ce
 b

lo
ck

 le
ng

th
s t

o 
a 

co
m

fo
rta

bl
e 

w
al

ki
ng

 
di

st
an

ce
. T

hi
s p

ro
je

ct
 p

ro
po

se
s t

o 
co

ns
tru

ct
 th

e 
tw

o 
ne

w
 st

re
et

 se
gm

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

st
re

et
sc

ap
es

, a
nd

 to
 u

pg
ra

de
 th

e 
st

re
et

sc
ap

e 
al

on
g 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

le
ng

th
 o

f C
ap

ito
l A

ve
. w

ith
 e

nh
an

ce
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g,

 p
av

in
g 

m
at

er
ia

ls
, s

tre
et

 fu
rn

itu
re

 a
nd

 st
re

et
lig

ht
in

g.
 T

hi
s a

ttr
ac

tiv
e 

pu
bl

ic
 sp

ac
e 

w
ill

 
en

co
ur

ag
es

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 a

ct
iv

ity
 a

nd
 se

rv
e 

as
 th

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l, 
ci

vi
c,

 a
nd

 e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t c

en
te

r f
or

 F
re

m
on

t 
ov

er
 th

e 
ne

xt
 2

0 
ye

ar
s.

25
1

C
ity

 o
f L

iv
er

m
or

e
PD

A
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t /

 R
eg

io
na

l A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

C
lim

at
e 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
St

ra
te

gi
es

4
24

02
56

C
on

st
ru

ct
 p

ub
lic

 in
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
en

ha
nc

em
en

ts
 to

 su
pp

or
t T

O
D

 in
 th

e 
PD

A
s

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
20

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 67



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

25
2

C
ity

 o
f N

ew
ar

k
D

um
ba

rto
n 

TO
D

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
In

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

3
24

02
93

Pr
ov

id
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

Pr
io

rit
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
re

as
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f 

N
ew

ar
k'

s D
um

ba
rto

n 
TO

D
 P

ro
je

ct
.

25
3

C
ity

 o
f N

ew
ar

k
D

um
ba

rto
n 

TO
D

/B
ay

 T
ra

il 
C

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 
B

ic
yc

le
 R

ai
lro

ad
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

3

25
4

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
C

ol
is

eu
m

/O
ak

la
nd

 A
irp

or
t B

A
R

T 
Tr

an
si

t E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
(C

ol
is

eu
m

 B
A

R
T 

pa
rk

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
)

1
24

02
30

Tr
an

si
t V

ill
ag

e 
- C

ol
is

eu
m

/O
ak

la
nd

 A
irp

or
t B

A
R

T.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 st

ru
ct

ur
ed

 p
ar

ki
ng

 to
 re

pl
ac

e 
cu

rr
en

t s
ur

fa
ce

 lo
t a

t t
he

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n.

 R
ec

on
fig

ur
ed

 a
nd

 e
xp

an
de

d 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
B

A
R

T/
O

ak
la

nd
 A

irp
or

t C
on

ne
ct

or
/C

ap
ito

l C
or

rio
r/O

ak
la

nd
 C

ol
is

eu
m

 A
re

na
.

25
5

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
W

es
t O

ak
la

nd
 P

D
A

/T
O

D
  T

ra
ns

it 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
*

1
24

02
31

W
es

t O
ak

la
nd

 P
D

A
 T

ra
ns

it 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t. 
Th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

cl
ud

es
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 a
ll 

m
od

es
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
st

re
et

sc
ap

e,
 b

ik
e 

an
d 

pe
d 

ac
ce

ss
, a

nd
 in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

en
ha

nc
em

en
ts

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 re
us

e 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

W
es

t O
ak

la
nd

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n 

an
d 

en
vi

ro
ns

.

25
6

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
Fr

ui
tv

al
e/

D
ia

m
on

d 
PD

A
: T

ra
ns

it 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
*

1
24

02
33

Fr
ui

tv
al

e/
D

ia
m

on
d 

PD
A

 T
ra

ns
it 

En
ha

nc
em

en
ts

 - 
St

re
et

sc
ap

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

pe
de

st
ria

n-
sc

al
ed

 li
gh

tin
g,

 S
id

ew
al

k 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, l
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

, b
us

 sh
el

te
rs

, a
nd

 
bi

cy
cl

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

25
7

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
Ea

st
m

on
t T

ra
ns

it 
C

en
te

r P
D

A
: T

ra
ns

it 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
1

24
02

34

Ea
st

m
on

t T
ra

ns
it 

C
en

te
r P

D
A

 - 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 b

ic
yc

le
, p

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 tr
an

si
t 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t t

he
 E

as
tm

on
t T

ra
ns

it 
C

en
te

r a
nd

 a
lo

ng
 m

aj
or

 b
us

 ro
ut

e 
co

rr
id

or
s a

lo
ng

 7
3r

d 
A

ve
nu

e,
 M

ac
A

rth
ur

 B
ou

le
va

rd
, F

oo
th

ill
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 a
nd

 B
an

cr
of

t A
ve

nu
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
PD

A
.

25
8

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
M

ac
A

rth
ur

 B
A

R
T 

St
at

io
n 

PD
A

/T
O

D
: T

ra
ns

it 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
*

1
24

02
35

M
ac

A
rth

ur
 B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n 
Pr

io
rit

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

re
a 

- e
nh

an
ce

d 
bi

cy
cl

e,
 p

ed
es

tri
an

, a
nd

 tr
an

si
t 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
PD

A
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s. 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
st

re
et

sc
ap

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

n 
Te

le
gr

ap
h 

A
ve

nu
e,

 M
ar

tin
 L

ut
he

r K
in

g,
 Jr

. W
ay

, a
nd

 W
es

t M
ac

A
rth

ur
 

B
ou

le
va

rd
, a

nd
 b

ic
yc

le
 c

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

25
9

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
La

ke
 M

er
rit

t B
A

R
T 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

Pl
an

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.
: 

Tr
an

si
t E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

*
1

24
02

36

La
ke

 M
er

rit
t B

A
R

T 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
Pl

an
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

 U
po

n 
co

m
le

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
Pl

an
, n

um
er

ou
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 re

-c
on

ne
ct

 th
e 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 a

re
as

 o
f t

he
 st

ud
y 

th
ro

ug
h 

m
ul

tip
le

 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
: C

hi
na

to
w

n,
 L

ak
e 

M
er

rit
t B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n 
ar

ea
, L

an
ey

 C
ol

le
ge

, O
ak

la
n d

M
us

eu
m

, J
ac

k 
Lo

nd
on

 S
qu

ar
e 

ar
ea

, a
nd

 th
e 

Es
tu

ar
y.

 P
ro

ba
bl

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
bi

cy
cl

e 
la

ne
s a

nd
 

pa
th

s, 
tra

ns
it 

ci
rc

ul
at

or
s, 

im
pr

ov
ed

 a
nd

 re
de

si
gn

ed
 st

re
et

s, 
br

id
ge

s, 
an

d 
st

re
et

sc
ap

es
, s

id
ew

al
ks

, a
nd

 
a 

po
ss

ib
le

 p
ar

ki
ng

 g
ar

ag
e.

 B
ec

au
se

 th
e 

Pl
an

 is
 n

ot
 y

et
 c

om
pl

et
e,

 w
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

a 
pl

ac
eh

ol
de

r o
f $

5 
m

ill
io

n 
in

 th
e 

C
W

TP
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

pl
an

 p
ro

ce
ss

, E
IR

, a
nd

 a
ny

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 st

ud
ie

s c
an

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 p

rio
r t

o 
de

si
gn

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
re

qu
es

ts
.

26
0

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 V
al

de
z 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

Pl
an

 A
re

a 
Tr

an
si

t A
cc

es
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1
24

03
23

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 V

al
de

z 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
Pl

an
 A

re
a 

Tr
an

si
t A

cc
es

s I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

26
1

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
TO

D
: 1

9t
h 

St
re

et
 B

A
R

T*
1

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
21

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 68



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

26
2

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o 
TO

D
*

2
24

02
69

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
on

st
ru

ct
s s

tre
et

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o 
TO

D
 

ar
ea

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 tr
an

si
t o

rie
nt

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ith
in

 w
al

ki
ng

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
co

re
, S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o 

B
A

R
T 

an
d 

Ea
st

 1
4t

h 
St

re
et

.

26
3

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

B
ay

 F
ai

r B
A

R
T 

Tr
an

si
t V

ill
ag

e 
(T

O
D

)
2

24
02

96

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
on

st
ru

ct
s s

tre
et

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

B
ay

fa
ir 

B
A

R
T 

PD
A

 a
re

a 
to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

tra
ns

it 
or

ie
nt

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ith
in

 w
al

ki
ng

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

B
ay

fa
ir 

B
A

R
T 

St
at

io
n,

 
B

ay
fa

ir 
M

al
l, 

H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

lv
d 

an
d 

Ea
st

 1
4t

h 
St

re
et

.

26
4

in
 B

er
ke

le
y

A
sb

hy
 B

A
R

T 
TO

D
 &

 S
ta

tio
n 

C
ap

ac
ity

 E
xp

an
si

on
*

1
23

01
35

D
ev

el
op

 T
ra

ns
it 

O
rie

nt
ed

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
n 

w
es

t p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
t o

f A
sh

by
 B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

su
pp

or
tiv

e,
 w

or
kf

or
ce

, a
nd

 a
ff

or
da

bl
e 

ho
us

in
g,

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t B

A
R

T 
pa

rk
in

g,
 im

pr
ov

ed
 b

ik
e,

 p
ed

, 
an

d 
tra

ns
it 

ac
ce

ss
, B

A
R

T 
C

ap
ac

ity
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 e

sc
al

at
or

s.

10
. P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

R
T

P 
ID

 #
 2

40
39

2
10

A
 P

la
nn

in
g 

St
ud

ie
s a

nd
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

26
5

Pl
an

ni
ng

 st
ud

ie
s f

or
 c

or
rid

or
s, 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 a
re

as
, p

ro
gr

am
s 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

O
ng

oi
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

. E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f p
ot

en
tia

l s
tu

di
es

 in
cl

ud
e:

 c
or

rid
or

 st
ud

ie
s, 

PD
A

/G
O

A
 p

la
ns

, f
re

ig
ht

-
m

ov
em

en
t, 

et
c

26
6

A
C

E
A

lta
m

on
t C

or
rid

or
 A

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
&

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t/S
ho

rt 
H

au
l F

re
ig

ht
  (

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l p
ha

se
)

24
02

76

C
on

tri
bu

te
s l

oc
al

 sh
ar

e 
of

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l w

or
k 

af
te

r t
he

 H
SR

A
 fu

nd
ed

 
th

e 
fir

st
 2

0 
m

on
th

s o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 te

am
 e

ff
or

t. 
G

iv
en

 th
e 

st
at

e 
bu

dg
et

 c
ris

is
, H

SR
A

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

hi
s 

Ph
as

e 
II

 C
or

rid
or

 is
 u

nl
ik

el
y.

 T
hi

s f
un

di
ng

 w
ou

ld
 m

ov
e 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

A
na

ly
si

s t
o 

th
e 

fin
al

 st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 E
IR

/E
IS

.

26
7

A
C

E
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 st

ud
y

24
02

99

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 S
tu

dy
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 w
ha

t k
ee

ps
 c

om
m

ut
er

s i
n 

th
ei

r c
ar

s a
nd

 o
ut

 o
f p

ub
lic

 
tra

ns
it.

 S
im

ila
r t

o 
th

e 
C

al
tra

ns
 li

ce
ns

e 
pl

at
e 

st
ud

y,
 th

e 
A

lta
m

on
t C

om
m

ut
er

 E
xp

re
ss

 se
ek

s t
o 

ga
in

 a
 

de
ep

er
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f w

hy
 c

om
m

ut
er

s c
on

tin
ue

 to
 d

riv
e 

ov
er

 th
e 

A
lta

m
on

t P
as

s a
m

on
gs

t s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

m
os

t c
on

ge
st

ed
 h

ig
hw

ay
s i

n 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 in
st

ea
d 

of
 ta

ki
ng

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

m
od

es
 o

f t
ra

ns
it.

  T
hi

s 
st

ud
y 

w
ou

ld
 id

en
tif

y 
de

ep
 c

on
su

m
er

 in
si

gh
ts

 to
 h

el
p 

A
C

E 
de

ve
lo

p 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t e

ff
ec

tiv
e 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 a
im

ed
 a

t d
ig

gi
ng

 d
ee

pe
r i

nt
o 

th
e 

co
m

m
ut

er
s’

 th
ou

gh
ts

 a
nd

 
fe

el
in

gs
 a

bo
ut

 th
ei

r c
ar

, p
ub

lic
 tr

an
si

t, 
tra

ff
ic

 c
on

ge
st

io
n,

 e
tc

.  
Th

is
 st

ud
y 

w
ill

 id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

de
ep

 
m

en
ta

l a
nd

 e
m

ot
io

na
l u

ni
ve

rs
al

 o
rie

nt
at

io
ns

 th
at

 st
ru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
gu

id
e 

ho
w

 p
eo

pl
e 

th
in

k,
 fe

el
, a

nd
 a

ct
 

w
ith

 re
ga

rd
 to

 c
om

m
ut

in
g.

26
8

A
C

E
N

or
th

er
n 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 M

eg
a 

R
eg

io
n 

R
ai

l P
la

n
24

03
01

Th
is

 p
la

n 
w

ill
 e

xa
m

in
e 

ho
w

 c
ur

re
nt

 a
nd

 p
la

nn
ed

 ra
il 

sy
st

em
s (

A
C

E,
 B

A
R

T,
 C

al
Tr

ai
n,

 A
m

tra
k 

Sa
n 

Jo
aq

ui
ns

, A
m

tra
k 

C
ap

ito
l C

or
rid

or
, S

M
A

R
T,

 C
A

H
SR

) i
nt

eg
ra

te
 w

ith
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r, 
ot

he
r m

od
es

 o
f 

tra
ns

it,
 th

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
ne

tw
or

k,
 a

nd
 la

nd
 u

se
 p

at
te

rn
s.

26
9

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

W
es

t B
er

ke
le

y 
C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
M

as
te

r P
la

n 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

1
24

02
29

Im
pl

em
en

t m
ul

ti-
m

od
al

 a
cc

es
s a

nd
 c

irc
ul

at
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 W

es
t B

er
ke

le
y 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

M
as

te
r P

la
n 

an
d 

W
es

t B
er

ke
le

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pa
ct

 R
ep

or
t.

10
B

 P
ro

m
ot

io
n/

O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

ab
ou

t T
ra

ns
it,

 B
ik

e,
 W

al
k,

 M
ul

tim
od

al
 A

cc
es

s (
in

cl
 S

R
2T

)

27
0

O
ut

re
ac

h/
Pr

om
ot

io
n/

Ed
uc

at
io

n
C

ov
er

s t
ra

ns
it,

 b
ik

e,
 w

al
ki

ng
, p

ar
at

ra
ns

it,
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 to

 S
O

V
 d

riv
in

g,
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 su
pp

or
t p

ro
gr

am
s

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
22

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 69



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
10

C
 M

ul
ti-

L
in

gu
al

 E
du

ca
tio

na
l M

at
er

ia
ls

27
1

M
ul

ti-
lin

gu
al

 o
ut

re
ac

h
C

re
at

in
g 

no
n-

En
gl

is
h 

(a
nd

 c
ul

tu
re

-s
en

si
tiv

e)
 v

er
si

on
s o

f t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

an
d 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
m

at
er

ia
ls

10
D

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
m

ot
io

n

27
2

O
ut

re
ac

h 
to

 sc
ho

ol
s/

 st
ud

en
ts

O
ut

re
ac

h 
to

 sc
ho

ol
s a

nd
 sc

ho
ol

 d
is

tri
ct

s f
or

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

m
od

es
, a

s w
el

l a
s c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

in
 

la
nd

-u
se

/ P
D

A
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

11
. T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t (
T

D
M

) a
nd

 P
ar

ki
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

R
T

P 
ID

 #
 2

40
39

3
11

A
 P

ar
ki

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
s

27
3

Pa
rk

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

s /
 p

ro
je

ct
s

Pa
rk

in
g 

up
gr

ad
es

 (i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e,

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t)

27
4

Pa
rk

in
g 

M
an

ag
em

en
t/P

ol
ic

ie
s

Pa
rk

in
g 

po
lic

ie
s, 

de
m

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

pr
ic

in
g,

 u
nb

un
dl

in
g,

 e
tc

 

27
5

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
B

er
ke

le
y 

Tr
an

si
t C

en
te

r P
ar

ki
ng

 F
ac

ili
ty

1
24

02
15

R
ep

la
ce

 C
en

te
r S

tre
et

 G
ar

ag
e 

w
ith

 n
ew

 p
ub

lic
 p

ar
ki

ng
 fa

ci
lit

y 
to

 se
rv

e 
th

e 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

B
er

ke
le

y 
B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n 
an

d 
pr

op
os

ed
 T

ra
ns

it 
C

en
te

r. 
Th

e 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

B
er

kl
el

ey
 T

ra
ns

it 
C

en
te

r P
ar

ki
ng

 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
w

ill
 se

rv
e 

vi
si

to
rs

 to
 B

er
ke

le
y 

an
d 

tra
ve

lle
rs

 c
on

ne
ct

in
g 

to
 B

A
R

T,
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it,
 a

nd
 

La
w

re
nc

e 
B

er
ke

le
y 

N
at

io
na

l L
ab

 a
nd

 U
C

 B
er

ke
le

y 
sh

ut
tle

s.

27
6

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
Pa

rk
in

g 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
1

24
02

39

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 a

 p
ar

ki
ng

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n 

in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
m

ar
ke

t b
as

ed
 p

ric
in

g 
an

d 
re

gu
la

r r
ev

ie
w

 
of

 p
ar

ki
ng

 o
cc

up
an

cy
 a

nd
 p

ric
in

g 
to

 b
es

t s
er

ve
 p

ar
ki

ng
 d

em
an

d.
 In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 m
od

er
n 

si
ng

le
 sp

ac
e 

an
d 

m
ul

ti-
sp

ac
e 

m
et

er
s, 

di
re

ct
io

na
l s

ig
na

ge
, a

ut
om

at
ed

 o
cc

up
an

cy
 d

et
ec

to
rs

, a
nd

 o
th

er
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
.

27
7

C
ity

 o
f P

le
as

an
to

n
Pa

rk
 a

nd
 R

id
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

on
 B

er
na

l A
ve

nu
e

4
24

01
65

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 1

00
 st

al
l p

ar
k 

an
d 

rid
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 to
 th

e 
B

er
na

l a
t I

-6
80

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

11
B

 T
ra

ns
it 

C
ar

ds
 

27
8

Tr
an

si
t c

ar
ds

Ex
am

pl
es

 in
cl

ud
e 

C
lip

pe
r c

ar
d,

 D
is

co
un

te
d 

fa
re

s, 
m

ul
ti-

pu
rp

os
e 

sm
ar

tc
ar

ds
, e

tc

11
C

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

27
9

Sa
fe

 R
ou

te
s t

o 
Sc

ho
ol

  i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

O
ng

oi
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n

28
0

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
Lo

ca
l R

oa
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 - 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
Tr

af
fic

 S
af

et
y 

Pr
og

ra
m

 a
nd

 S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s t
o 

Sc
ho

ol
s p

ro
gr

am
s

1
24

02
23

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
Tr

af
fic

 S
af

et
y 

Pr
og

ra
m

 a
nd

 S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s t
o 

Sc
ho

ol
s p

ro
gr

am
s. 

In
cl

ud
es

 sc
ho

ol
 sa

fe
ty

 
an

d 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
 tr

af
fic

 re
vi

ew
s a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
cr

os
si

ng
 g

ua
rd

s, 
as

 w
el

l a
s i

ns
ta

lla
tio

n 
of

 h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 tr

af
fic

 c
al

m
in

g 
de

vi
ce

s (
bu

lb
ou

ts
, p

ed
es

tri
an

 sa
fe

ty
 re

fu
ge

s, 
et

c)

28
1

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

Ex
pa

nd
 th

e 
Sa

fe
 R

ou
te

s t
o 

Sc
ho

ol
s P

ro
gr

am
1

11
D

 G
H

G
 R

ed
uc

tio
n

28
2

G
H

G
 re

du
ct

io
n

Su
pp

or
ts

 lo
ca

l C
lim

at
e 

A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

s, 
 S

C
S,

 o
r a

dd
re

ss
es

 se
a-

le
ve

l c
ha

ng
e

11
E

 T
D

M
 (i

.e
. G

R
H

, 5
11

)
28

3
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

d 
R

id
e 

H
om

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
O

ng
oi

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

28
4

A
C

TC
D

ev
el

op
 C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
TD

M
/p

ar
ki

ng
 g

ui
de

lin
es

/ t
ec

hn
ic

a l
as

si
st

an
ce

 p
ro

gr
am

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
23

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 70



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

28
5

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

Pa
rk

in
g 

V
al

ue
-P

ric
in

g 
Pa

rk
in

g/
TD

M
 P

ro
gr

am
1

23
01

22

En
la

rg
e 

B
er

ke
le

y'
s p

ilo
t V

al
ue

-P
ric

ed
 P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

A
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 T
D

M
 P

ro
gr

am
. 

El
em

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
e 

up
gr

ad
es

 to
 p

ar
ki

ng
 m

et
er

s, 
oc

cu
pa

nc
y 

an
al

ys
is

, d
em

an
d-

re
sp

on
si

ve
 p

ric
in

g,
 

en
ha

nc
ed

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t, 
51

1 
Pa

rk
 in

fo
 a

nd
 w

ay
fin

di
ng

 si
gn

ag
e 

. C
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 w
ith

 m
ar

ke
tin

g,
 tr

an
si

t 
pa

ss
es

, c
ar

sh
ar

in
g 

ex
pa

ns
io

n,
 b

ik
es

ha
rin

g,
 b

ik
e/

pe
d 

an
d 

ot
he

r T
D

M
 p

ro
gr

am
s.

28
6

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t (

D
ow

nt
ow

n)
1

24
02

38

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
TD

M
 p

ro
gr

am
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 fr
ee

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
sh

ut
tle

 c
irc

ul
at

or
 (T

he
 

"F
re

e 
B

")
, T

D
M

 c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n,
 fu

nd
in

g 
of

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 T

ra
ns

it 
Pa

ss
 p

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

ot
he

r T
D

M
 

st
ra

te
gi

es
, a

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
do

w
nt

ow
n 

m
ob

ili
ty

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

11
F 

Pr
ic

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

s
28

7
Pr

ic
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
s

Ex
am

pl
es

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
pr

ic
in

g,
 H

O
T 

la
ne

s, 
va

ria
bl

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
fe

es

11
G

 S
hu

tt
le

s, 
St

re
et

ca
rs

 - 
A

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 to

 F
ix

ed
 T

ra
ns

it)

28
8

Sh
ut

tle
s

Lo
ca

l s
hu

ttl
es

 to
 su

pp
le

m
en

t f
ix

ed
 tr

an
si

t r
ou

te
 se

rv
ic

e 
in

 su
pp

or
t o

f T
D

M
. O

ng
oi

ng
 p

ro
gr

am

28
9

A
C

E
A

C
E 

C
on

ne
ct

in
g 

Sh
ut

tle
 S

er
vi

ce
s

24
03

03

Pr
ov

id
es

 c
on

ne
ct

in
g 

sh
ut

tle
s t

o 
m

ov
e 

A
C

E 
pa

ss
en

ge
r t

o 
ei

th
er

 o
th

er
 m

od
es

 o
f t

ra
ns

it 
or

 to
 th

ei
r 

ul
tim

at
e 

de
st

in
at

io
n.

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 V
TA

, L
A

V
TA

, C
C

C
TA

, a
nd

 p
riv

at
e 

pr
ov

id
er

s t
o 

sh
ut

tle
 

A
C

E 
pa

ss
en

ge
rs

 to
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t c

en
te

rs
 c

lo
si

ng
 th

e 
'la

st
 m

ile
' o

f t
he

ir 
co

m
m

ut
e.

29
0

in
 O

ak
la

nd
Se

ni
or

 S
hu

ttl
e 

Ex
pa

ns
io

n
1

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
 o

r B
ay

 A
re

a 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s (
B

A
C

S)
 O

&
M

 C
os

ts
 $

85
K

/y
ea

r
29

1
in

 W
. O

ak
la

nd
Y

ou
th

 li
br

ar
y 

sh
ut

tle
-W

. O
ak

la
nd

1
 $

50
-6

0K
/Y

ea
r 

11
H

 C
ar

sh
ar

in
g

29
2

C
ar

sh
ar

in
g

29
3

A
ut

o 
Lo

an
 P

ro
gr

am
 - 

C
B

TP
 e

le
m

en
t

11
i E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

M
ar

ke
tin

g
29

4
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

an
d 

M
ar

ke
tin

g
Ex

am
pl

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
re

al
-ti

m
e 

tra
ns

it 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 5

11
, e

tc

11
J 

T
ra

ve
l T

ra
in

in
g

29
5

Tr
av

el
 tr

ai
ni

ng
Pr

og
ra

m
s t

o 
ed

uc
at

e 
pe

op
le

 h
ow

 to
 u

se
 tr

an
si

t ,
 ta

ilo
re

d 
to

 th
ei

r n
ee

ds

12
. G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 - 
R

T
P 

ID
 #

 2
40

39
4

29
6

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 su
pp

or
t o

f f
re

ig
ht

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
to

 su
pp

or
t e

co
no

m
ic

 v
ita

lit
y

12
A

 T
ru

ck
 P

ar
ki

ng

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
24

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 71



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

Sp
on

so
r/

 
L

oc
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

29
7

A
C

TC
Lo

ca
l A

ir 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
C

lim
at

e 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

St
ra

te
gi

es
 

(I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 2

00
8 

Tr
uc

k 
Pa

rk
in

g 
St

ud
y)

23
01

17
Im

pl
em

en
ts

 th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 A

C
TC

 B
oa

rd
 a

do
pt

ed
 T

ru
ck

 P
ar

ki
ng

 F
ac

ili
ty

 F
ea

si
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

St
ud

y 
(D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
8)

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
C

al
tra

ns
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

M
A

.

12
B

 P
or

t O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

29
8

Po
rt 

of
 O

ak
la

nd
Sh

or
e 

po
w

er
 fo

r s
hi

ps
 a

t t
he

 P
or

t o
f O

ak
la

nd
1

24
01

90
In

st
al

l e
le

ct
ric

 u
til

ity
 in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
Po

rt'
s m

ar
in

e 
te

rm
in

al
 a

re
a 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 sh

or
e-

si
de

 
po

w
er

 c
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 th
at

 a
llo

w
 v

es
se

ls
 a

t-b
er

th
 to

 tu
rn

 o
ff

 th
ei

r d
ie

se
l a

ux
ili

ar
y 

en
gi

ne
s.

12
C

 T
ru

ck
 Im

pa
ct

s t
o 

L
oc

al
 S

tr
ee

ts
 - 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 F
or

29
9

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
W

oo
dl

an
d 

- 8
1s

t A
ve

nu
e 

In
du

st
ria

l Z
on

e 
st

re
et

 
re

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

1
24

02
80

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 g
oo

ds
 m

ov
em

en
t s

tre
et

s w
ith

in
 th

e 
W

oo
dl

an
d-

81
st

 A
ve

nu
e 

in
du

st
ria

l a
re

a 
to

 w
ith

st
an

d 
he

av
y 

tru
ck

 tr
af

fic
; m

od
ify

 g
at

ew
ay

s, 
pr

ov
id

e 
at

-g
ra

de
 sa

fe
 R

R
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

.

12
D

 T
ru

ck
 R

ou
tin

g

30
0

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t: 
Tr

uc
k 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s, 
Tr

uc
k 

R
ou

te
 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n
1

24
02

37

Pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 tr
uc

k 
st

or
ag

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s a

w
ay

 fr
om

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

re
as

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t/r

e-
ro

ut
in

g 
of

 
re

gi
on

al
 tr

uc
k 

ro
ut

es
 o

n 
O

ak
la

nd
 C

ity
 st

re
et

s. 
Im

pr
ov

e 
in

du
st

ria
l l

oa
d-

be
ar

in
g 

st
re

et
s t

o 
w

ith
st

an
d 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
ru

ck
 m

ov
em

en
t.

12
E

 F
re

ig
ht

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (r

ai
l, 

ro
ad

s, 
po

rt
)

30
1

Tr
uc

k 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

t O
ak

la
nd

 A
rm

y 
B

as
e 

 (R
O

W
)

1
$2

0 
m

ill
io

n 
(la

nd
 c

os
ts

 o
nl

y)

13
. P

ri
or

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

re
a 

(P
D

A
) S

up
po

rt
 - 

N
on

-T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
R

T
P 

ID
 #

 2
40

39
5

30
2

N
on

-tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

in
 P

D
A

s
In

cl
ud

es
 u

til
iti

es
, s

ew
er

s, 
dr

ai
na

ge
 to

 su
pp

or
t d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
PD

A
s

14
. E

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l M
iti

ga
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

R
T

P 
ID

 #
 2

40
39

6
30

3
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l M

iti
ga

tio
n 

fo
r m

aj
or

 p
ro

je
ct

s
Ex

am
pl

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
of

f-
si

te
 m

iti
ga

tio
ns

, b
an

ki
ng

15
. T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
an

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

R
T

P 
ID

 #
 2

40
39

7
30

4
St

op
w

as
te

.o
rg

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
En

er
gy

 fr
om

 W
as

te
30

5
A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
an

d 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
fu

el
 so

ur
ce

s -
 u

se
 o

f
30

6
A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
Fu

el
 st

at
io

ns
 - 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 n

et
w

or
k 

of

4/
29

/2
01

12
:3

3 
P

M
25

Ta
bl

e 
2 

P
ro

gr
am

s_
w

ith
_s

po
ns

or
s_

C
W

TP
_2

01
2_

04
-2

8-
11

_C
C

.x
ls

Page 72



#
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

M
od

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

($
 in

 
m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

 
(D

is
cr

et
io

na
r y

) 
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
e q

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)
 ($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
($

 
in

 m
ill

io
ns

)

C
O

U
N

T
Y

W
ID

E
 L

O
C

A
L

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S

1
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
Ea

st
 B

ay
 B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

(B
R

T)

M
ak

es
 m

aj
or

 tr
an

si
t i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
m

os
t h

ea
vi

ly
-tr

av
el

ed
 

co
rr

id
or

s i
n 

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it'

s s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

a.
 T

he
 F

ul
l-S

ca
le

 B
us

 R
ap

id
 

Tr
an

si
t i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e:
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 la
ne

s, 
tra

ff
ic

 si
gn

al
 

pr
io

rit
y,

 n
ew

 tr
an

si
t s

ta
tio

ns
, b

oa
rd

in
g 

pl
at

fo
rm

s, 
pr

e-
pa

id
 b

oa
rd

in
g.

B
us

 ra
pi

d 
tra

ns
it

m
ul

ti
$2

11
.0

 
38

.7
0

17
3.

1

2
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
G

ra
nd

-M
ac

A
rth

ur
 B

R
T

Pr
ov

id
es

 fo
r m

aj
or

 tr
an

si
t i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 m
os

t h
ea

vi
ly

-
tra

ve
le

d 
co

rr
id

or
s i

n 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it'
s s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
a.

 T
he

 F
ul

l-S
ca

le
 B

us
 

R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

qu
eu

e 
ju

m
p 

la
ne

s a
nd

 
pe

ak
 p

er
io

d 
tra

ve
l l

an
es

, t
ra

ff
ic

 si
gn

al
 p

rio
rit

y,
 n

ew
 tr

an
si

t s
ta

tio
ns

 o
r 

bo
ar

di
ng

 p
la

tfo
rm

s, 
re

al
-ti

m
e 

pa
ss

en
ge

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
rid

er
 

am
en

iti
es

.
B

us
 ra

pi
d 

tra
ns

it
1

$3
6.

0 
3.

6
33

0

3
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
tra

ns
fe

r s
ta

tio
n/

pa
rk

-a
nd

-r
id

e 
fa

ci
lit

y 
in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
(1

. C
en

tra
l, 

2.
 N

or
th

er
n)

To
 e

xp
an

d 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
tra

ns
fe

r c
en

te
rs

 fo
r e

xp
re

ss
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l b

us
 

se
rv

ic
e 

in
 C

en
tra

l A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 R
id

e 
lo

ts
 

ne
ar

 S
ou

th
la

nd
 S

ho
pp

in
g 

C
en

te
r o

r C
ha

bo
t C

ol
le

ge
) a

nd
 N

or
th

er
n 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
tra

ns
it 

ce
nt

er
 a

t 
C

en
te

r/S
ha

ttu
ck

 in
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

B
er

ke
le

y)
.

Lo
ca

l b
us

1,
2

$4
0.

0 
10

30
0

4
A

C
TC

I-
68

0 
fo

r N
B

 H
O

V
/H

O
T 

la
ne

 fr
om

 S
R

 2
37

 to
 S

R
 8

4 
(in

cl
ud

es
 

ra
m

p 
m

et
er

in
g 

an
d 

au
xi

lia
ry

 la
ne

s)

C
on

st
ru

ct
s H

O
V

/H
O

T 
la

ne
s o

n 
I-

68
0 

fr
om

 R
ou

te
 2

37
 to

 R
ou

te
 8

4 
in

 
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

ra
 a

nd
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
ie

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ra
m

p 
m

et
er

in
g 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t l
im

its
.

Fr
ee

w
ay

3
$2

03
.6

 
0

18
2.

1
21

.5

5
A

C
TC

 I-
68

0 
w

id
en

in
g 

fo
r N

B
 H

O
V

/H
O

T 
La

ne
 fr

om
 R

ou
te

 8
4 

to
 

A
lc

os
ta

 B
lv

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 H

O
V

/H
O

T 
la

ne
 o

n 
I-

68
0 

fr
om

 R
ou

te
 8

4 
to

 A
lc

os
ta

 B
lv

d
Fr

ee
w

ay
4

$1
36

.4
 

0
13

6.
4

0

6
A

C
TC

I-
68

0 
w

id
en

in
g 

fo
r S

B
 H

O
V

/H
O

T 
fr

om
 A

lc
os

ta
 B

lv
d 

to
 R

ou
te

 
84

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

s H
O

V
/H

O
T 

la
ne

 o
n 

I-
68

0 
fr

om
 A

lc
os

ta
 B

lv
d 

to
 R

ou
te

 8
4

Fr
ee

w
ay

4
$1

36
.4

 
0

13
6.

4
0

7
A

C
TC

I-
58

0 
W

B
 E

xp
re

ss
 L

an
e 

fr
om

 G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

oa
d 

to
 F

oo
th

ill
 B

lv
d

C
on

ve
rt 

th
e 

I-
58

0 
W

es
tb

ou
nd

 H
O

V
 L

an
e 

to
 a

n 
Ex

pr
es

s L
an

e 
La

ne
 

fr
om

 G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

oa
d 

in
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
to

 S
an

 R
am

on
 R

d.
/F

oo
th

ill
 R

d 
in

 
D

ub
lin

/P
le

as
an

to
n.

 A
cc

es
s l

im
ite

d 
to

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

in
gr

es
s/

eg
re

ss
 

po
in

ts
.

Fr
ee

w
ay

4
16

.5
0.

0
12

.1
4.

4

8
A

C
TC

I-
58

0 
w

id
en

in
g 

fo
r H

O
V

 a
nd

 A
ux

 L
an

es
 E

B
 fr

om
 H

ac
ie

nd
a 

R
d 

to
 G

re
en

vi
lle

 R
d 

an
d 

W
B

 fr
om

 G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

oa
d 

to
 F

oo
th

ill
/S

an
 

R
am

on
 R

d 
 

W
id

en
 I-

58
0 

in
 b

ot
h 

di
re

ct
io

ns
 to

 a
dd

 H
O

V
 a

nd
 a

ux
ili

ar
y 

la
ne

s.
Fr

ee
w

ay
4

$2
91

.3
 

0
0

29
1.

3

9
A

C
TC

I-
88

0 
N

B
 H

O
V

/H
O

T 
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

fr
om

 n
or

th
 o

f H
ac

ie
nd

a 
to

 
H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 - 

Ph
as

e 
1 

la
ne

s b
et

w
ee

n 
I-

23
8 

an
d 

H
eg

en
be

rg
er

Ex
te

nd
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
no

rth
bo

un
d 

I-
88

0 
H

O
V

 la
ne

 fr
om

 n
or

th
 o

f 
H

ac
ie

nd
a 

A
ve

nu
e 

to
 H

eg
en

be
rg

er
. T

he
 fi

rs
t p

ha
se

, f
un

de
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
en

tra
l C

ou
nt

y 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 S

tu
dy

 L
A

TI
P,

 w
ou

ld
 e

xt
en

d 
fr

om
 n

or
th

 
of

 H
ac

ie
nd

a 
to

 n
or

th
 o

f D
av

is
 in

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

re
a 

2.
 T

he
 se

co
nd

 p
ha

se
 

w
ou

ld
 c

on
tin

ue
 th

e 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

to
 H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 in

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

re
a 

1.
 

B
ot

h 
ph

as
es

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

nv
er

te
d 

to
 H

O
T 

la
ne

s. 
Ph

as
e 

1 
in

cl
ud

es
 tw

o 
ad

di
tio

na
l L

A
TI

P 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

do
ne

 c
on

cu
rr

en
tly

 w
ith

 th
e 

H
O

V
/H

O
T 

la
ne

 e
xt

en
si

on
: W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
A

ve
nu

e 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 b

rid
ge

 w
id

en
in

g 
an

d 
I-

23
8 

N
or

th
bo

un
d 

C
on

ne
ct

or
 

Pr
oj

ec
t.

Fr
ee

w
ay

1,
 2

$2
07

.6
 

30
17

7.
6

0

10
A

C
TC

I-
88

0 
N

B
 H

O
V

/H
O

T 
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

fr
om

 n
or

th
 o

f H
ac

ie
nd

a 
to

 
H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 - 

Ph
as

e 
2 

 la
ne

s n
or

th
 fr

om
 H

ac
ie

nd
a 

A
ve

Ex
te

nd
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
no

rth
bo

un
d 

I-
88

0 
H

O
V

 la
ne

 fr
om

 n
or

th
 o

f 
H

ac
ie

nd
a 

A
ve

nu
e 

to
 H

eg
en

be
rg

er
. T

he
 fi

rs
t p

ha
se

, f
un

de
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
en

tra
l C

ou
nt

y 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 S

tu
dy

 L
A

TI
P,

 w
ou

ld
 e

xt
en

d 
fr

om
 n

or
th

 
of

 H
ac

ie
nd

a 
to

 n
or

th
 o

f D
av

is
 in

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

re
a 

2.
 T

he
 se

co
nd

 p
ha

se
 

w
ou

ld
 c

on
tin

ue
 th

e 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

to
 H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 in

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

re
a 

1.
Fr

ee
w

ay
2

$6
8.

4 
0

68
.4

0

T
A

B
L

E
 3

 - 
D

ra
ft

 P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t S
ub

m
itt

al
s f

or
 R

T
P/

SC
S 

an
d 

C
W

T
P-

T
E

P 
C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s f

or
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

1 
of

 1
2

Page 73



#
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

M
od

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

($
 in

 
m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

 
(D

is
cr

et
io

na
r y

) 
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
e q

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)
 ($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
($

 
in

 m
ill

io
ns

)

11
A

C
TC

SR
 8

4 
/ I

-6
80

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

SR
 8

4 
W

id
en

in
g*

C
on

st
ru

ct
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 R
ou

te
 8

4/
I-

68
0 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e,

 w
id

en
 R

ou
te

 8
4 

fr
om

 P
ig

eo
n 

Pa
ss

 to
 I-

68
0 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

 
au

x 
la

ne
s o

n 
I-

68
0 

be
tw

ee
n 

A
nd

ra
de

 a
nd

 R
ou

te
 8

4.
Fr

ee
w

ay
3

$2
44

.0
 

0
24

4
0

12
A

C
TC

I-
23

8 
H

O
V

/H
O

T 
la

ne
 

W
id

en
 I-

23
8 

be
tw

ee
n 

I-
58

0 
an

d 
I-

88
0 

fr
om

 6
 la

ne
s t

o 
8 

la
ne

s t
o 

ac
co

m
od

at
e 

an
 H

O
V

/H
O

T 
la

ne
s i

n 
bo

th
 d

ire
ct

io
ns

. P
ro

je
ct

 w
ou

ld
 

in
cl

ud
e 

H
O

V
/H

O
T 

co
nn

ec
to

rs
 a

t t
he

 I-
23

8/
I-

88
0 

an
d 

I-
23

8/
I-

58
0 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
es

.
H

O
V

/H
O

T 
La

ne
 

2,
4

$2
16

.0
 

0
21

6
0

13
A

C
TC

I-
58

0 
EB

 E
xp

re
ss

 (H
O

T)
 L

an
e 

fr
om

 H
ac

ie
nd

a 
R

oa
d 

to
 

G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

oa
d 

C
on

ve
rt 

ex
is

tin
g 

ea
st

bo
un

d 
H

O
V

 la
ne

 to
 a

 tw
o 

la
ne

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
Fa

ci
lit

y.
Fr

ee
w

ay
4

$1
9.

0 
0

0
19

14
A

C
TC

I-
58

0 
EB

 A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
 P

ro
je

ct
 (I

sa
be

l t
o 

Li
ve

rm
or

e 
A

ve
; 

Li
ve

rm
or

e 
A

ve
 to

 F
irs

t)

C
on

st
ru

ct
 E

as
tb

ou
nd

 A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
s b

et
w

ee
n 

Is
ab

el
 A

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
N

or
th

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

A
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

N
or

th
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
A

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
Fi

rs
t 

St
re

et
. T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

w
id

en
 th

e 
A

rr
oy

o 
La

s P
os

ita
s B

rid
ge

 a
t 

tw
o 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
a 

fu
tu

re
 E

xp
re

ss
 L

an
e 

fa
ci

lit
y.

Fr
ee

w
ay

4
$4

0.
0 

0
0

40

15
A

C
TC

Ea
st

-W
es

t C
on

ne
ct

or
 P

ro
je

ct
 in

 N
or

th
 F

re
m

on
t a

nd
 U

ni
on

 C
ity

 

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

n 
im

pr
ov

ed
 e

as
t-w

es
t c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
I-

88
0 

an
d 

R
ou

te
 2

38
 (M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d.

) c
om

pr
is

ed
 o

f a
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 
ro

ad
w

ay
s a

lo
ng

 p
re

se
rv

ed
 ri

gh
ts

 o
f w

ay
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g
ro

ad
w

ay
s a

nd
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
 a

lo
ng

 D
ec

ot
o 

R
oa

d,
 F

re
m

on
t B

ou
le

va
rd

, 
Pa

se
o 

Pa
dr

e 
Pa

rk
w

ay
, A

lv
ar

ad
o-

N
ile

s R
oa

d 
an

d 
R

ou
te

 2
38

 (M
is

si
on

 
B

ou
le

va
rd

).
M

aj
or

 
ar

te
ria

l
2

$1
90

.0
 

83
.3

0
10

6.
7

16
A

C
TC

I-
58

0/
I-

68
0 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (N
B

 I-
68

0 
to

 W
B

 I-
58

0)

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
no

rth
bo

un
d 

68
0 

to
 w

es
tb

ou
nd

 5
80

 c
on

ne
ct

or
 a

nd
 w

id
en

 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
w

es
tb

ou
nd

 I-
58

0 
to

 so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 I-

68
0 

lo
op

 ra
m

p 
as

 a
 

fir
st

 p
ha

se
 o

f t
he

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
je

ct
. I

nc
lu

de
s E

B
 

B
A

R
T 

bu
s r

am
p.

52
8.

0
0.

0
52

8.
0

0.
0

17
A

C
TC

 
I-

88
0 

at
 2

3r
d/

29
th

 A
ve

nu
e 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

Pr
ov

id
es

 fo
r t

he
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 N
or

th
bo

un
d 

I-
88

0 
at

 2
3r

d 
an

d 
29

th
 

A
ve

nu
e 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

by
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

fr
ee

w
ay

 o
n 

an
d 

of
f r

am
p 

ge
om

et
ric

s. 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill

 a
ls

o 
re

pl
ac

e 
th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 o
f t

he
se

 
ov

er
cr

os
si

ng
s. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
es

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 o
f l

oc
al

 
st

re
et

s, 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t, 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 so
un

dw
al

l.
Fr

ee
w

ay
1

$9
7.

6 
3.

3
0

98
.5

18
A

C
TC

 
I-

58
0/

I-
68

0 
H

O
V

 D
ire

ct
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 - 
Pr

oj
ec

t D
ev

el
op

m
en

t*
(P

ro
je

ct
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

o 
) c

on
st

ru
ct

 H
O

V
 D

ire
ct

 C
on

ne
ct

or
s a

t I
-

58
0/

I-
68

0 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
(in

cl
ud

es
 O

pt
io

ns
 1

 &
 2

 fr
om

 P
ID

 d
oc

um
en

t)
Fr

ee
w

ay
4

$1
,1

67
.0

 
17

.2
$1

,1
49

.8
 

0

19
A

C
TC

 
SR

 8
4 

Ex
pr

es
sw

ay
 W

id
en

in
g 

(P
ig

eo
n 

Pa
ss

 to
 Ja

ck
 L

on
do

n)
*

W
id

en
 R

ou
te

 8
4 

fr
om

 2
 la

ne
s t

o 
4 

la
ne

s f
ro

m
 n

or
th

 o
f P

ig
eo

n 
Pa

ss
 to

 
St

an
le

y 
B

lv
d.

; a
nd

 fr
om

 2
 la

ne
s t

o 
6 

la
ne

s f
ro

m
 S

ta
nl

ey
 B

lv
d.

 to
 Ja

ck
 

Lo
nd

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

.
 E

xp
re

ss
w

ay
4

$1
36

.5
 

10
0

12
6.

5

20
A

C
TC

I-
88

0 
N

B
 a

nd
 S

B
 a

ux
ili

ar
y 

la
ne

s

N
B

 a
nd

 S
B

 8
80

 b
et

w
ee

n 
W

es
t A

 a
nd

 W
in

to
n,

 a
nd

 N
B

 8
80

 b
et

w
ee

n 
A

 S
tre

et
 a

nd
 P

as
eo

 G
ra

nd
e.

 T
o 

re
du

ce
 w

ea
vi

ng
 c

on
fli

ct
s b

et
w

ee
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

tra
ff

ic
 a

nd
 e

xi
tin

g 
tra

ff
ic

 a
t A

 S
tre

et
 o

r a
t W

in
to

n 
A

ve
nu

e.
2

15
.4

0
0

15
.4

21
A

C
TC

I-
88

0 
A

ux
ili

ar
y 

La
ne

s b
et

w
ee

n 
W

hi
pp

le
 a

nd
 In

du
st

ria
l P

ar
kw

ay
 

W
es

t

C
on

st
ru

ct
 A

ux
ili

ar
y 

La
ne

s o
n 

N
B

 a
nd

 S
B

 I-
88

0 
be

tw
ee

n 
W

hi
pp

le
 

R
oa

d 
an

d 
In

du
st

ria
l P

ar
kw

ay
 W

es
t. 

N
B

 la
ne

s b
et

w
ee

n 
In

du
st

ria
l P

ar
kw

ay
 a

nd
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
re

ek
 S

B
 la

ne
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

In
du

st
ria

l a
nd

 W
hi

pp
le

 R
oa

d
2

9.
5

0
0

9.
5

22
A

C
TC

 /C
ity

 
of

 B
er

ke
le

y
I-

80
 G

ilm
an

 S
tre

et
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

R
ec

on
fig

ur
e 

In
te

rs
ta

te
 8

0/
58

0 
at

 G
ilm

an
 A

ve
nu

e 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
to

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

du
al

 ro
un

da
bo

ut
s t

o 
re

du
ce

 c
on

ge
st

on
 a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
 sa

fe
ty

 
at

 IC
 o

f I
-8

0,
 E

as
ts

ho
re

 H
ig

hw
ay

 a
nd

 W
es

t F
ro

nt
ag

e 
R

oa
d.

Fr
ee

w
ay

 to
 

Lo
ca

l 
A

rte
ria

l I
/C

1
25

.2
23

.8
0.

0
1.

4

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

2 
of

 1
2

Page 74



#
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

M
od

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

($
 in

 
m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

 
(D

is
cr

et
io

na
r y

) 
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
e q

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)
 ($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
($

 
in

 m
ill

io
ns

)

23
A

C
TC

/ C
ity

 
of

 F
re

m
on

t
R

ou
te

 2
62

 M
is

si
on

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 C

ro
ss

 C
on

ne
ct

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

be
tw

ee
n 

I-
68

0 
an

d 
W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

m
ob

ili
ty

 b
et

w
ee

n 
I-

68
0 

an
d 

I-
88

0 
by

 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

m
os

t d
ire

ct
 a

nd
 h

ea
vi

ly
 u

se
d 

ea
st

-w
es

t c
ro

ss
-c

on
ne

ct
or

 
co

rr
id

or
 in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y.
 T

hi
s p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 w

id
en

 M
is

si
on

 B
lv

d 
to

 
3 

la
ne

s i
n 

ea
ch

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

I-
68

0 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e.
 It

 w
ill

 
ex

te
nd

 th
e 

W
B

 ri
gh

t t
ur

n 
la

ne
 fr

om
 W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 to
 M

oh
av

e.
 It

 w
ill

 
ex

te
nd

 b
ot

h 
W

B
 le

ft 
tu

rn
 la

ne
s a

t W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l 1

30
 ft

. 
It 

w
ill

 re
gr

ad
e 

an
d 

re
bu

ild
 th

e 
N

B
 a

nd
 S

B
 I-

68
0 

on
 a

nd
 o

ff
 ra

m
ps

. I
t 

w
ill

 in
st

al
l 2

 n
ew

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

 w
ith

 st
re

et
 li

gh
ts

 a
nd

 st
or

m
 d

ra
in

 
tre

at
m

en
t a

t t
he

 N
B

 a
nd

 S
B

 I-
68

0 
on

 a
nd

 o
ff

 ra
m

ps
. I

t w
ill

 re
lo

ca
te

 
ex

is
tin

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s o

n 
W

B
 M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 a

nd
 

M
oh

av
e.

3
19

.5
19

.5
0.

0
0.

0

24
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Le
w

el
lin

g 
B

lv
d.

 / 
H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
lv

d.
 In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

Pr
oj

ec
t (

I-
88

0 
H

es
pe

ria
n/

Le
w

el
lin

g 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e)
*

R
ec

on
fig

ur
e 

la
ne

s t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

tra
ff

ic
 c

irc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

du
ce

 tr
af

fic
 

co
ng

es
tio

n.
Lo

ca
l 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

2
5.

0
0.

0
5.

0
0.

0

25
B

A
R

T
B

A
R

T 
H

ay
w

ar
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
om

pl
ex

PH
A

SE
 1

: T
he

 H
ay

w
ar

d 
Y

ar
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
om

pl
ex

 (“
H

M
C

”)
 w

ill
 

in
cl

ud
e 

ac
qu

is
iti

on
 a

nd
 u

se
 o

f f
ou

r w
ar

eh
ou

se
s o

ut
si

de
 o

f t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 
w

es
t b

ou
nd

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
ya

rd
. T

he
 th

re
e 

of
 th

es
e 

fo
ur

 e
xi

st
in

g 
w

ar
eh

ou
se

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 th
at

 a
re

 p
ro

po
se

d 
fo

r C
om

po
ne

nt
 R

ep
ai

r, 
C

en
tra

l 
W

ar
eh

ou
se

, a
nd

 M
&

E 
us

e 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

se
is

m
ic

al
ly

 u
pg

ra
de

d 
an

d 
re

tro
fit

te
d 

fo
r B

A
R

T 
us

e,
 a

nd
 th

e 
fo

ur
th

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

m
ol

is
he

d 
an

d 
a 

ne
w

 o
ve

rh
au

l s
ho

p 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

ed
 in

 it
s p

la
ce

. T
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

hi
cl

e 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

ar
ea

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
en

la
rg

ed
 fr

om
 o

ne
 b

ay
 to

 fo
ur

 b
ay

s. 
So

ut
h 

of
 W

hi
pp

le
 R

oa
d 

w
or

k 
w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l c

on
ne

ct
in

g 
tra

ck
, t

ra
ck

 c
ro

ss
ov

er
s, 

an
d 

sw
itc

he
s.

Ph
as

e 
2:

 S
to

ra
ge

 T
ra

ck
s w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 fo

r u
p 

to
 2

50
 v

eh
ic

le
s E

as
t 

si
de

 o
f t

he
 H

ay
w

ar
d 

Y
ar

d.
 In

cl
ud

in
g 

ad
di

tio
na

l c
on

ne
ct

in
g 

tra
ck

, 
tra

ck
 c

ro
ss

ov
er

s, 
an

d 
sw

itc
he

s. 
A

 fl
yo

ve
r w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

an
d 

fr
om

 st
or

ag
e 

tra
ck

s t
o 

m
ai

nl
in

e 
tra

ck
s.

C
om

m
ut

er
 

ra
il/

U
rb

an
 

he
av

y 
ra

il
2

$5
85

.0
 

0
57

9.
7

5.
3

26
C

al
tra

ns
I-

88
0 

N
B

 H
O

V
 la

ne
 e

xt
en

si
on

 fr
om

 e
xi

st
in

g 
H

O
V

 te
rm

in
us

 a
t 

B
ay

 B
rid

ge
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 M

ar
iti

m
e 

on
-r

am
p

Ex
te

nd
 H

O
V

 L
an

e 
on

 N
B

 I-
88

0 
fr

om
 e

xi
st

in
g 

H
O

V
 te

rm
in

us
 a

t B
ay

 
B

rid
ge

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 th
e 

M
ar

iti
m

e 
on

-r
am

p 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 H
O

V
 a

cc
es

s 
fr

om
 M

ar
iti

m
e 

to
 th

e 
SF

O
B

B
 to

ll 
pl

az
a.

Fr
ee

w
ay

1
$1

9.
0 

0
0

0

27
C

al
tra

ns
I-

88
0 

w
id

en
in

g 
fo

r S
B

 H
O

V
 la

ne
 fr

om
 H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 R

d 
to

 
M

ar
in

a 
B

lv
d 

(r
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 b
rid

ge
 a

t D
av

is
 S

t. 
an

d 
M

ar
in

a 
B

lv
d.

)

C
on

st
ru

ct
s H

O
V

 la
ne

s o
n 

I-
88

0:
 S

B
 fr

om
 H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 R

oa
d 

to
 

M
ar

in
a 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 (i

nc
lu

de
s r

ec
on

st
ru

ct
in

g 
br

id
ge

s a
t D

av
is

 S
tre

et
 

an
d 

M
ar

in
a 

B
ou

le
va

rd
)

Fr
ee

w
ay

2
$1

08
.0

 
0

0
10

8
28

C
al

tra
ns

SR
 8

4 
W

B
 H

O
V

 o
n 

ra
m

p 
fr

om
 N

ew
ar

k 
B

lv
d

R
ou

te
 8

4 
w

es
tb

ou
nd

 H
O

V
 o

n-
ra

m
p 

fr
om

 N
ew

ar
k 

B
ou

le
va

rd
Fr

ee
w

ay
3

$1
2.

8 
0

0
0

29
C

al
tra

ns

SR
 2

62
 (M

is
si

on
) w

id
en

in
g 

fr
om

 I-
88

0 
to

 W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 re
co

ns
tru

ct
in

g 
R

ou
te

 2
62

/I-
88

0 
an

d 
R

ou
te

 
26

2/
K

at
o 

R
oa

d 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

es
) a

nd
 re

co
ns

tru
ct

 U
ni

on
 P

ac
ifi

c 
R

ai
lro

ad
 u

nd
er

pa
ss

es

Se
rv

es
 a

s P
ha

se
 1

B
 o

f t
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

pr
oj

ec
t i

n 
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

ra
 a

nd
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
ie

s o
n 

I-
88

0 
fr

om
 R

ou
te

 2
37

 to
 F

re
m

on
t B

lv
d 

an
d 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

on
 R

ou
te

 2
62

 fr
om

 I-
88

0 
to

 W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 B

lv
d.

 T
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 re

co
ns

tru
ct

 th
e 

R
ou

te
 2

62
(M

is
si

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

)/W
ar

re
n 

A
ve

nu
e/

I-
88

0 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
w

id
en

 I-
88

0.
 T

hi
s p

ha
se

 1
B

 w
ill

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

th
e 

w
id

en
in

g 
on

 R
ou

te
 2

62
 a

nd
 re

co
ns

tru
ct

 tw
o 

U
PR

R
 

un
de

rp
as

se
s.

Fr
ee

w
ay

3
$5

8.
1 

0
0

0

30
C

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

A
cc

es
s I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 W

es
t E

nd
 T

ra
ns

it 
H

ub
 o

n 
M

ar
in

er
 

Sq
ua

re
 D

riv
e 

(M
SD

)

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s e

xp
an

si
on

 a
nd

 re
al

ig
nm

en
t o

f M
SD

 to
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
ac

ce
ss

 b
y 

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

bu
ss

es
 a

nd
 c

ar
 sh

ar
in

g.
 O

th
er

 
pr

oj
ec

t c
om

po
ne

nt
s e

nh
an

ci
ng

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
th

e 
W

es
t E

nd
 T

ra
ns

it 
hu

b 
in

cl
ud

e 
si

gn
al

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, p
ed

es
tri

an
, a

nd
 b

ic
yc

le
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

1
4.

4
0.

0
4.

4
0.

0

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

3 
of

 1
2

Page 75



#
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

M
od

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

($
 in

 
m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

 
(D

is
cr

et
io

na
r y

) 
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
e q

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)
 ($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
($

 
in

 m
ill

io
ns

)

31

C
ity

 o
f 

A
la

m
ed

a/
C

ity
 

of
 O

ak
la

nd

I8
80

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
/J

ac
ks

on
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e,
 ra

m
p 

an
d 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

; a
nd

 A
la

m
ed

a 
Po

in
t, 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
O

ak
la

nd
, a

nd
 

Ja
ck

 L
on

do
n 

Sq
ua

re
Tr

an
si

t A
cc

es
s

1.
 O

ff
er

s T
ra

ns
it 

ac
ce

ss
 (B

R
T)

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
ci

tie
s a

nd
 th

e 
PD

A
s b

y 
co

ns
tru

ct
in

g 
a 

B
us

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it 
(B

R
T)

 fa
ci

lit
y 

fr
om

 A
la

m
ed

a 
N

av
al

 
St

at
io

n 
PD

A
 to

 1
2t

h 
St

re
et

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n 

w
ith

 a
 g

oa
l t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
15

-
m

in
ut

e 
he

ad
w

ay
s. 

2.
 R

ed
uc

es
 fr

ee
w

ay
 w

ea
vi

ng
 a

t I
-8

80
/I-

98
0 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e,

 e
nh

an
ce

s 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ac
ce

ss
 in

 O
ak

la
nd

 n
ea

r C
hi

na
to

w
n 

Se
ni

or
 C

en
te

r. 
3.

 P
ro

vi
de

s m
ul

tim
od

al
 a

cc
es

s a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

s g
oo

ds
 m

ov
em

en
t o

n 
I-

88
0 

an
d 

in
to

 O
ak

la
nd

 a
nd

 A
la

m
ed

a 
by

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 n

ew
 o

n-
ra

m
p 

at
 

M
ar

ke
t S

tre
et

 a
t 6

th
 S

tre
et

 a
nd

 a
n 

of
f-

ra
m

p 
at

 M
ar

tin
 L

ut
he

r K
in

g 
W

ay
 a

nd
 5

th
 S

tre
et

. 
4.

 R
ed

uc
es

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l d

ef
ic

ie
nc

ie
s f

or
 a

ll 
ve

hi
cl

e 
m

ov
em

en
t 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

ci
tie

s o
f A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d 

O
ak

la
nd

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

Po
se

y 
an

d 
W

eb
st

er
 T

ub
es

 a
nd

 in
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

. 
5.

 D
ev

el
op

s b
ik

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 e

nh
an

ce
 

co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
 b

et
w

ee
n 

C
hi

na
to

w
n 

an
d 

Ja
ck

 L
on

do
n 

Sq
ua

re
. 

6.
 P

ro
vi

de
s a

 P
ar

k 
an

d 
R

id
e 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

al
on

g 
M

ar
in

er
 S

qu
ar

e 
D

riv
e 

in
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
ne

ar
 th

e 
Po

se
y 

Tu
be

 e
nt

ra
nc

e.
 

7.
 In

co
rp

or
at

es
 In

te
lli

ge
nt

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Sy

st
em

s a
lo

ng
 th

e 
fr

ee
w

ay
 

an
d 

on
 m

aj
or

 a
rte

ria
ls

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
W

eb
st

er
 S

tre
et

 a
nd

 R
al

ph
 A

pp
ez

at
to

 
M

em
or

ia
l P

ar
kw

ay
 in

 A
la

m
ed

a;
 a

nd
 6

th
 S

tre
et

, 5
th

 S
tre

et
, B

ro
ad

w
ay

, 
8.

 Im
pl

em
en

ts
 su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 in

 d
es

ig
n,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 a

nd
 o

p
m

ul
ti

1
$1

89
.3

0
17

8.
2

8.
1

32
C

ity
 o

f D
ub

lin
D

ou
gh

er
ty

 R
oa

d 
W

id
en

in
g 

fr
om

 S
ie

rr
a 

La
ne

 to
 N

or
th

 c
ity

 L
im

it

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
ro

po
se

s t
o 

w
id

en
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
1.

9 
m

ile
s o

f D
ou

gh
er

ty
 

R
oa

d 
fr

om
 S

ie
rr

a 
la

ne
 to

 N
or

th
 C

ity
 L

im
it.

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 w
id

en
 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

4-
la

ne
 ro

ad
w

ay
 to

 6
 la

ne
s, 

co
ns

tru
ct

 C
la

ss
 II

 b
ic

yc
le

 
la

ne
s, 

la
nd

sc
ap

ed
 m

ed
ia

n 
an

d 
st

re
et

 li
gh

tin
g.

M
aj

or
 

A
rte

ria
l

4
18

.4
11

.0
0.

0
7.

4

33
C

ity
 o

f D
ub

lin
D

ub
lin

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 W

id
en

in
g 

fr
om

 S
ie

rr
a 

C
ou

rt 
to

 D
ub

lin
 C

ou
rt

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
ro

po
se

s t
o 

w
id

en
 D

ub
lin

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 fr

om
 S

ie
rr

a 
C

ou
rt 

to
 D

ub
lin

 C
ou

rt 
in

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f D

ub
lin

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
cl

ud
es

 w
id

en
in

g 
of

 D
ub

lin
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 fr
om

 4
 to

 6
 la

ne
s, 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 C

la
ss

 II
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s a
nd

 m
ed

ia
n 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g.

M
aj

or
 

A
rte

ria
l

4
4.

2
3.

5
0.

0
0.

7

34
C

ity
 o

f D
ub

lin
I-

58
0 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t H

ac
ie

nd
a 

D
riv

e 
an

d 
Fa

llo
n 

R
oa

d 
– 

Ph
as

e 
II

I-
58

0/
Fa

llo
n 

R
oa

d 
I/C

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (P
ha

se
 2

): 
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 
ov

er
cr

os
si

ng
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 fo
ur

-la
ne

s i
n 

ea
ch

 d
ire

ct
io

n;
 re

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
so

ut
hb

ou
nd

 to
 e

as
tb

ou
nd

 lo
op

 o
n-

ra
m

p;
 w

id
en

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ea

st
bo

un
d 

of
f-

ra
m

p 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 tw
o 

ex
it 

la
ne

s w
ith

 tw
o 

le
ft 

tu
rn

 a
nd

 
tw

o 
rig

ht
 tu

rn
 la

ne
s;

 w
id

en
in

g 
of

 th
e 

ea
st

bo
un

d 
on

-r
am

p;
 w

id
en

in
g 

of
 

th
e 

w
es

tb
ou

nd
 o

ff
-r

am
p 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 tw

o 
le

ft 
tu

rn
 a

nd
 tw

o 
rig

ht
 tu

rn
 

la
ne

s;
 w

id
en

in
g 

th
e 

w
es

tb
ou

nd
 o

n-
ra

m
p.

 
I-

58
0/

H
ac

ie
nd

a 
D

riv
e 

I/C
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
: R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 
ov

er
cr

os
si

ng
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 n

or
th

bo
un

d 
la

ne
; w

id
en

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ea

st
bo

un
d 

of
f-

ra
m

p 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
th

ird
 le

ft-
tu

rn
 la

ne
; m

od
ify

in
g 

th
e 

w
es

tb
ou

nd
 lo

op
 o

n-
ra

m
p;

 a
nd

 w
id

en
in

g 
th

e 
w

es
tb

ou
nd

 o
ff

-r
am

p 
to

 
in

cl
ud

e 
a 

th
ird

 le
ft-

tu
rn

 la
ne

.
Lo

ca
l 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

4
37

.6
16

.0
0.

0
21

.6

35
C

ity
 o

f D
ub

lin
Sc

ar
le

tt 
D

riv
e 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
fr

om
 D

ou
gh

er
ty

 R
oa

d 
to

 D
ub

lin
 

B
ou

le
va

rd

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 e
xt

en
d 

an
d 

w
id

en
 S

ca
rle

tt 
D

riv
e 

fr
om

 D
ou

gh
er

ty
 

R
oa

d 
to

 D
ub

lin
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 a
nd

 re
lo

ca
te

 Ir
on

 H
or

se
 T

ra
il 

al
on

g 
Sc

ar
le

tt 
D

riv
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

in
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f D
ub

lin
.

C
ol

le
ct

or
4

12
.8

12
.8

0.
0

0.
0

36
C

ity
 o

f 
Em

er
yv

ill
e

Po
w

el
l S

tre
et

 B
rid

ge
 W

id
en

in
g 

at
 C

hr
is

tie
 A

ve
nu

e

A
dd

 a
 3

50
' l

on
g 

w
es

t b
ou

nd
 e

xc
lu

si
ve

 le
ft 

tu
rn

 la
ne

 o
n 

th
e 

Po
w

el
l 

St
re

et
 B

rid
ge

 a
t t

he
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
of

 C
hr

is
tie

 A
ve

nu
e.

 T
hi

s w
ill

 b
e 

th
e 

se
co

nd
 w

es
tb

ou
nd

 le
ft 

tu
rn

 la
ne

 a
t C

hr
is

tie
.

M
aj

or
 

A
rte

ria
l

1
$4

.8
 

0
4.

8
0

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

4 
of

 1
2

Page 76



#
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

M
od

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

($
 in

 
m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

 
(D

is
cr

et
io

na
r y

) 
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
e q

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)
 ($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
($

 
in

 m
ill

io
ns

)

37
C

ity
 o

f 
Fr

em
on

t
A

ut
o 

M
al

l P
ar

kw
ay

 C
ro

ss
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 W
id

en
in

g 
be

tw
ee

n 
I-

68
0 

an
d 

I-
88

0 
W

id
en

in
g 

of
 A

ut
o 

M
al

l P
ar

kw
ay

 fr
om

 fo
ur

 to
 si

x 
la

ne
s i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 w

id
en

in
g 

of
 b

rid
ge

 o
ve

r U
PR

R
.

M
aj

or
 

ar
te

ria
l

3
24

.4
24

.4
0.

0
0.

0

38
C

ity
 o

f 
Fr

em
on

t
 R

ou
te

 2
62

/I-
88

0 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, P

h 
2 

-C
on

st
ru

ct
 

gr
ad

e 
se

pa
ra

tio
n 

at
 W

ar
re

n 
A

ve
nu

e/
U

ni
on

 P
ac

ifi
c 

R
R

 

Se
rv

es
 a

s P
ha

se
 2

 o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

 R
ou

te
 2

62
/I-

88
0 

Fr
ee

w
ay

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

I-
88

0 
W

id
en

in
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t. 

Ph
as

es
 1

a 
&

 1
b 

in
cl

ud
es

 
di

re
ct

 c
on

ne
ct

or
s b

et
w

ee
n 

R
ou

te
 2

62
 w

ith
 H

O
V

 b
yp

as
s l

an
es

 a
lo

ng
 

th
e 

on
-r

am
ps

, a
nd

 fr
ee

w
ay

 w
id

en
in

g 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 fo
r t

he
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 
H

O
V

 la
ne

s f
ro

m
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

to
 th

e 
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

ra
 C

ou
nt

y 
lin

e.
 

Th
is

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

is
 fo

r t
he

 P
ha

se
 2

 p
ro

je
ct

 - 
G

ra
de

 S
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 

W
ar

re
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

U
ni

on
 P

ac
ifi

c 
R

ai
lro

ad
 tr

ac
ks

Fr
ee

w
ay

/M
aj

or
 A

rte
ria

l
3

78
.0

0.
0

0.
0

78
.0

39
C

ity
 o

f 
Fr

em
on

t
Ex

te
nd

 F
re

m
on

t B
ou

le
va

rd
 to

 c
on

ne
ct

 to
 I-

88
0/

D
ix

on
 L

an
di

ng
 

R
oa

d

Ex
te

nd
 F

re
m

on
t B

ou
le

va
rd

 (f
ou

r-
la

ne
 ro

ad
w

ay
 w

ith
 C

la
ss

 II
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s o
n 

bo
th

 si
de

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
B

ay
 T

ra
il 

(C
la

ss
 

I b
ik

e 
fa

ci
lit

y)
) o

n 
th

e 
w

es
t s

id
e 

of
 th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
) f

ro
m

 it
s s

ou
th

er
ly

 
te

rm
in

us
 a

t L
ak

ev
ie

w
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 to
 c

on
ne

ct
 w

ith
 D

ix
on

 L
an

di
ng

 
R

oa
d 

in
 M

ili
pi

ta
s.

M
aj

or
 

ar
te

ria
l

3
47

.8
47

.8
0.

0
0.

0

40
C

ity
 o

f 
Fr

em
on

t
W

id
en

 F
re

m
on

t B
ou

le
va

rd
 fr

om
 I-

88
0 

to
 G

rim
m

er
 B

ou
le

va
rd

W
id

en
 F

re
m

on
t B

lv
d 

to
 6

 la
ne

s a
nd

 2
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s f
ro

m
 G

rim
m

er
 B

lv
d 

to
 I-

88
0,

 in
st

al
l n

ew
 tr

af
fic

 si
gn

al
s a

t G
rim

m
er

 B
lv

d 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
In

du
st

ria
l D

riv
e 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n.

M
aj

or
 

ar
te

ria
l

3
4.

6
4.

6
0.

0
0.

0

41
C

ity
 o

f 
Fr

em
on

t
U

pg
ra

de
 R

el
in

qu
is

he
d 

R
ou

te
 8

4 
in

 F
re

m
on

t  

1)
 W

id
en

 P
er

al
ta

 B
lv

d 
fr

om
 1

 la
ne

 e
ac

h 
di

re
ct

io
n 

to
 2

 la
ne

s a
nd

 a
 

bi
ke

 la
ne

 e
ac

h 
di

re
ct

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

Fr
em

on
t B

lv
d 

an
d 

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e 

Pk
w

y,
 a

nd
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e 

Pk
w

y 
an

d 
M

ow
ry

.
2)

 W
id

en
 M

ow
ry

 A
ve

 fr
om

 1
 la

ne
 e

ac
h 

di
re

ct
io

n 
to

 2
 la

ne
s a

nd
 a

 
bi

ke
 la

ne
 e

ac
h 

di
re

ct
io

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
Th

an
e 

St
 a

nd
 M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d 

an
d 

re
co

ns
tru

ct
 2

 ra
ilr

oa
d 

br
id

ge
s t

o 
ac

co
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
w

id
en

ed
 ro

ad
w

ay
.

M
aj

or
 

ar
te

ria
l

3
43

.3
46

.2
0.

0
0.

0

42
C

ity
 o

f 
Fr

em
on

t
K

at
o 

R
oa

d 
w

id
en

in
g 

fr
om

 W
ar

re
n 

A
ve

. t
o 

M
ilm

on
t 

W
id

en
 K

at
o 

R
oa

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 th

re
e 

la
ne

 st
re

et
 w

ith
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s f
ro

m
 

no
rth

 o
f A

ub
ur

n 
St

re
et

 to
 w

he
re

 fr
on

ta
ge

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
re

 in
 p

la
ce

 
on

 b
ot

h 
si

de
s o

f t
he

 st
re

et
 w

es
t o

f M
ilm

on
t D

riv
e.

M
aj

or
 

ar
te

ria
l

3
12

.3
12

.0
0.

0
0.

2

43
C

ity
 o

f 
H

ay
w

ar
d

C
la

w
ite

r-
W

hi
te

se
ll 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

(N
on

-C
ap

ac
ity

 In
cr

ea
si

ng
 

Fr
ee

w
ay

/E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

)

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 d
ia

m
on

d 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
at

 S
R

 9
2 

an
d 

W
hi

te
se

ll 
St

re
et

 
w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ex

te
nd

ed
 to

 th
e 

so
ut

h 
of

 th
e 

fr
ee

w
ay

 to
 fo

rm
 a

 T
 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

w
ith

 C
la

w
ite

r R
oa

d.
 T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 n

ew
 o

n 
ra

m
p 

fr
om

 so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 C

la
w

ite
r R

oa
d 

to
 S

R
 9

2 
w

es
tb

ou
nd

 o
n 

a 
br

id
ge

 o
ve

r t
he

 S
R

 9
2 

w
es

tb
ou

nd
 o

ff
 ra

m
p 

to
 W

hi
te

se
ll 

St
re

et
Lo

ca
l 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

2
52

.0
0.

0
0.

0
52

.0

44
C

ity
 o

f 
H

ay
w

ar
d

I-
88

0 
In

du
st

ria
l P

ar
kw

ay
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 n
or

th
bo

un
d 

of
f r

am
p 

an
d 

a 
so

ut
hb

ou
nd

 H
O

V
 b

yp
as

s l
an

e 
on

 th
e 

so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 lo

op
 o

ff
 ra

m
p.

 
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
 b

rid
ge

 o
ve

r I
-8

80
.

Fr
ee

w
ay

2
43

.0
0.

0
0.

0
43

.0

45
C

ity
 o

f 
H

ay
w

ar
d

SR
 9

2 
In

du
st

ria
l i

nt
er

ch
an

ge

W
id

en
 th

e 
w

es
tb

ou
nd

 to
 so

ut
hb

ou
nd

 lo
op

 o
ff

 ra
m

p 
an

d 
lo

ca
l s

tre
et

 
co

nt
or

m
 a

nd
 st

rip
in

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

n 
In

du
st

ria
l B

ou
le

va
rd

 to
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
la

ne
Lo

ca
l 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

2
6.

0
0.

0
0.

0
6.

0

46
C

ity
 o

f 
H

ay
w

ar
d

I-
88

0 
W

es
t A

 S
tre

et
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e*

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

tio
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

w
id

en
in

g 
of

 A
 S

tre
et

 fr
om

 
5 

la
ne

s t
o 

si
x 

la
ne

s u
nd

er
ne

at
h 

th
e 

ov
er

pa
ss

. T
hi

s w
ill

 re
qu

ire
 

co
ns

tru
ct

in
g 

on
e 

ad
di

iti
on

al
 fr

ee
w

ay
 la

ne
 in

 e
ac

h 
di

re
ct

io
n.

 T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
in

vo
lv

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
si

gn
al

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

.
Lo

ca
l 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

2
27

.0
0.

0
0.

0
27

.0

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

5 
of

 1
2

Page 77



#
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

M
od

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

($
 in

 
m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

 
(D

is
cr

et
io

na
r y

) 
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
e q

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)
 ($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
($

 
in

 m
ill

io
ns

)

47
C

ity
 o

f 
H

ay
w

ar
d

 I-
88

0 
W

in
to

n 
A

ve
nu

e 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

in
g 

ra
m

ps
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
pa

rti
al

 c
lo

ve
rle

af
 in

te
rc

hs
ng

e 
w

ith
 

si
gn

al
iz

ed
 fo

ot
 o

f r
am

p 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
. P

ro
je

ct
 w

ou
ld

 re
co

nf
ig

ur
e 

ea
st

bo
un

d 
to

 so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 o

n 
ra

m
p 

an
d 

a 
ne

w
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
to

 
So

ut
hl

an
d 

M
al

l D
riv

e 
op

po
si

te
 th

e 
so

ut
hb

ou
nd

 o
ff

 ra
m

p 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n.
Lo

ca
l 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

2
25

.0
0.

0
0.

0
25

.0

48
C

ity
 o

f 
Li

ve
rm

or
e

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 4
-la

ne
 m

aj
or

 a
rte

ria
l c

on
ne

ct
in

g 
D

ub
lin

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 

an
d 

N
or

th
 C

an
yo

ns
 P

ar
kw

ay
*

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 4
-la

ne
 a

rte
ria

l c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 e

as
te

rly
 e

nd
 

of
 D

ub
lin

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 in

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f D

ub
lin

 a
nd

 th
e 

w
es

te
rly

 e
nd

 o
f 

N
or

th
 C

an
yo

ns
 P

ar
kw

ay
 in

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f L

iv
er

m
or

e.
 T

hi
s p

ro
je

ct
, a

lo
ng

 
w

ith
 p

la
nn

ed
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f D

ub
lin

, w
ou

ld
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
th

e 
fr

ee
w

ay
 re

lie
ve

r r
ou

te
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

no
rth

 si
de

 o
f I

-5
80

 
be

tw
ee

n 
I-

68
0 

an
d 

R
ou

te
 8

4 
(I

sa
be

l A
ve

nu
e)

. A
 2

-la
ne

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

co
ul

d 
be

 c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 a
s a

n 
in

iti
al

 p
ha

se
.

M
aj

or
 

A
rte

ria
l

4
12

.0
0.

0
0.

0
12

.0

49
C

ity
 o

f 
Li

ve
rm

or
e

G
re

en
vi

lle
 W

id
en

in
g

W
id

en
 G

re
en

vi
lle

 R
oa

d 
fr

om
 2

 to
 4

 la
ne

s b
et

w
ee

n 
I-

58
0 

an
d 

Pa
tte

rs
on

 P
as

s R
d.

M
aj

or
 

A
rte

ria
l

4
10

.0
5.

0
0.

0
5.

0

50
C

ity
 o

f 
Li

ve
rm

or
e

I-
58

0 
 F

irs
t S

t. 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
 a

nd
 m

od
ify

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e.

Lo
ca

l 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e
4

40
.0

5.
0

0.
0

35
.0

51
C

ity
 o

f 
Li

ve
rm

or
e

I-
58

0 
G

re
en

vi
lle

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 a
nd

 m
od

ify
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e.
Lo

ca
l 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

4
46

.0
9.

0
0.

0
37

.0

52
C

ity
 o

f 
Li

ve
rm

or
e

I-
58

0 
Is

ab
el

 P
ha

se
 II

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

C
om

pl
et

e 
ul

tim
at

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t I
-5

80
/Is

ab
el

/R
ou

te
 8

4 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 6
-la

ne
s o

ve
r 5

80
 a

t I
sa

be
l/8

4 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
4-

la
ne

s o
ve

r 5
80

 a
t P

or
to

la
 fl

yo
ve

r.

Fr
ee

w
ay

 to
 

Fr
ee

w
ay

 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e
4

30
.0

4.
8

0.
0

25
.2

53
C

ity
 o

f 
Li

ve
rm

or
e

I-
58

0 
V

as
co

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

M
od

ify
 I-

58
0/

V
as

co
 R

d.
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e.
 W

id
en

 I-
58

0 
ov

er
cr

os
si

ng
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
8 

tra
ff

ic
 la

ne
s a

nd
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s/
sh

ou
ld

er
s. 

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

ux
ili

ar
y 

la
ne

s o
n 

I-
58

0 
be

tw
ee

n 
V

as
co

 a
nd

 F
irs

t S
tre

et
. A

dd
 n

ew
 lo

op
 ra

m
p 

in
 

so
ut

hw
es

t q
ua

dr
an

t. 
In

cl
ud

es
 w

id
en

in
g 

V
as

co
 R

oa
d 

to
 8

 la
ne

s 
be

w
te

en
 N

or
th

fr
on

t R
oa

d 
an

d 
La

s P
os

ita
s R

oa
d,

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l 

ro
ad

w
ay

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.
Lo

ca
l 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

4
60

.0
8.

4
0.

0
51

.6

54
C

ity
 o

f 
Li

ve
rm

or
e

La
s P

os
ita

s R
oa

d 
C

on
ne

ct
io

n,
 P

ha
se

 2
O

n 
La

s P
os

ita
s R

oa
d 

fr
om

 A
rr

oy
o 

V
is

ta
 to

 1
,5

00
' w

es
t o

f V
as

co
 

R
oa

d;
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 2
 la

ne
 g

ap
 c

lo
su

re
.

M
aj

or
 

A
rte

ria
l

4
3.

5
0.

0
0.

0
3.

5

55
C

ity
 o

f 
N

ew
ar

k
Th

or
nt

on
 A

ve
nu

e 
W

id
en

in
g 

W
id

en
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

fr
om

 tw
o 

la
ne

s t
o 

fo
ur

 la
ne

s b
et

w
ee

n 
G

at
ew

ay
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 a
nd

 H
ic

ko
ry

 S
tre

et
, a

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
of

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

5,
00

0 
fe

et
.

M
aj

or
 

A
rte

ria
l

3
9.

2
8.

8
0.

0
0.

4

56
C

ity
 o

f 
O

ak
la

nd
I-

88
0:

 4
2n

d/
H

ig
h 

St
re

et
 A

cc
es

s I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t c

on
si

st
s o

f e
xt

en
di

ng
 a

nd
 a

lig
ni

ng
 4

2n
d 

A
ve

nu
e 

w
ith

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

A
ve

nu
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 ro
ad

 p
ar

al
le

l t
o 

H
ig

h 
St

re
et

; w
id

en
in

g 
H

ig
h 

St
re

et
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

t t
he

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 

fr
ee

w
ay

 c
on

ne
ct

or
 ro

ad
s o

f O
ak

po
rt 

St
re

et
 a

nd
 C

ol
is

eu
m

 W
ay

; 
re

al
ig

ni
ng

 E
. 8

th
 S

tre
et

 n
ea

r A
la

m
ed

a 
A

ve
nu

e;
 a

nd
 e

xt
en

di
ng

 a
nd

 
re

al
ig

ni
ng

 Je
ns

en
 a

nd
 H

ow
ar

d 
St

re
et

s t
o 

co
nn

ec
t H

ig
h 

St
re

et
 a

nd
 

42
nd

 A
ve

nu
e.

 In
cl

ud
es

 m
od

ifi
ed

 tr
af

fic
 si

gn
al

s a
nd

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. O
n 

H
ig

h 
St

re
et

, t
he

 li
m

its
 o

f c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ar

e 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

60
0 

fe
et

 (1
90

 m
et

er
s)

 to
 w

es
t o

f I
-8

80
 a

nd
 5

00
 fe

et
 

(1
50

 m
et

er
s)

 to
 th

e 
ea

st
 o

f I
-8

80
. O

n 
42

nd
/A

la
m

ed
a 

A
ve

nu
e,

 th
e 

lim
its

 o
f c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ar
e 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
1,

00
0 

fe
et

 (2
90

 m
et

er
s)

 to
 

th
e 

w
es

t o
f I

-8
80

. I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

re
 a

ls
o 

pr
op

os
ed

 fo
r H

ow
ar

d 
St

./J
en

se
n 

St
. a

nd
 E

. 8
th

 S
t. 

as
 w

el
l a

s t
he

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

 o
f H

ig
h 

St
. a

t 
O

ak
po

rt 
St

. a
nd

 C
ol

is
eu

m
 W

y.
Lo

ca
l 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

1
17

.1
11

.2
0.

0
5.

9

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

6 
of

 1
2

Page 78



#
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

M
od

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

($
 in

 
m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

 
(D

is
cr

et
io

na
r y

) 
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
e q

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)
 ($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
($

 
in

 m
ill

io
ns

)

57
C

ity
 o

f 
O

ak
la

nd
O

ak
la

nd
 A

rm
y 

B
as

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t t
he

 fo
rm

er
 A

rm
y 

B
as

e 
in

cl
ud

e:
 

re
co

ns
tru

ct
in

g 
M

ar
iti

m
e 

St
re

et
 to

 p
er

m
it 

di
re

ct
 a

cc
es

s b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
m

ar
in

e 
te

rm
in

al
s w

es
t o

f M
ar

iti
m

e 
an

d 
th

e 
ra

ily
ar

d 
to

 th
e 

ea
st

; 
re

al
ig

ni
ng

 B
ur

m
a 

R
oa

d 
an

d 
W

ak
e 

A
ve

nu
e 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
la

nd
 u

til
iz

at
io

n 
at

 th
e 

A
rm

y 
B

as
e;

 a
 n

ew
 a

cc
es

s r
oa

d 
to

 re
du

ce
 tr

af
fic

 
co

nf
lic

ts
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Po
rt-

re
la

te
d 

tru
ck

 tr
af

fic
 a

nd
 v

is
ito

rs
 to

 th
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

re
gi

on
al

 p
ar

k 
at

 th
e 

ea
st

 to
uc

hd
ow

n 
of

 th
e 

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o-
O

ak
la

nd
 

B
ay

 B
rid

ge
; a

nd
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f u

til
iti

es
 in

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 ri

gh
t-o

f-
w

ay
s 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 A

rm
y 

B
as

e.
M

aj
or

 
A

rte
ria

l
1

20
8.

6
11

4.
9

0.
0

93
.9

58
C

ity
 o

f 
O

ak
la

nd
7t

h 
St

re
et

 G
ra

de
 S

ep
ar

at
io

n 
&

 R
oa

dw
ay

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct

Th
e 

O
ut

er
 H

ar
bo

r I
nt

er
m

od
al

 T
er

m
in

al
s p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 
tra

ck
s a

cr
os

s 7
th

 a
nd

 M
ar

iti
m

e 
St

re
et

s b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
Po

rt’
s J

oi
nt

 
In

te
rm

od
al

 T
er

m
in

al
 a

nd
 th

e 
O

ak
la

nd
 A

rm
y 

B
as

e.
 T

he
 7

th
 S

tre
et

 
G

ra
de

 S
ep

ar
at

io
n 

&
 R

oa
dw

ay
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 g
ra

de
 

se
pa

ra
te

 th
os

e 
ne

w
 ra

ilr
oa

d 
tra

ck
s f

ro
m

 ro
ad

w
ay

 tr
af

fic
. T

he
 7

th
 a

nd
 

M
ar

iti
m

e 
St

re
et

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
co

nf
ig

ur
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 
w

ill
 b

e 
el

ev
at

ed
 a

bo
ve

 th
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

ra
ilr

oa
d 

tra
ck

s. 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t l
im

its
 

ar
e 

th
e 

7t
h 

St
re

et
 &

 I-
88

0 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e,
 th

e 
7t

h 
an

d 
M

id
dl

e 
H

ar
bo

r 
R

oa
d 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n,

 a
nd

 a
n 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
1,

50
0-

fo
ot

 se
ct

io
n 

of
 

M
ar

iti
m

e 
St

re
et

 n
or

th
 o

f 7
th

 S
tre

et
.

fr
ei

gh
t r

ai
l, 

in
te

rc
ity

 ra
il

1
22

0.
5

11
0.

3
0.

0
22

0.
5

59
C

ity
 o

f 
O

ak
la

nd
H

ar
ris

on
-O

ak
la

nd
 A

ve
nu

e 
M

aj
or

 S
tre

et
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

R
ed

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
 th

e 
H

ar
ris

on
-O

ak
la

nd
 A

ve
nu

e 
co

up
le

t a
s t

w
o 

tw
o-

w
ay

 st
re

et
s. 

In
co

rp
or

at
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s, 
bu

s e
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
, a

nd
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
s.

V
eh

ic
le

s, 
bi

ke
s, 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
, 

bu
s s

er
vi

ce
s 

1
12

.4
3.

3
8.

4
0.

7

60
C

ity
 o

f 
O

ak
la

nd
M

an
de

la
 P

ar
kw

ay
 a

nd
 3

rd
 S

tre
et

 C
or

rid
or

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
/In

du
st

ria
l A

re
a 

St
re

et
 R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 ro
ad

w
ay

 n
et

w
or

k 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 tr
af

fic
 sa

fe
ty

 c
on

ce
rn

s, 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

e 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 su

rf
ac

es
 to

 w
ith

st
an

d 
tru

ck
 tr

af
fic

 a
nd

 
ad

dr
es

s r
ai

l c
ro

ss
in

gs
, a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 st

re
et

sc
ap

es
 c

on
du

ci
ve

 to
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 in
du

st
ria

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
M

ul
ti

1
15

7.
0

12
.0

14
5.

0
0.

0

61
C

ity
 o

f 
O

ak
la

nd
Ti

de
w

at
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 S
tre

et
 R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 O
ak

po
rt,

 L
es

se
r, 

Ti
de

w
at

er
, a

nd
 H

ig
h 

St
re

et
s i

n 
O

ak
la

nd
 

w
es

t o
f t

he
 I-

88
0 

Fr
ee

w
ay

. D
o 

m
aj

or
 re

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 st

re
et

s t
o 

se
rv

e 
he

av
y 

tru
ck

 tr
af

fic
, r

ec
on

fig
ur

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
ns

, a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 p
ub

lic
 si

de
w

al
ks

 (a
ls

o 
bi

ke
w

ay
 o

n 
H

ig
h,

 
Le

ss
er

, a
nd

 T
id

ew
al

te
r S

tre
et

s)
.

M
ul

ti
1

4.
6

1.
0

3.
6

0.
0

62
C

ity
 o

f 
O

ak
la

nd
W

oo
dl

an
d 

- 8
1s

t A
ve

nu
e 

In
du

st
ria

l Z
on

e 
st

re
et

 re
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 g
oo

ds
 m

ov
em

en
t s

tre
et

s w
ith

in
 th

e 
W

oo
dl

an
d-

81
st

 
A

ve
nu

e 
in

du
st

ria
l a

re
a 

to
 w

ith
st

an
d 

he
av

y 
tru

ck
 tr

af
fic

; m
od

ify
 

ga
te

w
ay

s, 
pr

ov
id

e 
at

-g
ra

de
 sa

fe
 R

R
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

.
Tr

uc
k 

Tr
af

fic
1

11
.5

2.
5

9.
0

0.
0

63
C

ity
 o

f 
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

I-
68

0 
B

er
na

l I
nt

er
ch

an
ge

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s w

id
en

in
g 

of
 th

e 
di

ag
on

al
 N

B
 o

n 
ra

m
p,

 w
ith

 st
re

et
 

w
id

en
in

g 
of

 B
er

na
l t

o 
al

lo
w

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
fo

r e
ac

h 
di

re
ct

io
n 

un
de

r t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

 T
he

se
 w

id
en

in
gs

 w
ill

 
in

cl
ud

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
ux

ili
ar

y 
la

ne
s t

o 
an

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
no

rth
.

Lo
ca

l 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e
4

4.
0

0.
0

0.
0

4.
0

64
C

ity
 o

f 
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

El
 C

ha
rr

o 
R

oa
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

Ex
te

nd
s E

l C
ha

rr
o 

R
oa

d 
as

 a
 4

 la
ne

 d
iv

id
ed

 ro
ad

w
ay

 w
ith

 la
nd

sc
ap

ed
 

m
ed

ia
n,

 si
x 

fo
ot

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 p
at

hw
ay

. T
he

 e
xt

en
si

on
 is

 
fr

om
 E

l C
ha

rr
o 

R
oa

d'
s c

ur
re

nt
 te

rm
in

us
 o

f S
to

ne
rid

ge
 D

riv
e 

so
ut

he
rly

 to
 S

ta
nl

ey
 B

ou
le

va
rd

M
aj

or
 

A
rte

ria
l

4
49

.0
49

.0
0.

0
0.

0

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

7 
of

 1
2

Page 79



#
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

M
od

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

($
 in

 
m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

 
(D

is
cr

et
io

na
r y

) 
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
e q

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)
 ($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
($

 
in

 m
ill

io
ns

)

65
C

ity
 o

f 
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

I-
58

0 
/F

oo
th

ill
/S

an
 R

am
on

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

I-
58

0/
Sa

n 
R

am
on

 R
oa

d/
Fo

ot
hi

ll 
R

oa
d 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. 
El

im
in

at
io

n 
of

 e
as

tb
ou

nd
 d

ia
go

na
l o

ff
 ra

m
p 

an
d 

ea
st

bo
un

d 
lo

op
 o

ff
 

ra
m

p.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 n

ew
 si

gn
al

iz
ed

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

fo
r o

ff
 ra

m
p 

ve
hi

cl
es

Lo
ca

l 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e
4

3.
6

1.
1

0.
0

2.
5

66
C

ity
 o

f 
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

I-
58

0 
Sa

nt
a 

R
ita

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 re
co

ns
tru

ct
 th

e 
so

ut
hb

ou
nd

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
of

 S
an

ta
 R

ita
 

at
 P

im
lic

o/
 I-

58
0 

ea
st

bo
un

d 
of

f r
am

p 
to

 a
dd

 a
 se

co
nd

 so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 le

ft 
tu

rn
 la

ne
. T

hi
s r

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
al

te
ra

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
so

ut
hb

ou
nd

 lo
op

 ra
m

p.
Lo

ca
l 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

4
2.

5
2.

0
0.

0
0.

5

67
C

ity
 o

f 
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

I-
68

0 
St

on
er

id
ge

 D
riv

e 
 o

ve
rc

ro
ss

in
g 

w
id

en
in

g
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l w

es
tb

ou
nd

 la
ne

 o
n 

th
e 

St
on

er
id

ge
 

D
riv

e 
at

 I-
68

0 
ov

er
cr

os
si

ng
.

M
aj

or
 

A
rte

ria
l

4
4.

8
4.

0
0.

0
4.

8

68
C

ity
 o

f 
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

I-
68

0 
Su

no
l B

ou
le

va
rd

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

(N
on

-C
ap

ac
ity

 In
cr

ea
si

ng
 

Fr
ee

w
ay

/E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

)
Si

gn
al

iz
at

io
n 

an
d 

ra
m

p 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t t
he

 S
un

ol
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 a
t I

-
68

0 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
4

1.
2

1.
2

0.
0

0.
0

69
C

ity
 o

f 
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

St
on

er
id

ge
 D

riv
e 

Ex
te

ns
io

n

Ex
te

nd
 S

to
ne

rid
ge

 D
riv

e 
in

 P
le

as
an

to
n 

fr
om

 it
s c

ur
re

nt
 e

as
te

rn
 

te
rm

in
us

 a
t T

re
vo

r P
ar

kw
ay

 to
 E

l C
ha

rr
o 

R
oa

d.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 si
x 

tra
ff

ic
 

si
gn

al
s a

s p
ar

k 
of

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
al

lo
w

 sa
fe

r l
oc

al
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

.
M

aj
or

 
A

rte
ria

l
4

16
.2

0.
0

0.
0

16
.2

70
C

ity
 o

f S
an

 
Le

an
dr

o
 E

as
t 1

4t
h 

St
re

et
/H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
ou

le
va

rd
/1

50
th

 S
tre

et
 

ch
an

ne
liz

at
io

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
dd

s a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l l
ef

t t
ur

n 
la

ne
 o

n 
no

rth
bo

un
d 

H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

lv
d 

to
 n

or
th

bo
un

d 
Ea

st
 1

4t
h 

St
re

et
, a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l l

ef
t 

tu
rn

 la
ne

 o
n 

so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 E

as
t 1

4t
h 

St
re

et
 to

 e
as

tb
ou

nd
 1

50
th

 S
tre

et
 

an
d 

a 
bu

s l
oa

di
ng

 la
ne

 o
n 

so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 E

as
t 1

4t
h 

St
re

et
 b

et
w

ee
n 

H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

lv
d 

an
d 

15
0t

h 
St

re
et

.
M

aj
or

 
A

rte
ria

l
2

6.
6

0.
0

0.
0

6.
6

71
C

ity
 o

f S
an

 
Le

an
dr

o
I-

88
0 

D
av

is
 S

tre
et

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

R
ep

la
ce

s t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ov

er
cr

os
si

ng
 st

ru
ct

ur
e 

w
ith

 a
 n

ew
 st

ru
ct

ur
e,

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

hi
gh

er
 c

le
ar

an
ce

 fo
r I

-8
80

 tr
af

fic
 a

nd
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
av

el
 la

ne
s 

on
 D

av
is

 S
t. 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 a

nd
 sa

fe
ty

 a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 ra

m
p,

 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
si

gn
al

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Lo
ca

l 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e
2

10
.2

0.
0

0.
0

10
.2

72
C

ity
 o

f S
an

 
Le

an
dr

o
I-

88
0 

M
ar

in
a 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
I-

88
0/

M
ar

in
a 

B
lv

d 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

on
/o

ff
 

ra
m

p 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, o

ve
rc

ro
ss

in
g 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

st
re

et
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Lo
ca

l 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e
2

31
.8

0.
0

0.
0

31
.8

73
C

ity
 o

f S
an

 
Le

an
dr

o
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o 
St

re
et

 C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

C
ap

ac
ity

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

C
on

st
ru

ct
 E

de
n 

R
oa

d,
 M

ar
in

a 
B

lv
d 

w
id

en
in

g 
fr

om
 T

ea
ga

rd
en

 to
 

A
lv

ar
ad

o,
 P

ol
vo

ro
sa

 A
ve

 e
xt

en
si

on
, a

nd
 n

ew
 ra

il 
cr

os
si

ng
 a

t e
as

t e
nd

 
of

 A
la

dd
in

 A
ve

 a
nd

 it
s i

nt
er

se
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

A
ve

, L
ew

el
lin

g-
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
A

rte
ria

l a
nd

 
C

ol
le

ct
or

 
2

11
.0

0.
0

11
.0

0.
0

74
C

ity
 o

f U
ni

on
 

C
ity

I-
88

0 
/ W

hi
pp

le
 R

oa
d 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Fu
ll 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t W

hi
pp

le
 R

oa
d/

I-
88

0,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

no
rth

bo
un

d 
of

f-
ra

m
p,

 su
rf

ac
e 

st
re

et
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 re

al
ig

nm
en

t 
(U

ni
on

 C
ity

 a
nd

 H
ay

w
ar

d 
ci

ty
 li

m
its

)
Lo

ca
l 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

3
60

.0
60

.0
0.

0
0.

0

75
C

ity
 o

f U
ni

on
 

C
ity

G
ra

de
 S

ep
ar

at
io

n 
in

 th
e 

D
ec

ot
o 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

 

In
 c

on
ju

nt
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
gr

ad
e 

se
pa

ra
tio

n 
ov

er
 D

ec
ot

o 
R

oa
d 

(R
TP

ID
 

#2
30

10
1)

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
gr

ad
e 

se
pa

ra
tio

ns
 o

f b
ot

h 
ra

il 
lin

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
of

 D
ec

ot
o.

C
ol

le
ct

or
3

13
0.

0
13

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

76
C

ity
 o

f U
ni

on
 

C
ity

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 P

as
se

ng
er

 R
ai

l S
ta

tio
n 

&
 D

um
ba

rto
n 

R
ai

l S
eg

m
en

t 
G

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pa
ss

en
ge

r r
ai

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fr

om
 In

du
st

ria
l P

ar
kw

ay
 in

 H
ay

w
ar

d 
to

 
th

e 
Sh

in
n 

Y
ar

ds
 in

 F
re

m
on

t. 
In

cl
ud

es
 ra

il 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

, g
ra

de
 se

pa
ra

te
 

th
e 

U
PR

R
 O

ak
la

nd
 S

ub
di

vi
si

on
 o

ve
r D

ec
ot

o 
R

oa
d 

(a
 m

aj
or

 a
rte

ria
l 

ro
ad

w
ay

), 
an

d 
a 

pa
ss

en
ge

r r
ai

l s
ta

tio
n 

at
 U

ni
on

 C
ity

 B
A

R
T.

C
om

m
ut

er
 

ra
il/

U
rb

an
 

he
av

y 
ra

il
3

18
0.

0
51

.5
0.

0
12

8.
5

77
C

ity
 o

f U
ni

on
 

C
ity

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 (w
id

en
 to

 3
 la

ne
s f

ro
m

 W
hi

pp
le

 R
oa

d 
in

 
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 to
 In

du
st

ria
l P

ar
kw

ay
 in

 H
ay

w
ar

d)

W
id

en
 U

ni
on

 C
ity

 B
ou

le
va

rd
/H

es
pa

ria
n 

fr
om

 tw
o 

la
ne

s t
o 

th
re

e 
la

ne
s f

ro
m

 W
hi

pp
le

 R
oa

d 
in

 U
ni

on
 C

ity
 to

 In
du

st
ria

l P
ar

kw
ay

 in
 

H
ay

w
ar

d
M

aj
or

 
A

rte
ria

l
3

10
.0

10
.0

0.
0

0.
0

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

8 
of

 1
2

Page 80



#
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

M
od

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

($
 in

 
m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

 
(D

is
cr

et
io

na
r y

) 
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
e q

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)
 ($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
($

 
in

 m
ill

io
ns

)

78
C

ity
 o

f U
ni

on
 

C
ity

W
hi

pp
le

 R
oa

d 
fr

om
 I-

88
0 

to
 M

is
si

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 W
id

en
in

g 
an

d 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t

W
id

en
 a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
 W

hi
pp

le
 R

oa
d 

fr
om

 I-
88

0 
in

 H
ay

w
ar

d 
to

 
M

is
si

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 in
 U

ni
on

 C
ity

. I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
bi

cy
cl

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

; r
oa

dw
ay

 w
id

en
in

g 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
tw

o 
la

ne
s o

f t
ra

ff
ic

 in
 b

ot
h 

di
re

ct
io

ns
, r

ep
la

ce
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
2-

la
ne

 b
rid

ge
 

ov
er

 B
A

R
T;

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

ap
ac

ity
 fr

om
 C

en
tra

l A
ve

nu
e 

to
 

M
is

si
on

 B
ou

le
va

rd
.

M
aj

or
 

A
rte

ria
l

3
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0

79
C

ity
 o

f U
ni

on
 

C
ity

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 In

te
rm

od
al

, P
ha

se
 1

Fu
lfi

lls
 P

ha
se

 1
 o

f t
hi

s p
ro

je
ct

, t
he

 e
ss

en
tia

l f
irs

t s
te

p 
of

 m
ak

in
g 

th
e 

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n 
a 

tw
o-

si
de

d 
st

at
io

n 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 a

 3
0-

ac
re

 
TO

D
 si

te
 (f

or
m

er
 P

G
&

E 
si

te
). 

It 
co

ns
tru

ct
s p

ed
es

tri
an

 g
ra

de
 

se
pa

ra
tio

ns
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

B
A

R
T 

an
d 

U
PR

R
 tr

ac
ks

 a
nd

 re
co

nf
ig

ur
es

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

B
A

R
T 

St
at

io
n 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 n
ew

 m
ul

ti-
m

od
al

 L
oo

p 
R

oa
d,

 a
 

B
us

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
16

-b
us

 b
ay

 c
ap

ac
ity

 w
ith

 tr
an

si
t 

am
en

iti
es

, a
 D

ec
ot

o 
C

on
ne

ct
or

 R
oa

d,
 a

nd
 re

co
nf

ig
ur

es
 B

A
R

T 
su

rf
ac

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
lo

ts
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t B
A

R
T 

pa
rk

in
g 

on
 th

e 
A

ge
nc

y 
ow

ne
d 

TO
D

 si
te

.
In

te
rm

od
al

3
33

.9
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0

80
C

ity
 o

f U
ni

on
 

C
ity

O
ak

la
nd

 S
ub

di
vi

si
on

 a
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

(F
re

m
on

t t
o 

O
ak

la
nd

) r
ai

l 
R

O
W

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n*

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
O

ak
la

nd
 S

ub
di

vi
si

on
 fr

om
 N

ile
s J

un
ct

io
n 

to
 

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
to

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
pa

ss
en

ge
r r

ai
l c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
to

 th
e 

In
te

rm
od

al
 

St
at

io
n 

in
 U

ni
on

 C
ity

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n,
 b

ic
yc

le
, b

us
 a

nd
 

ve
hi

cu
la

r c
irc

ul
at

io
n;

 a
nd

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
of

 ri
gh

t-o
f-

w
ay

 fo
r t

he
 E

as
t 

B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
 fr

om
 H

ay
w

ar
d 

B
A

R
T 

to
 F

ru
itv

al
e 

B
A

R
T 

to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

a 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

bi
cy

cl
e 

sp
in

e 
in

 th
e 

ur
ba

n 
co

re
.

C
om

m
ut

er
 

ra
il/

U
rb

an
 

he
av

y 
ra

il
M

ul
ti

13
5.

0
10

0.
0

0.
0

35
.0

81
C

ity
 o

f U
ni

on
 

C
ity

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 In

te
rm

od
al

 S
ta

tio
n 

in
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

(P
ha

se
 2

)

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 e

xp
an

d 
an

d 
re

co
nf

ig
ur

e 
th

e 
B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
th

e 
fr

ee
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 p
as

s-
th

ro
ug

h 
th

at
 w

ill
 in

te
rf

ac
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

ne
w

 
pa

ss
en

ge
r c

om
m

ut
er

 ra
il 

st
at

io
n 

to
 se

rv
e 

D
um

ba
rto

n 
R

ai
l, 

C
ap

to
l 

C
or

rid
or

 a
nd

 A
C

E,
 a

nd
 c

on
ne

ct
 to

 th
e 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 T
O

D
. I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
in

cl
ud

e 
re

lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f e
le

va
to

rs
 a

nd
 fa

ir 
ga

te
s, 

ne
w

 
ag

en
d 

bo
ot

h,
 b

ik
e 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ac

ce
ss

w
ay

s.

O
th

er
 

in
te

rm
od

al
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

s
3

25
.5

6.
3

0.
0

19
.2

82
Po

rt 
of

 
O

ak
la

nd
O

ut
er

 H
ar

bo
r I

nt
er

m
od

al
 T

er
m

in
al

 (O
H

IT
)

Th
e 

O
ut

er
 H

ar
bo

r I
nt

er
m

od
al

 T
er

m
in

al
 (O

H
IT

), 
a 

pr
op

os
ed

 
in

te
rm

od
al

 ra
il 

fa
ci

lit
y 

an
d 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

tra
de

 a
nd

 lo
gi

st
ic

s p
ar

k,
 is

 
pl

an
ne

d 
to

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

on
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 O
ak

la
nd

 A
rm

y 
B

as
e.

 T
he

 
pr

op
os

ed
 O

H
IT

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

ex
pa

nd
ed

 in
te

rm
od

al
 

te
rm

in
al

 fo
r t

he
 P

or
t, 

w
ar

eh
ou

se
s, 

a 
tru

ck
 p

ar
ki

ng
 lo

t, 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 a

nd
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
fo

rm
er

 O
ak

la
nd

 A
rm

y 
B

as
e.

 T
he

 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s b

ou
nd

ed
 b

y 
7t

h 
St

re
et

 to
 th

e 
so

ut
h,

 M
ar

iti
m

e 
St

re
et

 to
 th

e 
w

es
t, 

th
e 

EB
M

U
D

 w
as

te
w

at
er

 tr
ea

m
en

t p
la

nt
 to

 th
e 

no
rth

, a
nd

 U
ni

on
 

Pa
ci

fic
 ri

gh
t o

f w
ay

 to
 th

e 
ea

st
.

Fr
ei

gh
t r

ai
l

1
21

6.
7

46
.3

0.
0

17
0.

4

83
Po

rt 
of

 
O

ak
la

nd
W

ha
rf

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t a
nd

 B
er

th
 D

ee
pe

ni
ng

 a
t b

er
th

s 6
0-

63

R
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

co
nc

re
te

 w
ha

rf
 a

t b
er

th
s 6

0-
63

, a
nd

 d
ee

pe
n 

th
e 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 v
es

se
l b

er
th

in
g 

ar
ea

 to
 -5

0 
fe

et
. T

he
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

em
ba

nk
m

en
t s

ta
bi

liz
at

io
n 

as
 w

el
l. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s l
oc

at
ed

 a
t b

er
th

s 6
0-

63
, w

hi
ch

 is
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 G
lo

ba
l G

at
ew

ay
 C

en
tra

l t
er

m
in

al
 o

pe
ra

te
d 

by
 

Ea
gl

e 
M

ar
in

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
. T

he
 te

rm
in

al
 is

 lo
ca

te
d 

at
 1

57
9 

M
id

dl
e 

H
ar

bo
r R

oa
d,

 O
ak

la
nd

, C
A

 9
46

07
W

at
er

1
17

0.
0

17
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

9 
of

 1
2

Page 81



#
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

M
od

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

($
 in

 
m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

 
(D

is
cr

et
io

na
r y

) 
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
e q

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)
 ($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
($

 
in

 m
ill

io
ns

)

84

Po
rt 

of
 

O
ak

la
nd

/M
T

C
M

ar
tin

ez
 S

ub
di

vi
si

on

Th
e 

M
ar

tin
ez

 S
ub

di
vi

si
on

 (M
ar

tin
ez

) c
on

si
st

s o
f t

he
 U

P 
R

ig
ht

-o
f-

W
ay

 (R
O

W
) f

ro
m

 th
e 

Po
rt 

of
 O

ak
la

nd
 (P

or
t) 

to
 th

e 
Su

is
un

 B
ay

 
ra

ilr
oa

d 
br

id
ge

 sp
an

ni
ng

 th
e 

C
ar

qu
in

ez
 S

tra
it 

(R
ai

lro
ad

 m
ile

 p
os

t 
(m

p)
 2

.7
5 

th
ro

ug
h 

m
p 

31
.0

). 
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
ad

di
tio

n 
of

 tw
o 

ad
di

tio
na

l m
ai

nl
in

e 
tra

ck
s f

ro
m

 th
e 

Po
rt 

of
 O

ak
la

nd
 

(m
ile

po
st

 2
.7

5)
, t

o 
St

eg
e 

in
 R

ic
hm

on
d 

(m
ile

po
st

 9
.3

5)
. T

he
 

ad
di

tio
na

l t
w

o 
m

ai
nl

in
e 

tra
ck

s w
ill

 a
dd

 th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 th

e 
sy

st
em

 to
 

al
lo

w
 th

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l 2

2 
fr

ei
gh

t t
ra

in
s p

er
 d

ay
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 b

y 
20

20
. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 a

ls
o 

co
ns

tru
ct

 n
um

er
ou

s c
ro

ss
ov

er
s a

nd
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
si

gn
al

in
g,

 a
s w

el
l a

s r
et

ai
ni

ng
 w

al
ls

 to
 su

pp
or

t t
he

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

ac
k.

Fr
ei

gh
t/p

as
se

ng
er

 ra
il

1
$1

00
.0

 
0

10
0

0

SU
B

 T
O

T
A

L
 

$7
,6

22
.1

 
$1

,4
45

.3
 

$3
,9

62
.9

 
$2

,2
10

.0
 

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 A

N
D

 M
U

L
T

I-
JU

R
IS

D
IC

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

85
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
C

on
tra

 F
lo

w
 L

an
es

 o
n 

W
es

tb
ou

nd
 L

an
es

 o
f S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

-
O

ak
la

nd
 B

ay
 B

rid
ge

A
M

 P
ea

k 
co

nt
ra

 fl
ow

 la
ne

s o
n 

Ea
st

bo
un

d 
La

ne
s o

f S
an

 F
ra

nc
is

co
-

O
ak

la
nd

 B
ay

 B
rid

ge
 - 

H
O

T 
an

d 
bu

s o
nl

y.
 S

ee
 #

23
06

05
 fo

r t
he

 
co

m
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 G
ra

nd
/M

ar
iti

m
e 

H
O

V
/B

us
 O

n-
ra

m
p 

co
m

po
ne

nt
.

Ex
pr

es
s B

us
1

61
0.

5
5

60
5.

4

86
A

C
E

R
ig

ht
-o

f W
ay

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
an

d 
tra

ck
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

to
 a

cq
ui

re
 th

e 
R

ig
ht

-o
f-

W
ay

, P
S&

E,
 a

nd
 

EI
R

/E
IS

 c
le

ar
an

ce
 fo

r A
C

E 
Se

rv
ic

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
St

oc
kt

on
 a

nd
 N

ile
s 

Ju
nc

tio
n 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

e 
tra

ck
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
A

C
E 

op
er

at
io

na
l 

co
rr

id
or

. P
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
ex

pa
nd

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
St

at
io

n 
Pl

at
fr

om
s 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

si
x 

ca
r t

ra
in

s-
se

ts
.

C
om

m
ut

er
 

ra
il/

U
rb

an
 

he
av

y 
ra

il
4

60
0.

0
75

.0
0.

0
75

.0

87
A

C
E

Pl
at

fo
rm

 E
xt

en
si

on
 a

t A
la

m
ed

a 
an

d 
Sa

n 
Jo

aq
ui

n 
C

o.
 A

C
E 

St
at

io
ns

Ex
te

nd
 p

la
tfo

rm
s a

t A
la

m
ed

a 
an

d 
Sa

n 
Jo

aq
ui

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
A

C
E 

St
at

io
ns

 
to

 a
cc

om
od

at
e 

lo
ng

er
 tr

ai
n 

se
ts

.

C
om

m
ut

er
 

ra
il/

U
rb

an
 

he
av

y 
ra

il
5.

0
5.

0
0.

0
0.

0

88
A

C
TC

I-
58

0 
C

or
rid

or
 R

O
W

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
ac

qu
ire

 th
e 

ul
tim

at
e 

R
ig

ht
 o

f W
ay

 
(R

O
W

) a
lo

ng
 th

e 
I-

58
0 

co
rr

id
or

 fr
om

 H
ac

ie
nd

a 
D

riv
e 

to
 V

as
co

 R
oa

d 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
a 

tra
ns

it 
co

rr
id

or
 in

 th
e 

m
ed

ia
n 

of
 I-

58
0.

Tr
an

si
t

4
$1

20
.7

 
0

0
12

0.
7

89
A

C
TC

/S
am

Tr
aD

um
ba

rto
n 

R
ai

l C
or

rid
or

 P
ha

se
 I*

Ph
as

e 
I o

f t
he

 D
um

ba
rto

n 
R

ai
l C

or
rid

or
 P

ro
je

ct
 in

vo
lv

es
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 tw

o 
se

pa
ra

te
 p

ro
je

ct
 e

le
m

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 c

rit
ic

ia
l 

to
 th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

of
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

 re
gi

on
al

 T
ra

ns
ba

y 
ra

il 
se

rv
ic

e:
1.

 T
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
n 

en
ha

nc
ed

 T
ra

ns
ba

y 
ex

pr
es

s b
us

 se
rv

ic
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 h
ig

h 
le

ve
l o

f s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
ed

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

.It
co

ns
is

ts
 o

f:
i. 

Pe
ak

 p
er

io
d 

– 
bi

 d
ire

ct
io

na
l s

er
vi

ce
 –

 3
0 

m
in

ut
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
be

tw
ee

n 
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 a
nd

 R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
 w

ith
 e

nh
an

ce
d 

st
at

io
n

st
op

s a
nd

 tr
an

si
t p

rio
rit

y 
tre

at
m

en
ts

 to
 e

xp
ed

ite
 se

rv
ic

e.
ii.

 P
ea

k 
pe

rio
d 

– 
bi

-d
ire

ct
io

na
l s

er
vi

ce
 –

 1
5 

m
in

ut
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
-

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 to

 S
ta

nf
or

d 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

Pa
rk

 –
 w

ith
 tr

an
si

t p
rio

rit
y

tre
at

m
en

ts
.

iii
. P

ea
k 

pe
rio

d 
– 

bi
-d

ire
ct

io
na

l s
er

vi
ce

 –
 1

5 
m

in
ut

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

- F
re

m
on

t t
o 

St
an

fo
rd

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 - 

Pa
rk

 –
 w

ith
 tr

an
si

t 
pr

io
rit

y
Ex

pr
es

s B
us

3
10

8.
5

63
0

45
.5

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

10
 o

f 1
2

Page 82



#
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

M
od

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

($
 in

 
m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

 
(D

is
cr

et
io

na
r y

) 
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
e q

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)
 ($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
($

 
in

 m
ill

io
ns

)

90
A

C
TC

/S
am

Tr
aD

um
ba

rto
n 

R
ai

l C
or

rid
or

 P
ha

se
 II

*

fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
U

ni
on

 C
ity

-S
an

 F
ra

nc
is

co
 a

nd
 6

0 
m

in
ut

e
fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

U
ni

on
 C

ity
- S

an
 Jo

se
. W

es
tb

ou
nd

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

A
M

 p
ea

k 
an

d 
ea

st
bo

un
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
PM

 p
ea

k 
(s

ix
 h

ou
rs

 o
f

to
ta

l s
er

vi
ce

).
2.

 R
ai

l S
hu

ttl
e 

(U
ni

on
 C

ity
 –

 R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
) –

 B
i-d

ire
ct

io
na

l p
ea

k 
pe

rio
d 

– 
15

 m
in

ut
e 

fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 –
 

R
ed

w
oo

d
C

ity
. A

 n
ew

 e
xc

lu
si

ve
 D

R
C

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 th
e 

R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
 S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
a 

ne
w

 p
la

tfo
rm

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
ed

.
C

. C
om

bi
ne

d 
O

rig
in

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 +

 R
ai

l S
hu

ttl
e 

– 
A

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 b
 a

nd
 c

 –
 th

is
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
w

ou
ld

 c
on

si
st

 o
f t

w
o

co
m

po
ne

nt
s:

i. 
Pe

ak
 p

er
io

d-
 p

ea
k 

di
re

ct
io

n 
on

ly
 –

 6
0 

m
in

ut
e 

fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
U

ni
on

 C
ity

-S
an

 F
ra

nc
is

co
 a

nd
 6

0 
m

in
ut

e 
fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

se
rv

ic
e

be
tw

ee
n 

U
ni

on
 C

ity
- S

an
 Jo

se
. W

es
tb

ou
nd

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

A
M

 p
ea

k 
an

d 
ea

st
bo

un
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
PM

 p
ea

k 
(s

ix
 h

ou
rs

 o
f t

ot
al

 se
rv

ic
e.

ii.
 B

i-d
ire

ct
io

na
l p

ea
k 

pe
rio

d 
– 

30
 m

in
ut

e 
fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

C
om

m
ut

er
 

ra
il/

U
rb

an
 

he
av

y 
ra

il
3

77
0.

1
51

1.
2

25
8.

9

91
B

A
R

T
B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

Ex
te

ns
io

n*

Pr
ov

id
es

 a
 ra

il 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

st
at

io
n 

at
 

D
ub

lin
/P

le
as

an
to

n 
ea

st
er

ly
 to

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
Li

ve
rm

or
e 

an
d 

V
as

co
 R

oa
d.

 
Se

le
ct

ed
 a

lig
nm

en
t a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
is

 in
 th

e 
I-

58
0 

m
ed

ia
n 

fr
om

 
D

ub
lin

/P
le

as
an

to
n 

to
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
Is

ab
el

 A
ve

nu
e,

 th
en

 in
 a

 su
bw

ay
 

co
nf

ig
ur

at
io

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
do

w
nt

ow
n 

Li
ve

rm
or

e,
 th

en
 in

 a
n 

at
-g

ra
de

 
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n 

to
 V

as
co

 R
oa

d.
 P

ro
je

ct
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

nd
 y

ar
d 

an
d 

sh
op

, a
nd

 
ve

hi
cl

e 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t.
C

om
m

ut
er

 
R

ai
l

4
41

77
40

33

92
B

A
R

T
B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
Ph

as
e 

1*

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 th

e 
fir

st
 p

ha
se

 o
f a

 m
ul

ti-
ph

as
e 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 B
A

R
T 

tra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e 
ea

st
w

ar
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

D
ub

lin
/P

le
as

an
to

n 
st

at
io

n,
 

th
ro

ug
h 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
Li

ve
rm

or
e 

to
 a

 te
rm

in
us

 a
t V

as
co

 R
oa

d 
in

 
Li

ve
rm

or
e.

 P
ha

se
 1

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
ay

 c
on

si
st

 o
f a

 p
ar

tia
l B

A
R

T 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

in
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 m
od

es
. A

dd
iti

on
al

 a
nd

/o
r i

nt
er

im
 st

at
io

n 
si

te
s a

s w
el

l a
s n

ea
r-

te
rm

 se
rv

ic
e 

us
in

g 
ot

he
r t

ra
ns

it 
m

od
es

 m
ay

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
pr

oj
ec

t p
ha

si
ng

. P
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

ya
rd

 a
nd

 sh
op

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s a

s p
ar

t o
f P

ha
se

 1
 o

r l
at

er
 p

ha
se

s.

TB
D

 - 
po

te
nt

ia
lly

 
ur

ba
n 

ra
il 

an
d 

ex
pr

es
s 

bu
s 

4
$1

43
.0

 
0

0
14

3

93
B

A
R

T
B

ay
Fa

ir 
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
(C

ap
ac

ity
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 "

W
ye

" 
pr

oj
ec

t)

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 m
od

ify
 th

e 
B

A
R

T 
B

ay
 F

ai
r S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

 
to

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 th
ird

 st
at

io
n 

tra
ck

 a
nd

 a
 se

co
nd

 p
as

se
ng

er
 p

la
tfo

rm
, a

nd
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 c

ro
ss

ov
er

s, 
sw

itc
he

s a
nd

 o
th

er
 tr

ac
ka

ge
, b

ot
h 

no
rth

 a
nd

 
so

ut
h 

of
 th

e 
st

at
io

n.
 In

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 a

dd
in

g 
th

e 
pl

at
fo

rm
 a

nd
 tr

ac
ka

ge
, 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 th
e 

tra
in

co
nt

ro
l s

ys
te

m
, s

om
e 

B
A

R
T 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 tr
ac

ka
ge

, a
nd

 o
th

er
 sy

st
em

s

C
om

m
ut

er
 

ra
il/

U
rb

an
 

he
av

y 
ra

il
M

ul
ti

$1
50

.0
 

0
15

0
0

94
B

A
R

T
B

A
R

T-
O

ak
la

nd
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l A

irp
or

t C
on

ne
ct

or

Es
ta

bl
is

he
s a

 3
.2

 m
ile

 lo
ng

 A
ut

om
at

ed
 G

ui
de

w
ay

 T
ra

ns
it 

(A
G

T)
 

sy
st

em
 ru

nn
in

g 
on

 a
n 

ex
cl

us
iv

e 
rig

ht
-o

f-
w

ay
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

H
eg

en
be

rg
er

 
R

oa
d 

co
rr

id
or

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
C

ol
is

eu
m

 B
A

R
T 

an
d 

th
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

C
ol

is
eu

m
 A

m
tra

k 
St

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
O

ak
la

nd
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l A

irp
or

t.

 A
ut

om
at

ic
 

Pe
op

le
 

M
ov

er
 

1
$4

84
.1

 
10

5.
7

0
37

8.
4

95
B

A
R

T/
C

ity
 o

f 
Fr

em
on

t
B

A
R

T 
W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 e
xt

en
si

on
 

Ex
te

nd
s B

A
R

T 
to

 W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
. T

he
 o

ne
-s

ta
tio

n,
 5

.4
-m

ile
 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
be

gi
ns

 a
t t

he
 F

re
m

on
t S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
ex

te
nd

 to
 W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 
in

 so
ut

he
rn

 F
re

m
on

t. 
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 S
ta

tio
n,

 ju
st

 so
ut

h 
of

 G
rim

m
er

 B
ou

le
va

rd
, w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

2,
30

0 
pa

rk
in

g 
sp

ac
es

.

C
om

m
ut

er
 

ra
il/

U
rb

an
 

he
av

y 
ra

il
3

$8
90

.0
 

0
0

89
0

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

11
 o

f 1
2

Page 83



#
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

M
od

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

($
 in

 
m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

 
(D

is
cr

et
io

na
r y

) 
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
e q

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)
 ($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
($

 
in

 m
ill

io
ns

)

96

C
ity

 o
f 

Fr
em

on
t/ 

B
A

R
T

Ir
vi

ng
to

n 
B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n*
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n 
in

 Ir
vi

ng
to

n 
A

re
a 

PD
A

 in
 F

re
m

on
t

In
te

rc
ity

 ra
il

3
12

3.
0

0.
0

0.
0

12
3.

0

97
C

al
tra

ns
I-

58
0 

Ea
st

bo
un

d 
Tr

uc
k 

C
lim

bi
ng

 L
an

e

C
on

st
ru

ct
 I-

58
0 

ea
st

bo
un

d 
tru

ck
 c

lim
bi

ng
 la

ne
 fr

om
 G

re
en

vi
lle

 R
oa

d 
U

nd
er

cr
os

si
ng

 to
 o

ne
 m

ile
 e

as
t o

f N
or

th
 F

ly
nn

 R
oa

d 
(A

lta
m

on
t 

Su
m

m
it)

.
Fr

ee
w

ay
4

$6
4.

2 
0

0
64

.2

SU
B

 T
O

T
A

L
 

$8
,2

46
.1

 
$7

64
.9

 
$4

,7
88

.4
 

$2
,0

98
.7

 

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

12
 o

f 1
2

Page 84



Public Outreach Projects for which Sponsors have not been Identified

# Project Name Planning Area

1 SR-84 / I-680 HOV Direct Connectors 4

2 Altamont Rail Corridor Safety and Speed Improvements 3,4

3 Cross-platform transfer BART/ACE at Livermore Station 4

4 Double track UP/ACE rail line Tracy to Livermore 4

5 Extend BART to ACE/Livermore and I-580 Greenville Station 4

6 I-80 San Pablo Ave. (SR 123): Extend SMART Corridor throughout entire study area 1

7 I-580 Add 4th Lane WB from Mission/East 14th off to I-880 SB off 2

8 I-580 Extend single HOV/HOT lanes EB btw Greenville and I-205/Mountain House 4

9 I-580 Extend single HOV/HOT lanes EB btw Redwood Rd. and Hacienda 2,4

10 I-580 Extend single HOV/HOT lanes WB btw I-205/Mountain House and Greenville 4

11 I-580 Extend single HOV/HOT lanes WB btw I-680 and Redwood Rd. 2,4

12 I-580 Improve  I-580 HOT operations EB btw First Street and Vasco Road 4

13 I-580 Improve  I-580 HOT operations WB btw Santa Rita and I-680 4

14 I-580 First Street Interchange - reconstruct 4

15 I-580 Greenville Rd. Interchange reconstruct 4

16 I-580 Hacienda Drive Interchange reconstruct 4

17

I-580 Spot intersection capacity improvements  (East Lewelling & Hesperian / Castro Valley Blvd. & 
Foothill Blvd. / Foothill Blvd. & Grove Way / Castro Valley Blvd. & Stanton Ave. / Redwood Rd. & I-580 
WB off  / Castro Valley Blvd. & Grove Way/Crow Canyon Rd. / Hopyard Rd. & Owens Drive / Airway 
Blvd. & North Canyon Parkway) 2, 4

18 I-80 Construct EB aux lane from Ashby Ave. on-ramp to University Ave. off-ramp 1

19 I-80 Powell St.: Allow WB left turn  and SB through for the WB off-ramp 1

20 I-80 Powell St.: widen eastbound off-ramp 1

21 I-80 WB Gilman Ave. off-ramp: add 3rd lane 1

22 SR 24 : EB HOV lane from the Broadway Ave. on-ramp to the Caldecott Tunnel 1

23 SR-84/Sunol Corners Intersection Operational Improvements  (County-sponsored PID priority) 4

24 I-880 Hesperian interchange improvements

25
Additional BART parking Capacity at upstream (SR24?) stations.  Increase bus transit access to the BART
Stations within the SR 24 corridor and BART system-wide operational improvements. 1

26 Union City - Capitol Corridor stop (Intermodal station.) 3

27 BART Transbay Tube (Second) 1

28 Ardenwood widening near Paseo Padre 3

29 Decoto Rd (congestion relief, safety) 3

30 Fremont @ Peralta grade separation 3

31 Grade Separation of rail crossings at major roadways Multi

32 High Speed Rail/Altamont Corridor Rail 4

33 I-680 / Mission Blvd South interchange 3

34 I-680 Automall (congestion relief/safety) 3

35 I-680 NB HOT lanes 3, 4

TABLE 4 - Public Outreach Project Listings for which sponsors have not been identified and 
2008 CWTP projects dropped

1 of 3

Page 85



# Project Name Planning Area

36 I-80 improvements for freeway efficiency 1

37 I-880 / Dumbarton (SR 84) interchange (congestion relief/safety) 3

38 I-680 / I-880 connector/flyover 3

39 I-880 HOT lanes Multi

40 I-880 Industrial NB off-ramp 2

41 Intergrated Corridor Mobility Multi

42 Short Haul Rail improvements to reduce truck volumes on freeways Multi

43 SR 84 connector btw I-580 and I-680 (potential toll corridor) 3

44 Thornton Ave, Peralta (congestion relief, safety) 3

45 Truck bypass in Central County to facilitate goods movement 2

46 Whipple Rd widening/improvements btw I-880 and Central 2

47 EBRPD Tassajara Creek trail 4

48 Extend BART to ring the bay Multi

49 I-238 : Add 4th lane on I-238/Altamont for trucks Multi

50 I-238 to go south & traffic to go SSB to I-880 (?) 2

51 I-580 Fallon interchange improvements 4

52 I-580 Hacienda interchange improvemets 4

53 I-880 NB from Whipple in Union City – congestion management in corridor 3

54 Additional direct roads for through traffic to connect SJ Valley to Silicon Valley 3,4

55 Capacity Improvments for Goods Movements and Rail multi

56 Cheaper BART Alternative Multi

57 Increased Regional Rail Service Multi

58 Improvements at Davis  St (San Leandro) 2

59 Downtown San Leandro Bypass 2

60 I-880 auxiliary lane from Whipple Road to Industrial Parkway 2

61 I-880 auxiliary lane West A to Winton 2

62 I-880 Industrial interchange improvements 2

63 Planning dollars to remove I-980 1

64 SR 238 Corridor Improvements between Foothill Boulevard/I-580 and Industrial
PROJECTS FROM 2008 CWTP IDENTIFED TO BE DROPPED
1 I-880/Oak Street On Ramp Re-construction

2 I-580 auxiliary lanes btw Santa Rita/Tassajara Rd and Airway Blvd 4

3 I-580 WB auxiliary lane from First to Isabel 4

4 I-580 on- and off-ramp improvements in Castro Valley

5 Construct street extension in Hayward near Clawiter and Whitesell Streets
6 New West Dublin Station 4
7 I-80 : SFOBB HOV Bypass at left side of toll plaza 1

8 SR 84 WB HOV lane extension fron Newark  to I-880 3

9
I-880 / SR 262 reconstruct interchange and widen I-880 from SR 262 (Mission Blvd.) to the Santa Clara 
county line from 8 lanes to 10 lanes (8 mixed fow and 2 HOV lanes) 3

10
I-238 widening between I-580 and I-880 from 4 lanes to 5 lanes, auxiliary lanes on I-880 between I-238 
and "A" St 2

2 of 3

Page 86



# Project Name Planning Area

11 Ed Roberts Campus at Ashby BART Station

12 Capitol Corridor & ACE 3

13 Washington/Paseo Padre Parkway Grade Separation 3

14 I-880 Industrial parkway Interchange Phase 2 2

15 I-580 Isabel interchange improvements, Phase 1 4

16 Washington Avenue/Beatrice Street Interchange Improvements

17 Springtown to Livermore Rapid 4

18 Stanley/Murdell Park and Ride 4
19 North Airport Air Cargo Access Road Improvements, Phase 1

20 Truck Parking Facilities in North Alameda County 1

21 Downtown Shuttle/Weekend Winery Shuttle for LAVTA 4

22 Paratransit Expansion Buses - LAVTA 4

23 West Jack London Boulevard Extension 4

24 Livermore-Dublin Bus Rapid Transit 4

3 of 3

Page 87



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects , for which 
sponsors have not been identified

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program

1. Bicycle and Pedestrian Program
Implementation of Countywide and Local Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan projects and program

1 Bike and pedestrian access to transit
2 Bike and pedestrian connections/connectivity
3 Grade separations/gap closures of rail and freeways for bike/pedestrian
4 Safety improvements, including lighted crosswalks, bicycle detection (signals)
5 East County - implement bike connections between Dublin, Pleasanton and Livemore
6 Wayfinding signage for bikes and pedestrians
7 Share the Road safety/education campaign
8 Maintenance for bike/pedestrian infrastructure
9 Promotion of biking and walking
10 Bikesharing program
11 Bike parking
12 Bikes on transit

Location specific suggestions for bike and pedestrian improvements
13 in Berkeley I-80 Gilman undercrossing gap closure
14 in Castro Valley Castro Valley Blvd. - bike lanes

15 in Dublin Alamo Canal Trail under I-580
16 in Fremont Downtown Pedestrian Streetscape  (Capitol Ave, New Middle Rd
17 in Fremont Fremont Blvd. Streetscape -bike/ped improvements Centerville PDA
18 in Fremont Bike access improvements Fremont Blvd and I-680 @ Automall
19 in Fremont Fremont, connect to Santa Clara - bike lanes
20 in Fremont Improvements along Fremont Blvd. and 680 

21 in Fremont SR 262 (Mission Blvd. ) Bicycle/Pedestrian Access Improvements
22 in Hayward Industrial Blvd. in Hayward - bike lanes
23 in Hayward Sidewalk/bike path gap closure to Cal State Hayward
24 in Hayward SR-92 /Hesperian - Bike Connection
25 in Hayward W. Winton/Southland corridor for bikes and cars - congestion relief
26 in Livermore Bicycle/Pedestrian Improvements on Stanley Blvd  
27 in Oakland Alcatraz/Colby - Ped Safety

28 in Oakland? Addition of Bike Lanes and Congestion Relief in Highland and Magnolia Ave. areas 
29 in Pleasanton Pedestrian Bridge over Arroyo Mocho for access to Hart Middle School
30 in Pleasanton Arroyo Mocho Trail Paving along Zone 7 channel

31 in San Leandro
E/W mobility improvements (including pedestrian amenities) in San Leandro, especially along 
San Leandro Blvd/David and Nelson

32 in San Leandro San Leandro Bike/Ped plan - implementation 
33 in San Leandro San Leandro Blvd Bike Improvements 
34 in San Leandro San Leandro Blvd. Bike/Ped improvements 

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not 
require individual listing in the RTP/SCS.

Table 5 Programs_suggested_for_CWTP_2012_04‐27‐11_cc.xls   4/29/2011 2:40 PM   Page 1Page 88



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects , for which 
sponsors have not been identified

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program

35
in uninc. Alameda 
County San Lorenzo Creek Trail

36
in uninc. Alameda 
County Sidewalk improvements (Stanton Ave, Somerset Ave, etc.)

37 in Union City Union City Blvd bikes lanes
38 Bike lane to San Francisco
39 San Pablo Ave. - bike lanes
40 Alameda Creek Trail improvements
41 I-880 Bike/ped overcrossings in south county
42 Niles Canyon - bike lanes
43 Sidewalk improvements citywide 
44 EBRPD Tassajara Creek trail 
45 Bike/Ped path along I-580 to Livermore 
46 Pleasanton to Dublin bicycle connection 
47 Stoneridge Drive to Livermore Trail 
48 Mission Blvd Improvements
49 Crow Canyon between Castro Valley and San Ramon - bike lanes
50 UP line – leverage for greenway - bike ped

2. Transit  Enhancements, Expansion and Safety
Stations and Stops improvements

51 Safety - i.e. lighting
52 Increase parking at stations
53 Amenities - i.e. benches, shelters, wifi, cupholders
54 Maintenance - cleanliness
55 Access to - for able-bodied, and wheelchair users
56 Restroom facilities
57 Infrastructure - i.e. escalators
58 Audible announcements

Other
59 Real-time information for passengers
60 Safety on board transit vehicles

Location/Agency-specific suggestions for transit improvements
61 for BART Increase bus transit access to the BART Stations within the SR 24 corridor 

62 for BART
Alameda County Station Modernization (renovation/replacement of vertical circulation, fare 
collection, station site/architecture, etc.)

63 for BART Alameda County Station Reliability (train control and traction power)
64 in Albany Infill Station: Solano Ave
65 in Oakland Infill Station: 98th Ave
66 in Oakland Infill Station: San Antonio

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not 
require individual listing in the RTP/SCS.

Table 5 Programs_suggested_for_CWTP_2012_04‐27‐11_cc.xls   4/29/2011 2:40 PM   Page 2Page 89



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects , for which 
sponsors have not been identified

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program

3. Transit and Paratransit Operations and Education
3A.  Transit and Paratransit Operations and Expansion (Including TPM and TSM)

67 Paratransit operations (ADA- mandated)
68 Paratransit  transportation (non-mandated, i.e. city-based)
69 Transit service expansion
70 Restoration of AC Transit service to previous (pre-cut) levels
71 Shuttles to supplement transit service
72 Continued/increased funding of transit service (operations)
73 Continued/increased funding of paratransit (mandated and non-mandated)
74 Accesible transportation expansion
75 Ferry expansion
76 Express Bus service expansion
77 Coordination between Paratransit  transportation services/providers
78 Transit transfer connectivity
79 Increase transit service frequency
80 Increase transit service time of day coverage (i.e. earlier and later hours)
81 Improve bus connections to BART
82 Transit service reliability

3A.  Location/Agency- specific suggestions
83 for AC Transit Increase length of transfer (validity?) time for AC Transit

84 for AC Transit 72R stop in front of St. Mary's Center going downtown

85 for AC Transit AC Transit bus #31 should continue service during the week as well as on the weekends.

86 for BART New bus to BART  (W/Dublin) 

87 for BART 24 hr service
88 for BART Eliminate time of day restrictions for Bikes on BART
89 in Alameda Improved connection between Alameda and Fruitvale BART

90 in Fremont

Improved Bus Service on Fremont Blvd. from Union City BART Station via Decoto Road and 
Fremont Blvd. to Centerville, Fremont BART, Irvington BART and Warm Springs BART 
Stations 

91 in Oakland Transit: Streetcar on Broadway

92 in Oakland
Better weekend AC Transit coverage in Oakland to and from Montclair/Broadway 
Terrace/Broadway/College Ave

93 in Oakland Eastmont Mall connection to Walmart and BART
94 in San Leandro San Leandro Arterials/AC transit
95 in Union City Capital Corridor at Union City 

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not 
require individual listing in the RTP/SCS.

Table 5 Programs_suggested_for_CWTP_2012_04‐27‐11_cc.xls   4/29/2011 2:40 PM   Page 3Page 90



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects , for which 
sponsors have not been identified

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program

85 Restore AC Transit services to pre-2010 levels, especially for East Oakland
86 Transit connection to Alameda 
87 Increase bus service frequency in South County (1/2 hr)
88 Continued funding of transit in the Tri-Valley 
86 Expanded ACE service (connect to BART in Fremont and Livermore) 
87 Express Bus Routes (I-580)
88 Increase service on the 880

89 Transit connections to Vallejo and Tracy 
90 Electric trolley buses
91 Flexible transportation system for an aging/changing population 
92 Group trips - Accessible Transportation 

93 Improve wheelchair accessibility for BART and bus
94 Paratransit - tie funding to efficiency
95 Paratransit with GPS that locates person – locator software on cell phone.
96 Regional rail  - increase
97 Smaller buses during non-commute hours and less traveled routes
98 Transit - Improving the safety and frequency of “last mile” transit connections 
99 Transit - More customized transit service for each area – tailored to user needs

3B.  Transit Fare Incentives
100 Explore the Potential for Implementing Residential Eco Pass Programs
101 Coordinated transit pass across all transit providers. 
102 Transit riding incentives - Increase 

3C.  Travel Training, Education and Promotion Programs
103 Seniors Transportation (education/access)
104 Education on how to use transit 
105 Transit marketing/outreach
106 Bus driver training - customer service skills
107 Bus driver training (wheelchair securing)

4. Community Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation
Implementation of CBTPs

These overlap with other programs, i.e. transit, bike/pedestrian, TDM, local streets
108 Bus stop improvements - shelters, benches, lighting
109 Transit service - frequency, evening coverage, geographic range
110 Transit information - 511, real-time, at bus-stops
111 Shuttles
112 Pedestrian improvements - sidewalks, crossings, lighting
113 Bikeway facilities - bike lanes, trails
114 Subsidy programs - transit fare, bike purchase, auto loan, car-share

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not 
require individual listing in the RTP/SCS.

Table 5 Programs_suggested_for_CWTP_2012_04‐27‐11_cc.xls   4/29/2011 2:40 PM   Page 4Page 91



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects , for which 
sponsors have not been identified

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program

115 Streetscape improvements
116 Traffic calming
117 Signal timing
118 Parking (cars and bikes)
119 Safety - multimodal
120 Access/connection - multimodal
121 Education/awareness - multimodal

5. Local Road Improvements
5B.  Safety Improvements - general and specific suggestions

122 Rural roads
123 Rail crossings
124 Bike/pedestrian crossings for roads
125 Grade separations - rail and roads
126 Quiet zones near heavy and commuter rail (UP, ACE, BART)
127 Rail Safety (new program or local street safety)
128 in Fremont Fremont @ Peralta (grade separation) 
129 in Fremont SR 84 - Niles Canyon Rd (safety improvements)
130 in Oakland Potholes at Telegraph/55th
131 in Oakland? 40th street/Macarthur Road diet 
132 Decoto Rd (congestion relief, safety)
133 I-80 grade separations
134 I-880 grade separations

135 E. 14th corridor - Enhance safety
5C.  Streetscape improvements

136 in Oakland? 12th Street Improvements 
137 in San Leandro Downtown San Leandro bypass. 

5D.  Coordination with Freeways - general and specific suggestions
138 Better coordination between freeway and local streets 

139
in Alameda 
County I-580 Fairmont Blvd Ramps

140
in Alameda 
County I-238  E. 14th/Mission Blvd Exit Ramps
5E.  Complete Streets - general and specific suggestions

141 Complete Streets - implementation

142 in San Leandro
E/W mobility improvements (including pedestrian amenities) on San Leandro streets, especially 
along San Leandro Blvd/David and Nelson

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not 
require individual listing in the RTP/SCS.

Table 5 Programs_suggested_for_CWTP_2012_04‐27‐11_cc.xls   4/29/2011 2:40 PM   Page 5Page 92



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects , for which 
sponsors have not been identified

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program
5F.  Traffic calming

143 Speed reduction (road)
144 Traffic calming near schools

5G.  ITS/Signals
145 in Emeryville? 3-way signal on San Pablo and Park Ave.
146 ITS 
147 Signal synchronization
148 Signal interconnect
149 Signal timing  for transit signal priority
150 Traffic Signal System Upgrade  
151 Better signal timing/synchronization, especially at night and mid-day - roads
152 Intelligent/Adaptive intersections.

5H Signage
153 in San Leandro Wayfinding signage to destinations (San Leandro Marina) and transit - program

6. Local Streets & Roads Operations & Maintenance (O&M)
6A.  Pavement Rehab

154 Pavement rehabilitation - potholes, etc
155 in Berkeley Repave Marin between Albany and Marin Circle

6B.  Maintenance / Operations - general and specific suggestions
156 Local street maintenance  - funding for
157 Arterials and local circulation - improve
158 Maintenance of local streets and roads.
159 in Dublin Local Streets and Roads Maintenance Program
160 in Fremont Local Street and Road Maintenance and minor improvement funding
161 in Fremont? Decoto Road 
162 in Livermore Traffic Signal Op
163 in Newark Maintenance Programs (25)
164 in Newark? Local streets: Thornton Ave and Peralta 

165 in Oakland Local Streets and Roads Rehabilitation: Paving, Emergency Repair
166 in Oakland? Perkins Street 
167 in Oakland? Upper Park (Leimert-Mountain)
168 in San Leandro Traffic Signal System Upgrade

6C.  ITS
169 ITS O&M 

7. Highway, Freeway, Safety and Non-Capacity Improvements
7A Interchange improvements

170 in Fremont I-680 /Auto mall 
171 in Newark I-880 / Dumbarton (SR 84) interchange (congestion relief/safety)
172 in Oakland I-580 Harrison (Oakland) Improvements

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not 
require individual listing in the RTP/SCS.

Table 5 Programs_suggested_for_CWTP_2012_04‐27‐11_cc.xls   4/29/2011 2:40 PM   Page 6Page 93



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects , for which 
sponsors have not been identified

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program

173 in Oakland? I-80 Re-stripe WB 80 to SB 880 connector from 3 to 4 lanes 
7B Operations incl. ramp metering

174 I-80 south interchange signage
175 I-880 Operations Improvements
176 Ramp metering - improve

7C Maintenance
177 Maintenance of regional highways
178 in Fremont I-680 pavement resurfacing south of Mission

7D Soundwalls
179 Soundwalls

7E Freeway Service Patrol
180 Freeway Service Patrol

181
for MTC/ regional 
FSP

Each tow truck should have a wheelchair lift on it – include in expanded “Freeway Service 
Patrol” - accessible transportation

7F ITS
182 Intergrated Corridor Mobility
183 I-80 improvements for greater freeway efficiency 

8. Bridge Improvements
9. Transportation and Land Use Program (PDA/TOD Program) 
184 Supporting existing compact development and infrastructure - sustainability
185 TOD / PDA - implementation program

10. Planning and Outreach
10A Planning studies and implementation

186 Regional gas tax - development of
187 Equitable distribution of transit funding $$

188 Transit agency mergers for efficiency
10B Promotion/outreach and education about transit, bike, walk, multimodal access 

189 Public awareness about public transit - increase
190 Education on transit use for parents and youth, including disabled youth.
191 Healthy living, walking, bike promotion
192 bus driver/ transit civility education program

10C Multi-lingual educational materials
193 Multi-lingual access/education

194 in Oakland
Produce and distribute existing multilingual BART and AC Transit Information in the Fruitvale 
and San Antonio neighborhoods

10D School promotion
195 Safe Routes to Schools  - planning and outreach

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not 
require individual listing in the RTP/SCS.

Table 5 Programs_suggested_for_CWTP_2012_04‐27‐11_cc.xls   4/29/2011 2:40 PM   Page 7Page 94



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects , for which 
sponsors have not been identified

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program

11. Transportation Demand Mgmt (TDM) and Parking Mgmt 
11A Parking programs

196 Parking programs (demand mgmt, pricing, unbundling)
197 Parking system management - improvements
198 in Berkeley Downtown Berkeley Transit Center Parking Facility
199 in Emeryville Parking program
200 in Livermore Parking structures at Greenville and Isabel.

11B Transit cards 
201 Clipper Cards - expand to include payment for taxi service
202 Pre-paid transit supporting TOD/employers

11C School programs
203 Crossing guard program
204 School buses

11D GHG reduction
205 GHG reduction programs
206 GHG reduction projects

11E Transportation Demand Management 
207 Incentives for alternatives to driving 
208 TDM program
209 Employer- alternative work shifts

11F Pricing programs
210 Pricing - programs to induce behavior change
211 Congestion Pricing 

11G Shuttles, streetcars 
212 Shuttle service expansion
213 Shuttles for seniors 

214 Deviated route shuttles 
215 Shuttles developed in coordination w/ private institutions  
216 in Fremont City Center/Downtown Bus/Shuttle Circulator 
217 in Berkeley Shuttle from Berkeley Hills to Shattuck
218 In in Alameda Shuttle Alameda to Oakland 
219 in Oakland Broadway Shuttle 

220 in Oakland Create a free Eastmont [shuttle?]
221 in San Leandro? Shuttle should stop at Manor Blvd. and Farnsworth in San Leandro routinely
222 in W. Oakland BART Access Evening Shuttle - W. Oakland
223 in W. Oakland Youth library shuttle-W. Oakland
224 In in Alameda Create an Alameda Point Shopper Shuttle on Weekends
225 Streetcar EBOT

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not 
require individual listing in the RTP/SCS.

Table 5 Programs_suggested_for_CWTP_2012_04‐27‐11_cc.xls   4/29/2011 2:40 PM   Page 8Page 95



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects , for which 
sponsors have not been identified

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program
11H Carsharing

226 Subsidized Car Sharing 
227 Auto Loan Program
228 Carsharing

11i Education and Marketing
229 511 (improve user-friendliness)
230 Transit - Better PR/Marketing about the overall system 

11J Travel training
231 Travel Training

12. Goods Movement
12A Truck parking
12B Port operations improvements

232 Port operation - manage a queuing system for trucks
233 Port - Demand responsive truck loading and unloading at the Port
234 Port of Oak - change to 24 hr facility

12C Truck impacts to local streets - improvements for
235 in Newark Truck impacts on local streets (41)
236 Address truck impacts on local streets

12D Truck routing
237 Truck congestion relief in neighborhoods
238 Truck routing - improve
239 Truck bypass in Central County to facilitate goods movement
240 Truck Route Enforcement and Education

12E Freight operations improvements (rail, roads, port)
241 Goods movement/ truck technology

242 Short Haul Rail improvements to reduce truck volumes on freeways
243 Expand use of rail to and from Port of Oakland
244 Truck Services at Oakland Army Base  (ROW)
245 Diesel Truck Replacement

13. Priority Development Area (PDA) Support - Non-Transportation
246 Infrastructure (utilities, communications)

14. Environmental Mitigation
247 Support urban growth boundaries

248
UP property development at proposed (where- San Leandro?) multi-modal station - addressing 
the potential impacts

15. Transportation Technology and Revenue Enhancement

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not 
require individual listing in the RTP/SCS.

Table 5 Programs_suggested_for_CWTP_2012_04‐27‐11_cc.xls   4/29/2011 2:40 PM   Page 9Page 96



1

CALL FOR PROJECTS AND 
PROGRAMS OUTCOMES

Alameda County 
Countywide Transportation Plan Update 

&
Regional Transportation Plan and SCS

Alameda County 
Countywide Transportation Plan Update 

&
Regional Transportation Plan and SCS

May 2011

Presentation to CAWG, May 5, 2011

Presentation Purpose

Provide overview of Regional Transportation Plan 
(RTP) and relationship to Countywide Planning(RTP) and relationship to Countywide Planning 
processes: a new planning context
Summarize Call for Projects and Programs process 
and outcomes
Receive feedback on project and programs lists
RTP
Countywide Transportation Plan

Highlight next steps

PAPCO Meeting 05/23/11 
               Attachment 11C1

Page 97



2

Planning in a New Context

Legislative mandates
AB 32 Gl b l W i S l ti A t d GHGAB 32: Global Warming Solutions Act – reduce GHG 
emissions to 1990 levels by 2020
SB 375: Transportation planning, Sustainable 
Communities Strategy (SCS), Environmental review
Requires each region to add an SCS as a new element in 
the Regional Transportation Plan to:

Reduce GHG emissions by from cars and light trucks by 7%  per 
capita in 2020 and 15% per capita by 2035
Define a strategy to house the region’s total population at all 
income levels

Current RTP Planning to 2040

Regional Transportation Plan Overview

Long-range transportation planning and 
investment document for Bay Area

Developed by MTC
Defines investments of federal, state and 
regional dollars to 9-County Bay Area
Ad t d 2035 RTP $218 BilliAdopted 2035 RTP: $218 Billion
Estimate for the 2040 RTP: TBD

Page 98



3

Samples of Countywide Projects and 
Programs in Current RTP

Alameda County project 
Major efficiency improvements onMajor efficiency improvements on           
I-580, I-80, I-880, I-680, Route 84
Major transit projects such as BART to 
Warm Springs, AC Transit BRT, Oakland 
Airport Connector

Programs in the current RTP
Transit operating funds
Local streets and roads
Bicycle Funding
Safe Routes to Schools

5

Countywide Planning in Relation to RTP

Countywide Transportation Plan informs the 
Regional Transportation PlanRegional Transportation Plan
Feeds projects and programs of regional significance 
into the RTP
Supports the goals of the RTP/SCS
Integrates land use and transportation at the 
countywide levelcountywide level

Page 99



4

MTC’s RTP Call for Projects and Programs 
MTC released call February 14 to CMA’s

Call for Projects and Programs

MTC released call February 14 to CMAs

On‐line application open March 1

Alameda County targeted budget from MTC: $11.76 B

Project and program list required to be submitted to MTC 
April 29, 2011

Alameda CTC’s roles and responsibilities in Call
l d ll d ll

Alameda CTC’s Role

Develop countywide call process and issue call
Perform outreach to meet Title VI requirements
Coordinate with public and stakeholders, project sponsors, 
regional agencies in development of final list
Submit a list that is within the initial $11.76 B funding target

Alameda CTC deadline for submissions April 12, 2011
Two weeks for review, evaluation and development of draft list

Alameda CTC uses Call for 
Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP)
Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP)

Page 100



5

Public Outreach

Over 1,600 people in Alameda County 
provided input into processprovided input into process

Five public meetings  (one in each Board of 
Supervisors district): 188 participants

Outreach Toolkit: 724 completed 
questionnaires

On‐line questionnaires: 693 completed

Information received from public process 
was shared with project sponsors and used 
to develop the recommended lists

9

Call for Projects Overall Results

Call for Projects and Programs

Over 300 applications submitted Overall Costs for SubmittedOver 300 applications submitted

$25.3 Billion total cost

Three categories
Programs: $9.4 B
Countywide projects: $7.6 B
Regional project: $8.3 B

Programs need: $50 8 billion

$9.40

$7 60

$8.30

Overall Costs for Submitted 
Applications: $25.3 B

Programs

Countywide 
Projects

Regional Programs need: $50.8 billion
identified through existing plans and 
projections; not submitted in applications

Project need to be determined

$7.60 g
Projects

Page 101



6

Evaluation Considerations

Evaluation Timelines

2008 Adopted Countywide Plan took 11 months to complete call for2008 Adopted Countywide Plan took 11 months to complete call for 
projects process

In current process, due to MTC deadlines, less than  two weeks were 
available to review, evaluate and develop recommendations

Evaluation Principles
Recognize that this is the first step in a multi‐tiered evaluation process
Maintain greatest amount of flexibility in realm of projects and programs 
submitted

Allows establishment of priorities based on data results from largest 
pool possible
Allows evaluation to determine how to best meet goals

Multi‐Tiered Evaluation Process

Evaluation Evaluation 
and and 

ModelingModeling

Land Use EvaluationLand Use Evaluation

Evaluation Evaluation 
and and 

ModelingModeling

Evaluation Evaluation 
and and 

ModelingModeling

Transportation EvaluationTransportation Evaluation

Page 102



7

Screening Process – Step 1

Project and Program applications divided into two 
groupsgroups

Programmatic 
Capital projects and programs that do not increase capacity, not 
subject to air quality conformity analysis (cannot be modeled)

Projects
Capital projects that increase capacity and are subject to air 
quality conformity analysis (can be modeled)

Projects and Programs in Tables 1, 2, 3 screened to 
ensure they met CWTP goals and had regional 
significance

Screening Process – Step 2

Projects and Program without sponsors at this 
time: Tables 4 and 5time: Tables 4 and 5

Not evaluated now
Keep for future consideration through development of 
CWTP

Table 5 also includes projects that were dropped 
from the listfrom the list

Completed projects
Projects the sponsor is not pursuing

Page 103



8

Screening Outcomes: Programs

160 Programs applications 
submitted (Table 2):

Fifteen Program Categories
Bicycle and Pedestrian
Transit Enhancements, Expansion 
and Safety

All programs were incorporated into 
the overall programs categories

Total program costs incorporated into 
list: $9.4 B

Recommendation is to double 
program size from 2008 CWTP

2008 CWTP: $3.5 B in programs

Recommendation of $7 B represents 

and Safety
Transit/Paratransit operations and 
Education
Community Based Transportation 
Plans
Local Road Improvements
Local Streets and Roads Operations 
and Maintenance
Highway, Freeway, Safety and Non‐
capacity Improvements
Bridge Improvements
Transportation and Land Use (PDA)

60% of MTC’s $11.76 B target funding 
amount (15 categories)

Program Need: $50.8 B

Programs support SCS development

Planning and Outreach
TDM and Parking Management
Good Movement
PDA Non Transportation
Environmental Mitigation
Transportation Technology and 
Enhancement

Screening Outcomes: Countywide 
Projects

150 Project  application requests
Total requests by fund type: $5.5 B

Project Funding Descriptions
Total cost

$1.8 B in Discretionary funds

$3.7 B in Vision 

Total project costs not included since 
some project funding is already 
acquired

Recommendation includes 
combination of discretionary and 
vision funding requests

Actual total estimated cost to 
deliver complete project

Discretionary Funding
Amount requested in 
submitted applications  and 
eligible for regional funds

Vision Funding
Other funds necessary to fully 
fund the project

Recommendation of $4.76 B represents 
40% of MTC’s $11.76 target funding 
amount

p j
Funds will not be available 
in the funding horizon
Unanticipated funds such as 
2006 statewide bonds or 
ARRA funds

Page 104



9

Screening Outcomes: Regional 
Projects

11 Regional project applications submitted (Table 3)
Total requests : $8.3 BTotal requests : $8.3 B

Projects serve a regional need

Include major transit capital and highway projects submitted 
by regional and multi‐jurisdictional agencies

AC Transit

Alameda CTC/SAMTRANS

BART

Caltrans

Recommendation to submit separately from Countywide 
submission for this first evaluation

Recommendation does not affect  $11.76 B funding target for 
Alameda County and is consistent with past plan development 
processes

Evaluation Next Steps

Evaluation of projects and programs continues

Projects and programs evaluated against goals

Evaluation results inform development of packages

Packages will be modeled in early summer and results 

brought back to July meetings

Following slides highlight process

Page 105



10

Initial Screen Regional or county? Included in existing 
planning document? CMP project?

Improves access to 
major activity center 

in county?

On regional rail 
system?

Screening Informs Evaluation

p g in county? y

Goal 1 ‐Multi‐
modal

Mulit‐modal 
project?

Number of 
passenger modes 

improved?

Number of freight 
modes improved?

Goal 2 ‐
Accessible, 
Affordable, 

Equitable (Part 1)

Activity Center 
Accessibility?

Number of activity 
centers within 1/2 
mile with improved 

access due to 
project?

Number of transit 
centers within 1/2 
mile with improved 

access due to 
project?

lGoal 2 ‐
Accessible, 
Affordable, 

Equitable (Part 2)

Low Income 
Accessibility?

Number of TAZs wtih above county average of low income 
households (low income defined as less than 80% AMI for 

Alameda County)

Goal 3 ‐
Integrated with 

Land Use Patterns

Priority 
Development Areas

Number of PDAs 
with improved 
access due to 

project 

Project Screening Process (cont’d)

Goal 4 ‐ Connected
Does project complete 
a link in transportation 

infrastructure?

Yes = completes a link; 
No = does not 
complete a link

Screening continued

Goal 5 ‐
Transportation System 
Efficiency/Reliability 
and Economic Vitality

Highway Congestion 
Management/Freight 

Congestion 
Management

Location on identified 
CMP or key congested 
routes from the 2011 

briefing book or 
another plan.

Above average 
(county) share of heavy 
trucks  on project ROW 
(CMP network is base).

Goal 6 ‐ Cost‐effective

Cost‐effectiveness will be determined by  grouping projects based on 
goals met and cost. The result will be a qualitative rating for each 

project such as "high benefit, low cost", "low benefit, high cost", etc. 
with 9 possible groups based on high, medium, and low ratings in both 

"goals met" and "cost". 

Goal 7 ‐Well‐
maintained 

Transportation System 
Efficiency

This goal will be 
addressed through the 
scenario analysis that 
will follow this process.

Goal 8 ‐ Safety Healthy and Safe 
Communities

Fatal crashes per 1 
million VMT on route

Page 106



11

Packages Inform Decision-making

C t  

Quantify 
performanc
e benefits

Illustrate 
tradeoffs

Capture 
Synergies

Approved Package Themes

SCREENED 
PROJECTS

Maintenance/
Capital 

Projects 

PROJECTS

Baseline

a te a ce/
Ops (40% 

projects/60% 
programs)

(60% 
projects/

40% 
programs)

Unconstrained Land 
Use

Page 107



12

Next Steps RTP Submittal Process

May

Feedback from Alameda CTC advisory committees

Public hearing on May 26, 2011, 12‐12:30 p.m.

Steering Committee adopts final lists

Alameda CTC full Commission adopts final lists

May 27: Submit final lists to MTC

Next Steps in CWTP‐TEP Development

May/June: Conduct first round of CWTP evaluation of 
packagesp g

MTC will concurrently be performing its performance 
assessments

July: Present CWTP evaluation results

August: Conduct second evaluation based in Steering 
Committee recommendations

September: First draft of CWTP and preliminarySeptember: First draft of CWTP and preliminary 
Transportation Expenditure Plan projects and program lists

October/November: Second round of outreach and polling

Page 108



13

Questions

25

Page 109



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 110



Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan

Preliminary Development Implementation Schedule - Updated 4/20/11

PAPCO Meeting 05/23/11

Attachment 11C2

Calendar Year 2010ACTC First 

Meeting

FY2010-2011

Task January February March April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec

Steering Committee
Establish Steering 

Committee

Working meeting 

to establish roles/  

responsibilities, 

community 

working group

RFP feedback, 

tech working 

group

Update on 

Transportation/ 

Finance Issues

Approval of 

Community working 

group and steering 

committee next steps

No Meetings

Feedback from 

Tech, comm 

working groups

No Meetings
Expand vision and 

goals for County ?

Technical Advisory Working Group No Meetings

 Roles, resp, 

schedule, vision 

discussion/        

feedback

No Meetings

Education: Trans 

statistics, issues, 

financials 

overview 

Community Advisory Working Group No Meetings

 Roles, resp, 

schedule, vision 

discussion/        

feedback

No Meetings

Education: 

Transportation 

statistics, issues, 

financials 

overview 

Public Participation No Meetings
Stakeholder 

outreach

Agency Public Education and Outreach 

Technical Studies/RFP/Work timelines:  All this work will 

be done in relation to SCS work at the regional level

Board 

authorization for 

release of  RFPs

Pre-Bid meetings     
Proposals 

reviewed

ALF/ALC approves 

shortlist and 

interview; Board 

approves top ranked, 

auth. to negotiate or 

NTP  

Polling

Local Land Use 

Update P2009 

begins & PDA 

Assessment 

begins

Green House Gas 

Target approved by 

CARB.

Adopt methodology for 

Jobs/Housing Forecast 

(Statutory Target)

Projections 2011 

Base Case
Adopt Voluntary 

Performance 

Targets

Technical Work

Information about upcoming CWTP Update and reauthorization

Sustainable Communities Strategy/Regional Transportation Plan

Start  Vision Scenario Discussions

Regional Sustainable Community Strategy Development 

Process - Final RTP in April 2013

2010

Alameda CTC Technical Work

Alameda CTC Committee/Public Process

2010

F:\SHARED\GovBoard\ACTIA\PAPCO\Meetings\2011\05.23.11\11C2_AttachmentB_CWTP-TEP-SCS_Development_Impl_Schedule_042011.xlsx Page 1Page 111



Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan

Preliminary Development Implementation Schedule - Updated 4/20/11

PAPCO Meeting 05/23/11

Attachment 11C2

Task

Steering Committee

Technical Advisory Working Group

Community Advisory Working Group

Public Participation

Agency Public Education and Outreach 

Technical Studies/RFP/Work timelines:  All this work will 

be done in relation to SCS work at the regional level

Polling

Sustainable Communities Strategy/Regional Transportation Plan

Regional Sustainable Community Strategy Development 

Process - Final RTP in April 2013

Alameda CTC Technical Work

Alameda CTC Committee/Public Process

Calendar Year 2011

FY2011-2012

January February March April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec

Adopt vision and 

goals; begin 

discussion on 

performance 

measures, key 

needs

Performance measures, 

costs guidelines, call for 

projects and prioritization 

process, approve polling 

questions, initial vision 

scenario discussion

Review workshop 

outcomes, 

transportation issue 

papers,  programs, 

finalize performance 

measures,  land 

use discussion, call 

for projects update

Outreach and call 

for projects update 

(draft list approval), 

project and program 

packaging, county 

land use  

Outreach update, 

project and program 

screening 

outcomes, call for 

projects final list to 

MTC, TEP strategic 

parameters, land 

use, financials, 

committed projects

No Meetings.

Project evaluation 

outcomes; outline of 

CWTP; TEP 

Strategies for project 

and program 

selection

No Meetings

1st Draft  CWTP, 

TEP potential 

project and 

program 

packages, 

outreach and 

polling discussion

Meeting moved to 

December due to 

holiday conflict

Review 2nd draft 

CWTP; 1st draft 

TEP

Comment on  

vision and goals; 

begin discussion 

on performance 

measures, key 

needs

Continue discussion 

on performance 

measures, costs 

guidelines, call for 

projects, briefing 

book, outreach

Review workshop 

outcomes, 

transportation issue 

papers,  programs, 

finalize performance 

measures,  land 

use discussion, call 

for projects update

Outreach and call 

for projects update, 

project and program 

packaging, county 

land use 

Outreach update, 

project and program 

screening 

outcomes, call for 

projects update, 

TEP strategic 

parameters, land 

use, financials, 

committed projects

No Meetings.

Project evaluation 

outcomes; outline of 

CWTP; TEP 

Strategies for project 

and program 

selection

No Meetings

1st Draft  CWTP, 

TEP potential 

project and 

program 

packages, 

outreach and 

polling discussion

Review 2nd draft 

CWTP, 1st draft 

TEP, poll results 

update

No Meetings

Comment on  

vision and goals; 

begin discussion 

on performance 

measures, key 

needs

Continue discussion 

on performance 

measures, costs 

guidelines, call for 

projects, briefing 

book, outreach

Review workshop 

outcomes, 

transportation issue 

papers,  programs, 

finalize performance 

measures,  land 

use discussion, call 

for projects update

Outreach and call 

for projects update, 

project and program 

packaging, county 

land use 

Outreach update, 

project and program 

screening 

outcomes, call for 

projects update, 

TEP strategic 

parameters, land 

use, financials, 

committed projects

No Meetings.

Project evaluation 

outcomes; outline of 

CWTP; TEP 

Strategies for project 

and program 

selection

No Meetings

1st Draft  CWTP, 

TEP potential 

project and 

program 

packages, 

outreach and 

polling discussion

Review 2nd draft 

CWTP, 1st draft 

TEP, poll results 

update

No Meetings

Public 

Workshops in 

two areas of 

County: vision 

and needs; 

Central County 

Transportation 

Forum

East County 

Transportation 

Forum

South County 

Transportation Forum
No Meetings No Meetings

Work with 

feedback on 

CWTP and 

financial 

scenarios

Conduct baseline 

poll

Polling  on possible  

Expenditure Plan 

projects & programs

Polling  on possible  

Expenditure Plan 

projects & programs

 
Release Initial 

Vision Scenario

Release Detailed 

SCS Scenarios

Release Preferred 

SCS Scenario

Discuss Call for Projects

 Draft Regional Housing 

Needs Allocation 

Methodoligy

Ongoing Education and Outreach through November 2012 

Technical work refinement and development of Expenditure plan, 2nd draft CWTP

Technical Analysis of SCS Scenarios; 

Adoption of Regional Housing Needs 

Allocation Methodology

SCS Scenario Results/and funding 

discussions

 2nd round of public workshops in  

County: feedback on CWTP,TEP; 

North County Transportation Forum

2011

Project Evaluation

Develop Draft 25-year Transportation Financial Forecasts and Committed 

Transportation Funding Policy

Call for Transportation Projects and 

Project Performance Assessment

Feedback on Technical Work, Modified Vision, Preliminary projects lists

Detailed SCS Scenario Development 

Ongoing Education and Outreach through November 2012 

2011

Public Workshops in all areas of County: 

vision and needs

F:\SHARED\GovBoard\ACTIA\PAPCO\Meetings\2011\05.23.11\11C2_AttachmentB_CWTP-TEP-SCS_Development_Impl_Schedule_042011.xlsx Page 2Page 112



Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan

Preliminary Development Implementation Schedule - Updated 4/20/11

PAPCO Meeting 05/23/11

Attachment 11C2

Task

Steering Committee

Technical Advisory Working Group

Community Advisory Working Group

Public Participation

Agency Public Education and Outreach 

Technical Studies/RFP/Work timelines:  All this work will 

be done in relation to SCS work at the regional level

Polling

Sustainable Communities Strategy/Regional Transportation Plan

Regional Sustainable Community Strategy Development 

Process - Final RTP in April 2013

Alameda CTC Technical Work

Alameda CTC Committee/Public Process

Calendar Year 2012

FY2011-2012

January February March April May June July August Sept Oct November

Full Draft TEP, 

Outcomes of 

outreach meetings

Finalize Plans Adopt Draft Plans Adopt Final Plans
Expenditure Plan 

on Ballot

VOTE:                    

November 6, 

2012

Full Draft TEP, 

Outcomes of 

outreach meetings

Finalize Plans

VOTE:                    

November 6, 

2012

Full Draft TEP, 

Outcomes of 

outreach meetings

Finalize Plans

VOTE:                    

November 6, 

2012

VOTE:                    

November 6, 

2012

Potential Go/No 

Go Poll  for 

Expenditure Plan

Begin RTP 

Technical 

Analysis & 

Document 

Preparation

Release Draft 

SCS/RTP for 

review 

 Approval of Preferred SCS, Release of 

Regional Housing Needs Allocation Plan

Ongoing Education and Outreach through November 2012 on this process and final plans

Finalize Plans

Ongoing Education and Outreach Through November 2012 on this process and final plans

Prepare SCS/RTP Plan

2012

Expenditure Plan City Council/BOS Adoption

Meetings to be determined as needed

Meetings to be determined as needed

Meetings to be determined as needed

F:\SHARED\GovBoard\ACTIA\PAPCO\Meetings\2011\05.23.11\11C2_AttachmentB_CWTP-TEP-SCS_Development_Impl_Schedule_042011.xlsx Page 3Page 113



 

 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 114



PAPCO Meeting 05/23/11 
Attachment 12 

Scientist Asks Access Board To Recognize WC19 Standard  
Dr. Lawrence W. Schneider, a University of Michigan scientist, is calling for federal guidelines to 
acknowledge a voluntary standard for wheelchair transportation safety referred to in the industry as 
ANSI/RESNA WC19 (the American National Standards Institute and the Research Engineering and 
Assistive Technology Society of North America). Wheelchairs built to the WC19 standard are 
designed and tested to withstand certain crash forces when correctly strapped down on a bus with a 
four-point tie down system and have “attach points” for tie downs. However, there is little market 
demand for mobility devices built to a standard that adds costs but are not required by the DOT. Dr. 
Schneider suggests that the standard be mentioned in the transportation vehicle guidelines currently 
being rewritten by the Access Board. Dr. Schneider addresses the Access Board on behalf of the 
RESNA Committee on Wheelchairs and Transportation and the Rehabilitation Engineering Research 
Center (RERC): “These groups support the development of new, "automatic" systems for wheelchair 
docking on vehicles. The four-point strap type tie downs are the only widely available commercial 
method for effectively securing different types and sizes of wheelchairs in buses and paratransit 
vans. The ADA transportation guidelines should acknowledge the four-point strap type tie down as 
the only commonly available system that accommodates and effectively secures a wide range of 
wheelchairs in public and paratransit vehicles. The guidelines should also acknowledge the 
existence of wheelchairs that comply with Section 19 of ANSI/lRESNA Wheelchair Standards that 
provide four easily accessible securement points that facilitate effective securement using a four-
point strap-type tie down system. The guidelines should also acknowledge the importance of driver 
training in proper use of tie down restraint equipment, as well as rear-facing wheelchair passenger 
spaces.”  Finally, Dr. Schneider comments that, “market penetration of WC19-compliant wheelchairs 
is low and most people are unaware of the industry standard for wheelchairs designed for use as 
passenger seats and greatly facilitate effective wheelchair securement using a four-point strap-type 
tie down system.” 
 
1:6 Ramp Slope Gains Support if Some Deviations Are Allowed  
A maximum slope of 1:6 for bus ramps may, generally speaking, be acceptable to the transit indus-
try after all. The American Public Transportation Association (APTA) acknowledges, in a comment to 
the Access Board, that the 1:6 slope in proposed new vehicle guidelines "appears to be the best 
overall standard and feasible under most circumstances." APTA suggests that the final rule allows 
deviation from that standard "where necessitated by local conditions” such as narrow sidewalk and 
roadside ditches. The Access Board previously thought of limiting bus ramps to a more gentle slope 
of 1:8, then offered 1:6 in the face of industry protest. North American Bus Industries, Inc. (NABI), 
comments that a typical, heavy duty transit bus has to be "kneeled" down from normal ride height in 
order to achieve the 1:6 slope for the ramp. NABI asks the Access Board to make clear in the final 
rule that the slope of a ramp can be checked with the bus suspension in the kneeled position. 
Paralyzed Veterans of America, which supports the 1:6 slope for bus stops with and without 
sidewalks, comments that the 1:6 ratio "is responsive to newer vehicle technology that allows for a 
longer ramp."  

Page 115


	03_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_042511
	AlamedaParatransitQuarterlyReport_042511.pdf
	City of Alameda Paratransit Program
	Agenda Overview
	Service Description
	Approved Changes
	Approved Changes (cont.)
	Approved Changes (cont.)
	Planning Process
	Recommended Budget
	Recommended Budget (cont.)
	City of Alameda Paratransit Program


	03A_Joint_Meeting_Minutes_042511
	04_PAPCO_Program_Plan_Review_Summary
	05_PAPCO_Bylaw_Subcommittee_Information
	06_PAPCO_Stabilization_Memo
	09_PAPCO_Calendar_of_Events
	09A_PAPCO_Work_Plan_for_FY10-11
	PAPCO Work Plan

	09B_PAPCO_Vacancies
	11A_PAPCO_MMFactSheet2
	11C_Approval_of_Project_and_Program_List_042611
	4B_Memo_approval_of_project_and_program_list_042611.pdf
	4B_Attachment_A_Table_1_Draft_Programmatic_Category_Estimates_2011-04-27_CC
	PRINTOUT

	4B_Attachment_B_Table_2_Programs_with_sponsors_CWTP_2012_04-28-11_CC
	Query1

	4B_Attachment_C_Table_3_Draft_public_agency_project_submittals
	Projects with Sponsors

	4B_Attachment_D_Table_4_public_outreach_projects_without_sponsors
	Proj with No Sponsors

	4B_Table_5_Programs_suggested_for_CWTP_2012_04-27-11_cc
	Sheet1


	11C1_RTP_SCS_CWTP_Projects&Programs_Presentation
	11C2_AttachmentB_CWTP-TEP-SCS_Development_Impl_Schedule_042011
	12_PAPCO_Transit_Correspondence


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




